00-0D

Lt L

@KRII k‘fﬂ@lﬁ RIR RIR D




TR I TR IS
! HAGIFRI FfGT 7 5 Tre o Hw!
oimd dfe-

A S5 A N2 e @
Gifes eve gorad <19 Yfergs T2 9 SAHCT
JaceT AN T AT B
TiferE Qi Mg
i qera qfes o7 |




sl o




mu—maa! 3

() =1 et Ffee

/4



Py %

020-3033

FFE &SI 030-303D

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

QT (ARG Iy fefcoe

(A= oG St ua s = gfew)

gyl FrEeT -
Cr-¢o, AW fETE Q7R BRLT, FFTA |
(F : POfRaE 0200003 bbd-9, TTH : 03990958 4LY-2
Website : www.mpl.gov.bd

() creit o e




CONTENTS

FOR-20TT
ot | TEEd *q
33 | Transmittal Letter
ot | 8o FIfifE e TETH fawiE
34_ Notice of the 43" AGM
oq | FHoTH, SfETET GFL GFHIITS ST
ob-ob | (WIS 0
39-40 | Chairman’s Message
do-3» | CEAErEETE dfe AfasEETe
_ 41-50 | Directors Report to the Shareholders
e | @i s s
21 Membership of Bangladesh Association of
Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC)
33-03 | UTEHGE
35 | Board of Directors
36 | Senior Management Team
37 | Company Profile
3g | Offices, Auditors and Bankers
51 | Value Added Statement
52-66 | Performance Profile
55 Certificate on Compliance with
Conditions of Corporate Governance Code
67 | Report of the Audit Committee
Report of the Nomination and
68 | Remuneration Committee {NRC)
Statement of GM (A&F) and MD on
62 | Financial Statements
70-73 | Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders
74 | Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Profit or Loss and
75 | Other Comprehensive Income
76 | Statement of Changes in Equity
77 | Statement of Cash Flows
78-111 | Notes to the Financial Statements
112 | MPL at a glance
113 | Proxy Form

() =1 et Ffee



o

20R0-30%0

e

C‘I'ﬂ'im

TS IS A0E OT GHIHE F A
@fErBE == TErs % GFrriEe OB ThH
T BF gHg Foe

BRI BF ey FHEhE

G et T« Ffinse (Ffefkae)

999 : 9o G, Q08 SIfHT 7 Jugay AfES elferama ceae e |

e

T conGtEE PG T @3 wo Tw, doa) wfFty FAuie 9d qeEw FHifre T e it
Tafta a3 =B stemitzr T sl e ganeEy g9y gzen Fiive gaeeme Age T
e |

ETEE SIS,

() crat @RI Ffice Ao\



< F0a0-w0E

@ et ceiGiferaTy @fee
(AT e FrATEeE oF oS e ajfede
i, T e e, 5B |

890y qifEs AR TorH el

BRI T (FEEG A CAEESEIAGE T92e S A0k (4, 20, 383 of TP 203
cate *iferErE, & 3300 e EfGEE Anberd FiF htips://meghnapetroleum.digitalagmbd.net @3
e Freeffe st Ades ca=ifag swey arf¥fs Ayt wst w9fos =g

3. ol HE Sodd; 3 FIEA, 3839 TR TP 83 TH IS AAET Aow FEmT ¢ G Aiveee:

3, 9ody HAIEE wo g wifid WWie TErEs AEFre Fom w3 w7 T el sifasereaedg
afstawe o 99 SO

@, 208 FER wo B B0 TN TEaT B (IS HSe W,

g, CFiiE A AT 380, 383, 382 '@ Y80 1A CSTIF “HA0lETE 457 2O (F-TOHLH HoFTTFA
CEEE R CHE i

&, il e 5T sas 4ET ITS e ATaeEE T

b, 203 -3022 &M TEcrR we g MR Rorst e wites At R

q, 2wd-3032 T TEF “FTAED St =ie” dfestET Fam Fet dome @ denm A9 dwes o)
BIOTE GEEBIDH/I0 0 TG0 G0 0/507E et al et @ Swg =ifaefs .

b (CAEAIE WEWEE S eard S (@ T e S |
@SR AT
29 WE, 383k g =
o (1T, 2033 (s cis Taaree i)
T AT
LESIE

3. @ (6T ae TR, 2033 @ (66 @ @ el @t 9 e d ety PefEe
CRITATErRE AT s sreites sitanE ey I et wae

5, *ECEEISA oo GH, R0 TR TG TENET T AR &fE de.o0 T (3eo%) W T
HRTe T Tt |

®, CRURETEIEE A AR ASE WM FA0E AHE [ O AU WesRren we W dweecs ey o
SIS ARFET | TS G H F4ES g 93 T 7S afy wn FeaEEr o/- FER T wsE owd
F(E T @TEROTE WA crw G PR, ¢ e 91/, SR-« W an e o |

&. MG CrERCEEEE SEeTEC ST e e e S[EET A WM A TS S M e
TS IR, (ST GVl FICS AT | NI G G NG CRRTERSEETE ARG A wew e
https://meghnapetroleum.digitalagmbd.net-9 3% BfEby e wa/y by e T g Cche
MR e IS 4 |

¢. aftngm e, TfEm o ¢ afY Ta 7z TEs gferaye Fiefan oo fwrns smoees seafas
CEATESETC " ¥ 3-TNEE «F WU (A9 9 2T | EEe IS arg A#iLE “www.mpl.gov.bd”
- qfife e efecams gl gg: o BiSarens F02 Ay 99 10 )

v, A FRGHETE un gwme 3firm  F @MEFER A TTE R/ e EEaTeE 2o oo b8/ /Sak0
Elz 28 HEET Qooo ST EnaT- GesegeT = CEEE s A HE awieas e 419eE o

/4 [O) Gt cocifera o



m 3 ,-F" m.__l.”j
0R0-30% ! st | (][]

e AT FGT av Fies , SfSemT qar @FeTe o 3

53 e (Vision) 8

» Y ARYEE WG e TEa Feaferee wwar/RAT e e e e e
AT FERRETCES I (re Gt e e |

3 ofeesr (Mission) ¢
A 41 A = e P O - M B e i e e [ W A el
e oo |

S0 S Braene (Strategic Objectives) ¢
o TET (AR T 7 W AR ciGiEmmeTe e e
* S (7T CAGTRTETETS A oy R @ e Arveee;
O | 8 e 0 P e A 4 3 3 T ) ) OB S AT e B B e R
FrreETen:
o [T AHT (TS GE (e e e
* wfas TS TR T 6 stk e
o T A Sihee TS| e €@ T T
» TS CTAt FRETPAe SR TG TN (I SETa;
* WA SHE;
» S ¢ W TIFEEE S |

5.8 FE# (Functions)
o a9 R Fomare st e (e e (o TREaiees ST FEEE G S t;
o RRRrT A0 TG, SRS GO Y B gre G (97 et @ g
o Tz (T4 FeEieeTE Qe oo HEEER:
o aifeE A T A0 € O FRREIE T F e wiEa e Frveee:
o SN T SR 0 dive « e R (et s T,
o FwIFe] §fad THICT AR 994 e 9eE I98 SRS gie:
o P AT AR AT RREeE T e g T e
o SftafEaEsIE wfoeEs @ 97 Al sfeE ge:
o T (ST QIETER FEreT € ST SICe SIeer o NihE A AT @0 Hwne
EEE B, A i RS T gEie 4
o (Freifeg GoETE T O AT R e TR S
o FFE], Suol T HRISME (IS SIE WE Grae 120 0% (ST S e e
o FEFEE, FHE G W TR e WEeT s FivesaT |

() areet cor@Er Fcce



= :.ﬁ‘ =ty m
Baraladesh | L
e A %@?ﬁﬁ 3

(SSi0d
[(RT|

ferg e,

o B Y 1 T e L B g e 3 ) R ) [ | e 1 o R | T s ot B
TIIE | 3030-203) T TELET TG TEF ST e R0 SHET F908 (5T W Y4E S |
T coG iR FiGe a7 «f sremms AU 92 SEE B T F0E 9ET 2oo-30) 99 T9tag T
TS LA |« T T W T 2030-303) W THT AR ATEENT TAT SANE AFET A0 ST
Tt fre 512, 4T OF AR (@FroATg TS SR B0 490 bg |

HraET AHE S G, WA AT AIFIEE ASY (T Sited et I99g oY IEgE TEiET SeeaiEa) a9e
FEwerg ¢o ©F AEG Srared Fals | =i I9Eg o0 qfege Ta O O #EaEg Ao Aeme i W
AT A ¢ T TS qETe W T el i My *8w @F (i TR e Teeion &
FOwe! GAS H1Z AT A0 WAPOICa Hieme wwal aE-AEcey A i |

Ffee-yh T8 Brgg TofEs swgne TIge =EE | 992 Y TN aEeae 992 AT ¢ wdhiteT waee
o} SfF FETE | ST AEE @, (G4 SiF-TamE TEE T G GF0 qy dwarey (e A9d 2@, 4
AT SIY TN GIged 98 TERY ARTemE el eys (IFEed FeEe! FA0E | 7T FEE A,
T ST FedTS SSRE T98 FE0E G992 (@HE (e s SEe | 7Y e @fee-s
wEriEE e geig g3 wifds v TR Tres [y eee s wee et agfre wweed E
EE |

At AR CE 4% TE @, Wiy Te (edE oA oo Feee i T oreen ey e
T (TPl A TEACE | Aoxo-20d) FEIEF TowD (oA Ferm Freeleg i o o fae fee
3,30 TF @GF OF (B0 TOE AZ), T 2odb-Yodo NTET 57 68,88 7% (T 5 | UF WY So%0-308)
wdfaera @l @ e@fmEm 0 i o go oy 7% aig 59 93 ey sq4qba, 00 @ B,
T 2odk-Yoto T B o504 7% (VT 5 972 e 77 fom7 vese8.x8 CFilD O | Fomie Toe st
ETeHeE WA Al SEng Ay (TR0 SR arete) o »o%, T SI0NE Tu0d 5 o 33% | GEET
AFE FEMIE ¢4.50%, T e Tur7 & ee v % | WEre A% faraear e =i Iutas 019 92 @i
J030-308) FdTEme fonld Reve =i Wy A w93W aE |

Jo30-30%s iR Faw Affwr 3w T crl@fEae e Fon e 9w wae aae.ob &I B, 9t
2035-20%0 TTRE 1691 da5. 8 I T1F | FIT Ave 2ad a7 goias F1ac F9 4F Wb Al 8u 3y @1
TS F00 20%0-203) TETEE oL ob G THW AleEE, T 20de-2odo 4T B 8Y0.uq FT O

e () creeT crear R



sl “

002030 £ Iu m|hlﬁ
2030-303) TIGEE F9 ATT9] ARG TACE A2, 38 F OIF, T 20d8-2030 T4 fEF voq,5 @10 59T |

HETSY W TEEe (@A AT FRenE ARHAEY @ BT FAE @R WGHE SEIHII SHIeg T
AT SR FIE AUAT Fa GOACE | VAT qOEE AfSH GTEE-3 (TR e et Afen ¢oem, fEsg, v
@ (9T qCEH ANSH CIO1a-3, (T fopseit TS ehew, e, o19) 97 Aewta, Fr ¢ Famef gy
TSI A TATE | A AR 0w (wriea efare T evemees T AiEe I9EE 9
il oo R AP e (BT gt o0 @9y Saeee CNGIEETY A FerE eArE
FE W G Feree FhE o TIBTE, Qoo OifE0d Iwat @At A s, R awthis
TEHG-) fAREET, etm=l o7 «uw Ghnse, ISRGIRE a=ifr s FNhres 0y @92 b G069, Yodo STHTY
(G amiie Ehnse, @EaTwis Zeeae A Fhiee, fFuw aeifE e Fhnbe g9 @ aetifE
TRT O7 e AT (AR FiEee 97§ Fevniee =7 |

T TEEEE uiEe AEe, Greel cTgitRm Fhe aigg St O AR FremiEe Tate ww T
TR AT (TEPE FAHE AR 5118 | =il wTob o7 el FHwa effexrle @3e f smites 7emret
FEE | AT I 7 BT FAFS] ¢ SiF-FAbE SEl TS biE Sithe FiE Y, T a9t
HTOEIT T+ T WA S0 A Ee 187 ST M | S [ 1 1, @t e aiEged g9-
1% FR@EE w6 AEH GFl, 43, Aonay S @F IYFEREaE T T9 | T S TEbeR
TRIEAEITE 108 AT WK Sye-Aga O G T O T frefas FTaee |

T A GIFEETS e o1Ew Wi R et CnGiEa M 7 vietews dfew Twe | wreE
TR, 4EieE ¢ qaEe] AR o6 G Wefae W afefiw A WaagiE e FEr e e
e ST “1F Fa WHAE | (FE SEETE @ (R 9 Hlowd e (4TF T Fare g9 FidTens
TETein & e A e S Sfaare ARFER d9e SR e Gt e w6 ame

A (S S e TEA (@, 2we-202d FIEEE @it AR 8w ow T 94 3eo% T W
Fepe efa Frare, M 39S Lo3d-30%0 IR 20d-20ds WIFEFE Ry fes | SeeEr (o wige 4f4 3
4, T AT FIIGe Wi iamafs aga aody wdaee iy e 'guw; 3o wdTeE wiEfyRaf
(735 FUAED QETE- 20dn" § "THD (ACH" G9R Jo3o IR "TEHINAT (756 FAED G6TE- 2030" ¢
"G CIOET 7A%TE W FACE | ARIEl 2030-203) SETER [T AGA @GR WK AAHE TESE
Y S FAAAG e SRS Age T A (@ WE i |

AT Ao, it AT oo FE e @9 Fiime 4 S fexFts TS AT, T GAr @9t
F0I1E A F9 T N EF 4 |

AT =it e e dR, A, T AR @d CRERSETE WhmE @fe FReare!
AT LT T 4 T Fowe] WA FAR | T A G A T IS A4E WA A T
“{fFad | e oGl A (") g AT g ¢ 4fe em fert age amoE ey
FICE e T @ ST el FA TR R S | W ey FeT F5, 2023-2038 adEEe
AT TR W WS TEA AAHET AGET Q19 FHES TS T 29 |

LCICICHR

(s MTEFH I+

() crett e Fifitee




ikl l# =
SRS Sk
4 20202033

CRIRTEERT 2fS “fprTea eferv

FAIS REEEE

PP SR

T G BRDE G AR g o SR (@R oo B 204 WIETY T qEEe 9
e e s Bergleiv S cong 398wt | e sfane Ao Rl @t wigs sons
a7 Shr8 wreEn, A AT we waree Y ek a O O v W Y, T crem R W v e
wHwy (TeuwE) Fnbs ¢ vdam F+ wase (FrewE) Finbe g wwmer Fathife wme camy sfime
IR M R e raaeG/aoou-ser /2o 3/ qEfiffre O o8 OF odv @T WEART W
seeitfire | 9t eifetanta A wo B Qod) OITE e Tere PR fene Tt wegs, o Bufe faes
s w7 AT wrete e R wRfe (g e ) g9 Fode, SSerTe gere T et (9E «@
@) '@ THTeTeTE wEe e el et (o« Wre @) O A S @ e 9 1 |

ATTSTER AT T Z0E 8wEN T Srare WSTE WA WEOIrE W B | 9o G Qo3 IETd g
qEE (A Pt et e sewy ofife dfitemm atsire g e, wgoms gee A ST
Torgrer et | A1 AfeTaw 20a0-203) O FEGE TN Wi, S G AT A e
=it e st o a0 |

fong =1fEfs

ST ooy AP A gty T BeRTa Tt (ot Tate quce | e o cRe e e
BT e e Ruabe | areEone fEeh 3% o iy o Foye e | (e @ S
siferaT = aomm g | orreia weadTe g SR Aare Art= g Wi o ety Bge et Bre
BaHTT Ty gier e Afde TaeT WA | auere fEe-a08) TR a2 Gl TEuw rwrTaRar e g

g it sS40 |

G Tes CEEe ST TAEE TR To T2 | T CNGNRTETS AeTe bifew 8fe 957 & o4 8%
A ATG0Z | @ 4T WIS YT 2000 A AN (ST S1EAT (AUS wreitT gty se Tife o ) stentort seety
AT () TS, T, SO T WIS He It wreeee et froeg | wrwites afeSions oz vh,
TR @ AR T e G Tetaart see Ty IwEd AR gzt T e gt sigt seiver/ A
el TrgErTeT I T | Fy-sEE 3w A A gEn ore aegee I R | SREee gEn
wifEnT creea sitars gt fwe a9 sEey qistte eerets Sag e s | Freetioe e G 9w ¢ e
Wi WIS e SRty e oow Wi 30 | Eres ol oo AT 2 of Fio weE e el
0@ T Afarite 7w [T G e s wifiEnes geee o G wEEs G TR e
wefareifie coer ae Fogg RSy oodg 1ot a8y com waeaesd i e sifaeifEs com s =
7% | s uiErte el B (arama) o Sesifie fvem Rifwfls B BT e i2emiee
T e FarereE (e «idSteE frstive Smwi e o Feeiey O3 gy IR o
Toce | erw 28 gt e e e v sl AideEiEa @ 18 g e Twihen e
ATATET &1 OF < I | AT GiEst MrEvl 1, WEE O FE oYE SREe oAt G080 G
eAfEE-2000, [B*-208) Fewwg T Gl oienl (iRe Wk Faebe e AEeaE Five Fae T
g (o &F |

st e BT 9 i T e 2 g
P TR g SRR MY e oy, RERE, e criiEE s (9eHfE) aF [
FIFGA '@ = TEW T AEGF0H FAAE 747, CAAETeTad ¢ IHaEreTa;

/4 [O) Gt ceifera koo



= ;' -~

o

ML

20R0-20%3 x| (1]
» ﬁﬁam@wqum@w WWWWWW, AT,
Fordifrs s TotEeaet @ emEy T9E 93

PN AT CTRRITTETS So Hawd Frdfe e waeers ¢ o Miveee:
> A DO (AT e el (AR w7 wee Pl e weeE e gift Afvewe
> Trafftey fave oaare Mt aoe (e o QAR Gy it s g oss seeers 999

TS (TSGR TR

e (Ffow-3b TZWEr *FERE Ties, TwET ¢ Toiafes 4RE%ET ST TUF 419 (FETE O WEe ot
coteraT e Fee 997 erE W O 729 ¢ WG T e (TeyT WeW SEtE W WIE @it | 9
T FET AR (TS HTZHTAT FLATEH G (7T LWL 6 T Ha a0 | GRISIS TG SHac qem==g
T AAREE T A wErerer rvese @ s Aot et S wew AT A5 =4 | Q€ S @,
Yo%0-208) FF 7E07 TR oo (&7) B (o7 forim crsitfig oI (@i ¢ EwEhe (o0 97 Faee
AEE BT W20 TE (AGT 09, 97 Yodb-kolo FY THT B ¢8.88 HE (LT o4 | OUF (IHAE ICAwMIEE
b 50% | AGEFHA A 4T Sobus (GT o7 JEET Aed @ @ ow (Fem) B e ar=itm Tuy
I A WY ¢9.50% | S4AET TEE W SEDy TEwe TR e ¢ AET HeAAEred
(Al M TTE 4T T THY LW |

T
FreATT A i Tere Siaee ARS ST ST o -
> TR G BT WEHTaE F9F 2o A EEY 4T "eEE; Jods AT SR AGTAE
(T FOAED QG- 305" @ TS (e U492 Y030 AN "SEFTAH (395 FTAEE 9 eTE- 2030”
9 "FG G AAHE o SEE |
> oEE T J030-302) I IHE 3FRET w9 @R Y W_ew wwer A IiEE
FAAA [ AT RGNS w A (FE WG LA |

YT T @ ToAHE T I
IEEEL] J0%0-3035 | 203h-3030 | A0db-30ia | 2039-30dk | Sodb-2o39
feaet '@ ST ATEE E wre Wm @390k, b0 | @eRadBh | LbheASY | LMULEY | Beirbso
qWs (NG B41E T (Overhead expenses) | (Soeha.bq) | (Sodoo.3a) | (33309,.18) | (3o2b3.3k) | (32064.59)
e Fw/ e 4w w9n (29r9.80) | (3BYo.00) | (20eu8¥) | (2956,9%) | (Shyo.8¢)
| AT T Sroeqol | B23b.29 | 0O3ALY | BEMBS | 83SoAnb
4z =il SeAiwiay g4 (Sm3abl) | (2363.8)) | (bedbb) | (:Wew.de) | (debe.sso)
qWE T AT FAwE
. GETE (Wd90.00 | (30235805 | (daBoo.ba) | (dduor.az) | (qoue.el)
»  feEfvE (@B.¢3) (8a.ba) | (ddb.og) »ee.wo | (893.39)
-9 T A USSR o4ns.4 9a5ny.0% | wboBdoo | 23mEb.ob
EITe wdE Futa wres walHie wET= WG LR 898, 3 G Bl o, 38
Atwg e T3
»  FEE TEAE YEET (3yoco.oa) | (Mosc.oe) | (3d¢oo.06) | (Idooe.oo) | (boooo.oe)
u  AFEE T () (3b303.8% | (du303.82) | (3e202.83) | (3¢¥eo.3a) | (3dh09,.49)
WY SEE BEEE (b0%0.58) - - - -
FEAGHE T ey e ey Sow.s LT 88,56 898,33 o Bl

(09 Grt coGer Fife

A\




/4

Banglatth & 23
" ORI 3
g 2030-203) | 20dR-2030 | WI-205h | 039-2oMr | 2odb-3039

CITATEFEETE ST (7F D) | 39009%.b¢ | Sbooh.be | 386993,6¢ | S33053.88 | bbbe8.2c
e effs = (Brem) .09 3 80 02,33 w890 0.3y
e &fe aEifas e 76w (3 | S¢.oo* 3¢.00 3¢.00 38 .00 35,00
T e W15 T (5E) MB350 381,23 308,90 3330 By.00
*emiae

T e W

J0R0-20%) BT W@ @M Y00 .8) FH UF [AUT 0.y TF GLE b (AGEEEETe %6 @
e FET Fate, 20ds-Yoko T TE G Sescsr0.en FF THT YA do.»b TF LT 57
CAGIPTATETS 2T ¢ FEFILA [a FCaled | 70 TEae QoY [HeEa e ©,6 7% WhF o9 9 db,uo%
ATerE 47 Faeas wndT AfEurTe y¢.ou% (EIEE |

=y fefes “desar
T B AT T 51 W ot TN 3SR fee:
F) Aniee “e (TGIeETIETe %)
<) SRS (R, FITEE 492 TF T T A)
@ WE S90 (Sered 9150 o Afeemt fofes fqem @F | e aids Reeda @i5-28 « fmifae ey
TFSE FAT A |

“AfaprET 4

AT TR (5 SR T bookd, Xp TH BIT, T Sj5Te! Iura B yaune. 38 T TRt | 459 qurmw oy
AT qEF eiFAE 78 7Y e e eas 4@s, S a3 gz [HE a7 T A <35 wbt .09 TF 511
e CATAE | S TerT TR TN (37 e Sovo.brd 77 BIFT G2 IS GEeras Tt FrRce
& ST FIA0 TG TECE 8¢4.8% FE G| (2 TN 41,0 TE BT WiGrR |

(RIIG 7oA | TR et Ber o
STEIST qeLE TR e Ao T SIE TE 20.bd %, T ! T e av e wde e qura
W S QTANE OO ST TF 8.3 % W Y |

AT '8 NG

wo T T, Youd =Ty Bfty oimiE 0 N Anent B S3a0eq.u8 7 TV, A «FTSf TwT
k9ot o0 7 O | &% adg Ty GfHH g TS ahedl doqubo.8) TE BT W9 pocq o TE G fafey
eI @ TR efeHwe e Ahe TEE |

wo B, 3o} Bify Rfey snenmame Fab @i T tootoo oL T GIET: 9 TIET S5badl Ok T BIET
Rfifr a5 onere o I oF, ot oRSive SiffTere/ ST S EAE | vo o G, ovo Wiy ffey
AreAmrarae B @rifag Gt o7 B ebeded.ad TE BT | oo §H, Sodd Wiy wegwa wifane fi
SebtRo. by T B, STRCE N <N 69 onsn o, 90 BT I1 i ome «ffFesicys oy +ife |

T BT 5

e BT
F) WIS T 3
80,00,00,000 5 FAUET C5AF &S0 yo/= T =T 8o0,00,00,000
%) T, R o Afeifes g

() Gt e e



oa0eRd R
o sal
3) o 5 st o @ yo/= T qrE e et @0
R)  @09,00,000 AR R AT Yo/= T I W I TS WA T ARME ¢ 00,00,000
=) @8,¢o,00 1o FHES (UE &fEb So/= B LT @FH 7O EET TS ¢,8%.00,030
8) y»e.snwee e o ool yo/=Bre 0o carns coag fimimee Bprge 35,68,5% b0
&) 8o.00,000 [ HuEe oo afell Sof/= Tref yron o oo 8,00,00,000
) %3,00,000 T AUET TE ST Yo/= T =T @FEH oA 3,30,00,000
L) 29,30,000 & e omma el yo/= Bt oo caeey oo 2,93,60,000
) 3.Be.@e000 AR (T TG so/= T IET @FIT o0RE 38,0¢,90,000
) o uepoo e comE &fel yo/= B e @M e S, ), bk, 000
5] 30opbobo  FHET FE afefl so/= T WA @WE o 3,108,580 oo
S6)  sbeavay B HEe oo efefl se/= Bt o crmeT ong »,b9, 9,30
wiE: o3 o T ORE 30k, 23,43 0b0
GO (=] - 1r) (e ]=Le]
CRETR A W R :TW? =T T AT ﬂtﬂ? = T
FeETe cAifer T (R o Bibrls, G L et Bl by by
| AfE B (S @ ) #8934 859 o%.0m o3, 900, bba vo.an
T 99,288 0,0¢ Lo Hid o,
i B, 5,200 b 33,0, Nad Yo.e2
feii sabr 3 3h Yobr SO e Yobr, 3% Yobr Yoo o0
«q e faeiae wifds ffaadd @-)e @ TE9E T4 200E |
Tgrafe-am

ATV FPIA AR ST 1 9 20.858.058.05. 52,005,205 5/395, O 29,850,200 & WG
el cow fE=ietw @renfars oo @z comEs e Tl wa: rerTs gt @0 g s o ¢ gg
qEREEeT B s el e Rfeg oqre wafies @ e qree e, i 9w, e 9w Ree
fargwra s be wede Tas

T Siema e Wb <> (B1) | ST 4%
(W BAGIETAA BBV &T(b So,000 (35 be 03 B 38,00, 9 b5 3030
e Ee T8Tefl oo g B oy b.0b ok, 398 2056
FrfE ferst Yo oo (95 59 oy i 33 Lo 98 Lkl 3038

g wems (B frfter e Yoar authae ¢ O TR e T T 7 | e 49069 WT vo T
Frefomtar 4 (e% FF W G ot IGET @ FRTE T 2o IGET T ARCHIEIT) @2 W 80T wE
e 399E e wEle T | TR e @ i T AR BT weTe STde Aol A arE
a7 R Frames Weern e | GRS TR 40T 8o% T O ot b TeceEn 29w e srEeieER
ey wivE, o effermiE |

ST, SITATET TG0 THIRE o, A% BT ST oR waeei e wreifee (anpef) arm Refis
VTG ATES (o WA G AT (Y |

TR 3Ta ) e

S0 G, 203 I CRIETESEE T/ 2R davont ke T BTG, A SIS IO B duows) 58 WE
BIT | SIICEST ILACH TIARICEIerany STReT Y36, b #7% Brat 3 cofeaen | o wnifef oy wre ooy wiifil

() craat e e A\



ArEaE l#
Bargladesh o

< 20a0-2035

FERTST/H T T R (@i e Stoten e T |

eFE T

ITHAIS] qELa FHAE AT IO ddooo TH biF FRAFe S TFEET 4T1T F4] LA, Fer 6l 9o Gn,
308} STy e ST MERT d80ddo TF OIF | (T (N6 cIemmare Atis sifEm Tamre Fae
T YT IR, DRI TR AT STy fereieatre Terem «ae Sy (7 TG0d G (Fo[Eer 71
Tt e e ey S g @9 SR TRWE AT @R IET 98 7L U6 dh T g
TR S (A1, BIATE Wi 4eTd ATH0H 8o Be B I ACE J20TE G AE S SISl O gMiae
4T 20 |

3 e Traet

e o TIEAR Aeete Frern HwE g R Fars, I we Teeiy Fraraeer Fidme a3 e
e« e P a9 e feees s dfes | Ao of7 Fatreste 3 aEgrE s
7 vifadafes et 798!, =i faree, e g9 G398 oFfed el oIFEey S/ T8 4T
T YT | ST G GTZT2T = a2 E5Tew SIS, O GIEE THF ST @R BITeRTR (A
e ey T, 9dates AR W= Tifoufe frged 5@ onF S @i Rt Thy
@ g difFa e e FEifEe wnfds fagafia n-88 « Sege w41 T |

ARG 4

S, e T
wo T 208 FE AT T ALAT B Yo T | oFTH IFE GARWE, FIE TEE AEEEE, aFe
o AfTETe, it am s (FaeE vl [ Fee ) aqu e e |

3, offtag we! e TerfEfes
> GAIZ Qoo TE ©o T 102 3-4F W7 ARSI oE ot 0afb Tt sfe & | oW sifrEeqrve
THTEeT 953 T -8 0) O TTEE =4 TEE |

@, TSR A
FrifE @l TEe g3k 319F AT IO SErmeet AREERE T &9 T T €
AT A faeiae wiks gfemwe 5-08.0) & Trgd =E |

ARSFTRIeTE ST T 6 e
@i ST w9 arTeE & 380, 383 Wz 8y ¢ FoNTAe TiGCRite v «arse Fhrm

Fofead w RaRRyFaTeEaE G/ aoob-sek/20 /CEiT/ o SIFY o8 G Jodh IF T HHFE
FAEG NS FIE 9T 3(2)(3) Twen Geias afds Ae@sT Fom Few Afume e g = s
TEE (EYeR fefare ARTFRTwE «F TOMe] TR 47T FAET | & AEE AT TS 044 EEr @S
@ (E), TG WG T (N)3 Aleen S (AErEe) Oz Uiz SeEE B ((RETE AEeee)
BT 44w B0 WA &% Feaw | W] W9 eI B s 9T s8e (eI 9 FET A
O O (TR (TS I (AR, T e Tem iz Aifeee Sew A be 260 @pire! T |

TSIt SIS o I R s ST wew ooracErerd s e e Bee oo waifE
2033 ST 999 opifie THAS WG C9T AT ST e @ WiT wIEAEET G AT g9 et
ST AR Fef@ aam 5! 70 | 8wy AES Y e (NTRErE SfasTes S awafie we |

et SRt

9o (HNE, Yoo 7 LaEis foma faaah oy oo, sove @7 9 Iifis Zome fgaf: o W16, Yod €T
A o Raedl @ co i, 303 @7 e T fagg®; 0o O, 20d) wifae affiirree ogs e
NG (STET JIASTT (6ra) for fraes @R TrfEs el 2030-30%5 'S S AET 2035-20%3
o Rreaea & (b oc (475) T =iEh Sfifbe e sfte o uqe wowsare st by et =it $E0
FEF (TR AR S e Tergre e ww | =es ST s T g, o Sered e
g FeFad S e e s e i s S gt et saieee | SEhe

/4 [O) Gt ceifera koo



- -

el ,r |
w0e020%a i !@[DU
(T SE € Sy 7 <A AR T (41C 9% 48 Fe (T T |
AT A T S (GT=Ei

T HFeRvE qF GHES I F0 G WL AL AaTSTERAe 20 ok- 3¢k [0 4 9B T o
O o0 T Yodl T MY FaIFe FAGED SIS (FIT 47 b(}) €F @erEs @A Jfivre 45
F65 oo(fe) Ty 7T w3 FRTrE O REEeE S (gsEt) R s = = ) gasEt SRt
e STATEE ST FIE TFAE 4w T | odo-odd T T50E T FRMHT oo ()T 7ot wgiee =7

T Tl T A
TN FrfaE A e @7 faeifie st fRitre oiffs Reaie @iv-os @ Tose T4 T, GTaE
WECFAGLT T WMEGGH T $97 2L |

T ¢ T dfetawTg T ST AT
@ T (@S € T AHT FATET WA (I (1 Sy Ay o A1 @ity wfavee e wifds
FREET F TF [ow9 ¢ T Faae Yfapie e |

e T

T ST WA T TIE FA08 12 (@, o T, 203y SR 9 @ divmeaen s wew
2030-203) TY FETEE T dfelb do (W) TIFT FoTaTera CHATeEd [HHEIte Se.o0 (AT 5T7) 941 deo % =ofm
TN AT S RS AT | AT A S (U0 TS 26, 2033 S AETES T Sobrad e
TF OIFTE G 3¢o%h TE Mo 83 FE BIF T9% ASje HATT FE PlAle, ] 8T A4S AT AOH
TS RIS SICaae AT Toe 20 |

PR CPTAATCS S wrmee
ST T T, T, TG, TN G2 TN 4TS @, T @I abie FE SISt o W
HACE | JEqe! TurE FESle ATt gwe wWode s faE e 7% 5 |

[GEEC] 3030-3033 2039-3030
=T Byme Bogk
whw feels 0 o
ey W * raad S EREEY
e (A=) B8 »E8
ST (A v, uf B o, ooy = T YL 58}

(o 29w b

*a03a-2030 e TEE TG 9 29 W ag.0o®, W 20d0-2023 B T RenEire oS cerntE w99 T w00
P 23 0% T4 TOTE |
wfEs et A Wers o i
s wotd B, Y08 TIfFTy e S ISTTH =EE Foms 3o FIrrpsr foa faewa wnws werre e 57
oo | sfere ComrTRTS TR A Hifen e @ fRara sty gear T Sergrei e g o
frdrEpeTTTg TETTE ¢ A
3. (G db.00: ATHERD e Wiy EHTEs HOW WEGGH-ds QU SPITE STTEpETEETe Ao e S
91 T | @refars gt i o R Btree aipET fF war argEl 4R w0 g
263> HAERE W a9, 29 51 Feed o6 e
AT @A @TE 9T e T wraae ArpET R SEpEe anpE Wi s e T |
3, 16 8.00: TBGGH-ou SITIHT &Taw FWATEE o8 G e e 41 e T g | 3
(@i 1S 97 SR TG 4T OTF Ofs SerandisT Io ST A | G4 @i g e
=& q1 @A e 7 Ee e Seah tefa $Ee |

() G corer s -\



i ,_b— =
FOR0-20T3

[T« (FEeE efel reiite ofe 94-aife aa IHHTe F=+ma Fhe a1 EFAM e F91 24 |
TR FEATHR TLAT AT FF2 F9(7 TG T+ SIeT 2% 917 ReH & | IrRpiFrend G
AAAT W6 PN @R @rosiim +Eavem 4w Tom Suim T o a9y T8RY S o
IO HTHY T DA |

@, (0 38.00: CTUE TA Tl @z dde,oud by T gwwE fefe- ysvw/ gwwER @ng-
Afsoto/3ed S TS SIfE (dTF TH WHT Ty ¢ravE Wi freifenes (4ang Feied F9re 7,
T IFEMLCE FAEES 2 |
[ ¢ o W iRty orn oo ATt 3 FRE o AR aqE vEee e ud
TAAHE G ST A0 |

T T P

wo G, Qod) *TE AR @ifE voo & f6fr 29, sro T IiFw +rab T, soy & s, so8s
@787 TewTr s, 84 & cnfem Tertieriie), oo & Feegar =Beres «e 33 B wom™ SI-mate W0e, I Swe
AT Fsioitee S sapsd i Ao Fan | @i g Aele Jaee el gietw) Fe aferm) R
CFCHT A A AT o g e | JEIele THTHI ORI A GUHTTE TTHICN eATE
CHBIFRTIETS 2] FeaarE STa W0E | Gl e7a Ha<ae e a0y @i Jepe @wafires gae S
AFFATRS (AGIPTAIETS o7 @2t 75 raet, /i @ FI0G9 Fives FE759 "HEarE 99 WP | Ees WE
T e ifer SR e ey faor e Rt arae aree weaareTe [iH, 9 oI @ e
FTET WEEITOH AT B GG TS IS AT S S 90 S |

e reAIEe e

2030-204d WY AU0T ARG STEVET e [ CgaerEs SEed R W ot 6w
>, (Eresd fereia SISTeTa e (oF fFRsin “faeeE AU (@et e GRS |

YT FIoT, BOATY 7 e gle e

. &Y FI#AT, DO [ 8 ACET |

carTEETER freine Sl rene®, e ey, 5, FIUE TRt Bty s ated euE wwR

THED ST T |

. tsTEAreTe fereie @us Breue fonfrer wae =iy oam wiowte, e ente, ceriata o, R oo, et
T, (O IS, A2 TEN @ FUT TG 7L Iy T HL WA B |

b, cofmaEe feraes siEtT el o, @@ Je S F15 |

q, A WEA AT SToR-> (FE o wifes o0, i@ @re, 7)) 93 apeen woee 7 orhE-y
(R & obsm, e, brat) w2 Hewm s F-wrefe e |

Eroslfem ARAREIE 2R e

3030-203) WY TG TR ST efy [Cyweers Sames e Fawe

. BRI~ S FifefETe aenenr off @Rt GrtETE bs S (e B dw e

2R Fr(1, PRNI eww [§HE 9T 290w 77FE ¢ @aTe 715 |

YT I, BRYICH Getfere SLHe (G- (TCEIH-¢) FTFT «Te (I917S |

41 G+, GBI Bifes w4 2a0E ATy Fe @ A @ F

TR IS (et ferT s seTce el enter frsffer

Stwed RTATT® Q00 (93 B qre wer 7oAy Fhegs ehae Tes i

CITETTATENE (ol Weaia Gl (5] Wil Aq9aiEs =0%) (Eeerd e G |

CoTwTEe fEToTe Eeerss Pt 208 Aas o.brbb GF7 TR0 S316 03 BIIeE=Ta! SATE it 1% ayre

fors e |

5. T Rersice SR (rerm®, Sty G T oEmE Fett TRee e e T8 s g
I T |

Yo, T TETHITS 900 TG e Fael 7794 &b Freqs o Grics sl

/4 [O) Gt cocifera o

® 6 &

A s A o



:eq:u:el:—w-‘-jt e /B mrﬂlﬂh
3y, TieArste fETe, TS aewiar ear o M
3, TIEET o, Sraverite iEY 73T SwPeiE (HelE G (CROR HTT, G NeRes A FW
ferfiei @ wyatay wtepafers e )
T s B
T & G WA A (7 T R A € SRt mafEn oo | et el o Ao
ST ¢ TeATTAEr I T (SN FEF Fralieeny offr entT I S 0 AT | WIS IEE
A g e @ o aifim-wirRomce @ o A e G TR (R, s
THBHEE g mEenrt a2 RERR G @rhre, eeeimee, siurr Tenf efedns f* e o) ooy @ |

il o

AT =fE-ERT @ TAE FEATHET Tl Gy 7o afbgrioery RamnT «ar 9 € wamay
TS T WEST e qery fE | MR wiediem wuree 7 Ao a=fh efedit Sy, waifE e
Fefererer rre OT 0T STaTer | Frageia SEorF 3 ) T TN eS| X W W of o 19 9e
(K[ e T B 1 O e M 1 (M L B e 1
T G ATAES CEE T G TfE0s g o 43 4% e wrifers Sy e
T R T wE |

ey, TR 6 wAfie s

sifeaet e & St M ot it Ffireene o @iem it T e | ST e
T I G T e oA ST e A SR e = (e ey e AfseEt
A0 | el afel g e fereice wrte R Sty wnyf e a9t qoce | aevsten, o,
sifgarre To Mreay Roae Temt semeedl sriatr e @i Fam s 9 |

Ferdirees Tt

T T AR T SR (It e 9% (AT, SIS GREOIEH Qe Ce (v St (T
O (TR, SHG GTFEOTIBH | GRS (B1gdt «® (312, Bi6TE aTGBIre 74 i ol (F2) 959 99 T
TEAN (AT G G @, SOTC GIEHIHN AT A7 ow (Ew) I=a MA@ FofEne Eew ) g
Pifsefie ao gwme FhmeE Rym s, o 71 oo (o) T5g it w10f Fonférs amerm Rt g
COTET ST a® (P, BBIE GBI A5y ot stegts rast % B anint am et Gt aw e,
ST =BT oa(qE) T M rod Fonfers fem ek Wae W T e <o ot sherd @
G | 9 TS Jo3d-20%3 B e AT Rt o R s gee o9 sty apif amt & gl
O (Fte, TIOMG GATEOTOA Gqn (T U e« qgue OS (@, BT GFERIY (F 200,000 (HE
e BraT ey e o ox B afdieea soer st Msten M= ofte Farss RO S ot St |
AT A s oo TR AT AT TEIE AU 0T SogreT 94 € |

AT ST

Tt oAty i, apkre =iz 9 ffE faow e ey Tregrer Sty T erEEeE AR
SETS THTT | G TG T CTHTRTEST @ SR T e o 9 i et weeer [he 3 |
A (ST SO LTI AT SHUO TS 1A SR A s WI0E | W S v N GHE
e T2 B3I o GHGG Fi-a SEFEE WeE Ay e Feehby v ey SR bR
e HamE i AaTsieaEiiE s oon- e 209/ e imfvo, ST o0 §7 2o0dv THEET FHieE dfergms g
aFgee AfTsTer @ st st wegfe-o o Szt T |

rsyAre fremer g

=5 sfEmmgs @ g BT a3 Wt afedm ey orawt cnGifrmy Finbe AR e o7 92
el e e g Fead et g 5 ang wersde e aregne o swe | 93 7-afefie
werEar e T wiie Emiee s frerer S 3w o9 @i o9 9 90 | wergar
et gy crreafem wrered Fawt Fept ot sfieisa o9 o a9 aferve S g 9 3w

() Gt corer s A\



'."!.-:I..: l#

Bangladﬂ‘: ! ':{')
FOR-20TD

e TEEE wEpEee Al wfet shba Sitg @l 5 9T | SorEar Waa 98 TWEa,

HITAIAT TR FIFTTTAT V0 (AT T=og 9 e, Rfeq freivs @l 0 fFea u3 Iamet ¢ 35 s=oam

W T F @ A e 9 |

@ Gias 3 P ol dferme o, 9@, 7799 ¢ 7 7990 AfdT ¢ 7y oY SHEerE
AT @FEATTE aFT *fEET weree fmaw T9g dfeem eFped he AFw SEm ) qgiere
AR e GT @O TEAE TR e ST G FEEe A e e aur five
FE0E |

Tt fgfe ¢ s A

S, &Y I, BRETT booo (32 5F @98 Aooo (2 5 4E TS AU ok & Fiews oHitaer Tie fodrer |

S, I FroT, BRATCT (N2 (13009 AT S(ean <z i 77 12 /1% 453 F9 |

o, dwd-doo, ASMHE q/a, TS @I fleT 33.¢ F167 Siig B qoen [QMWE AifiiErs se
HFUES A6 61 |

8. gl fEr#Irs §q SEE FEwEE T NG9 Te] Jiag ACH [QaEi CaE ee Jqesa |

¢, TG TETPTe =19 GIT AR GE G GYEY S NeTH IR NG0Ta 70w] CHIE Tq [ G o ety |

. AT TBrHTe S oo ACFE, Ieere] euF Fd «e SR et GRS |

4, (TS eE TETe, $FTITS SICTE! U & TR oS 7 |

b, e foTH, TITe arbeial SUE @ FRE Y2 EFe Fur, e Aige Taa I1eE, O e
A FET T2 FAT G S AR T R S A F 0 |

B, CMARIES ST, AREITG (&6 G, 5718 ¢ A1Ze M2 92 T4 a2 (TereR s Jrade |

So, EAHITG TCrsire T G qrowrat eqE Fi 72 o Fey T eba«m e |

Y. CAsETETE feTHite 30,000 F0M 4@ et 79eg oft ererom o S Frfer (ToNGE e
TFHGH) |

38, S Tersnme TATers e GHIEe oo OIe (RS e |

T T
Hifs TFET IO I ST FHET (72, T @ ST FeE TR (I A &S (S AN |
s sy FEifre wiids &TT@iT @0-82 ¢ Fi6-80 « TEE% F4) TETE |

el A wigemm (F.9m =) S

FLATAD WS R T G e e Sweed S s are | i Prares A
tafes, Al wa wRrETe Ter FeEe gieafte e coRgieE Ame- «F Seed wiEEr 6 |
FARES e AR (Bros =) Frdes o7 Stewty orE enbifEe Fhnte s 79w Ry
Af T e SR TS N TUEE SEE SEam  (SEE-y) WIS e & AedE, GeETae
foffern Tzmret w2ite «ar 2 Pl AT Sefee, S TR o ARk Feee @, e
e, FARAR (s o Fo g, Tore Sy wAem-S (e - A, ZReTaT Wiee (FEW L e
At @ dfegr, B s wfem, o O fme e wWaeae aa Soer dfewr
20%0-203) FITET (AT 330.8¢ 7 HIFT WFAW W HETE |

ey TR T @ et o TR g e o

faaiZfirg oo g7 20t Bt aiftge enfbfmesm RaAZB/SrararamatiiE/aoou-sor/io 4/ aeiFfro ¥
4t o) T &9 AR FHEE @ dom 9 FAES FET (qrE 9 O fE AEE-38 @ TGS T
BLATE |

AR AL e
B’ o0 BT 2o S0 Fifegs @ts QuoEiSareReEtiiE-aoon-ser/yo 4 faefim/ro

 SAE AREEEY FEES 9E o,
TGN A6 PG GGOFS WA ST FrAlTeT P, T, W e 9 TR Al o

/4 [O3) Gryr e Fifoe



:-u:eu—w:.g{' e ’ Ium;mlhlrlj
* ﬁﬁ@mﬁwaﬁﬁl
TR EiTET 92 T T4 AT |
* | WIT YTt 7T WO BHE TSI AN AEeiT GrEm Fal T a9 FAE FEEw waae
o QT @ o e T 23S |
9 WifeE T 4BTS TREANAC TS LU TS5 I5TETE (NI @) [ @TaTsiot
o WTES (Fage)EommraE FEanEEE e Tiee  (SRaFEgs)/ TETT S meee
e (Rewarmed)-g7 AifeaE Sgras FaT TE0e «Ee 9 Seuarg W AEEs Seeg @ m o
FELE |
TEEA FEET TG TSN SECST A FHFTEg T ¢ R S T |
* @I ST @9 TErTe afft Ttear TS T R W (e, a ik 9515 s dfve
« Sfare 1= o Hen g w9 e |
5 #iT6 Te0aa U7 TG @ TEF ToE AT AGE-L o S T TAE |
o oAl aE B A= d0.0) @ el FET e |
o FuTE e FTATED TS HfSTET @eTRnTE FUTAE ST SO et
* @rifag wfvEpassla A8m Yodo-203) O FET T el yo (W) BISt TEAE (EET fSrETe
* S¢.o0 (07T B19T) TR Yo% T TSN ST ST RS TE |
FoEe! T
AT @i T S e G et e AEEtiet emiee T s, e e 4 e T
WFAaT Gl @ e T et SRy WEee, S CieE e ([ W9t 9g
AEHTIE, IET TG G TREEE (RPER), e FSEhty ue gwme i, v B9
aomy s, S0UW oo a7y T, PR, G« e, o wum ol e, aneEeTs, Sw
TR, TH-TRRIR 32 TS efedrrres ofe JRsFame feFend Fowme] SHTE |
G teTEe Afa crre e wy e, et e AT el BHiTsE T Wi S aies
S (ST TEETEs TR e «I WeafHiE rereife Rifde Frfer weme e |
i i) ¢ Wi- T e e WA SR O (e S LAY St W€
Hiy T @ U | @i S-SR @ G AW (F0E ST SPTE-SwnisET @ oy At
AT Sied Trs TATRIe Rl $aTE, ST & A AVt G ADTTeaee o (T Siewe
T T |

ASITENE, WS CHEESETeRE ¢fe StAT WeeE 9 a9z e e wei S9ee At
HAMAT T FO& |

LEIE|

ARG T,

(e TG G207

() crett e Fifitee




g offgre Afisger

b GO SiietTg a3 fer ol eure e o frers et ye @
&2 o= s | Sog @, O sare ot @Eent Wz 9y ¢ Boty v
TR G T T |

b TIFE AFEFE S0h, S9% ¢ e FheraE IfiEns owEm @ring Wow
33.¢o T wufty wdew TaEE Five w97 sowr Tgen fRRE =flErs
e Tier SR s |

b CFT=NAR T BT S AR S WOIerE ¢ e |«
#it%] Tecnicas Reunidas, Spain ¥¢% Feasibility Study for
Automation of Main Installations of Three Oil Marketing
Companies at Patenga. Chattogram, Bangladesh 97 Fidemy sare
ACETE |

by Tl cwTEr e wEw e wOE g4 B {fE e 23c0e
(2 G 4iFs e ot oft teeye ffirag «ifawme 9 |

» Single Point Mooring Tenss SICST LY F#AIT Comyits Gwlia coe
ATE(IET, SCOTC THT GATTT AR a0 |

R0

() Gt e e



SR,
ROR0-30T

TZOZ 43QUIaIACD o] € JIIUN JUILIND SUIDWAL 3IDILf1143D S1YY ],

014y7 Bunuvuaddp sabapoud pup syybu ayg jjv 03 pajanaua s1 puv
saiuedwo) pajst] Apiignd Jo uoneossy ysapejdueg fo saquiap; Kavuipio up 51

AALIATT WNITONLAd VNHOIW
wy1 Kf1aiad 01 51 51yJ,

91BII1IY)) PIMIAUIY

A
120G "1 v ansst fo a30q 21dvd bcl/izneh) 0N oy
-

SIINVAINOD @31S17 A12118Nd 40 NOLLYIDOSSY HSIAY1ONYE



b Tl

=0R0-20%5

TefelTer drbent e e «Fvere «f o srafe “fEveeaedy s |

[O3) Gryr e FifRoe



R |

i_.
e @ e T R e Aieg @ i AT AE0T IR e (A WiEgE e
TLEVILH @2 AF (UTF T 095 oW | 70 oane (59) 59T 9 7 99 =,
G TR SRS e SeEe e |

im e (A e @ [ O Se, aSTER e
et coiGiferam Bfbe o7 o cofre SRR I Nt |

() o oG e




=

G & e ey e ere T Whe w3y it s o S cemare
TG CT: R S ORI (TSI ST €0 AT qe efwi

sy () e coHGrRm RifRcse



=3 %

20R0-20%0

- B L R R et L

I AT AT eere Bef o, i @z Fre 20e ICMAB Best Corporate Award 2020 @fSTESSIT Oil, Gas & Energy
wToreiae ‘e STeETE * s S TR e st ot T uid e |

20%0-30%) TR IS TFETHAH P TESE A TBART AT AT (AT (G FEoe
e CARRERT S FHF oFg T AT |

(00) ot o i A\



e @ b2 L
< 20202033

eiee el TR o4 9T T O o WeEY ST
g o re @i Eee 9k Feed

SE WG ST CoirF e BRIECHET CTee copg Rty Pl wr et e et v we -
wfeT @ AT qeE [ e |

/4 [O3) Gryr e FifRoe



SR TR

THGF T} (TG WA QTS TAG (7 2 qmwﬁ:ﬂw
T coTere =i TEEEE (FiRe) 97 1% (i oA wiEieE |

Coret TR Toas BICERT CPTHTivE o1 CUts mcaifers fierw sl o fRoee coirentes gt |

() crat vt s [



mcw
ﬁb—r ~I
L [;H Tl %J{I
s i ‘I"Tﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁnmﬂﬁ:m
i —.\ \5
) C’@fﬁmﬁﬁm

1 T B o o wy

PN, e, 0 | we 3a m oas e
i i - A

'Err%ar‘irsrm o iy T oF et BT corfn o gre ute Fre it

(\ RS A< TS : ACHHS O c4e - pwerdier e 1
| iEiea=t C‘?TCE?WW AT e o

Wmmﬁ"ﬂﬁwﬂmmwmemWW
fafafiy uze a7 o efedmrnres wfadigw

s () crert R RS



.ﬁﬁﬂ‘{, ; Ia nrs:uullf].I

20R0-30%0

:'. f‘ 3 . N -. o ._‘ b T -'.‘ &
eifies To(e) aoad o0 I Taa O e Sewre fnfen e wree et obem,
At sl s we S G, B, siay sfmiee
(=i TgT SEEEE B I W AT S |

kb EE

S & @ T afewt wge A a7 e crEe o ff vds
“Averove T Wi FeroeE T SER (5F TR |

() crett e Fifitee




S;mm ‘eﬁ" .ﬂl‘@ﬁ%

20R0-2033

TR weervr fewmee fif ue arhenns ST aImeT |

' N

JEALERS’ [EET & AW+RDS GIVING CEREMON

CHIEF GUEST : MIR SAIFULLAH-AL -KHALED mansging o 4
SUECIAL GUEST : MD. JASHIM UDDIN Gu o 3 suger (iharkosng|
PHESIDENT : AKM. AKTER KAMAL CHY - Ganaes! Munsget sk 3

TOXT | Tinym Hal, Lo . 1 » = -
T AN REGION V

"

"i{ _ﬁ
). P

“MEGHNA "SALEUM LlM[TE‘i

1

¥4

BRET e [ (6 we anents waHeT a9 |

.
¢

o () creeT crear R



{,ﬁ ‘ gl
20903033 ; “!:.‘mlﬂfl

‘_""" m j‘i'?r "
DEﬂI.ERS’ MEET & AWARD GIVIHG (E?EH( NY

MIH’ bAIFULlAH AL- FHALED

1 LIDDIN e
I|_ i MUARIAL Ci .'."-'.lll_l.'-!:' ol s

! '|'III.' ONVEN CEWTEF

e wHrEe e 6 9@ Qe SR G |

() crett e Fifitee




o L
Bangadash :-:\ Annual
4w %’Z‘, |
"".1 ]_ I = =
- ———
~ = 1 T =
_ﬂ

1 CoiTRra e B8R (P o wet ceprestiierer fetifres 5 sresiersy st |

e FHAATA Pl A= T |

- [4 Meghna Petroleum Limited



p
s

‘am Wy

SAnnual
% 5%%’?’;{ L 1
Meghna Petroleum Limited
Transmittal Letter
To
All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar ol Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Central Depository Bangladesh Lid. (CDBL)

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose the copy of the Annual Report of Meghna Petroleum Limited
together with the Audited Accounts & Financial Statements for the year ended June 30,
2021 for your kind information and record.

Sincerely Yours,

i '
(Reza Md. Riaznddin)
Company Secretary

Meghna Petroleum Limifed
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[E] MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

(A Subsidiary Of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
MEGHNA 58, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram.

A

NOTICE OF THE 43 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice iz hereby given that the 43rd Annual CGeneral Meeting of the Company will be held on 20 Falgun
1428, 05 March 2022, Saturday at 11:00 am under Digital Platform through the link
hitps:/'meghnapetroleum.digitalagmbd.net for the purposs of transacting the following business:

Agenda :

|. To confirm the minutes of the 42nd Annual General Meeting held on 21 Falgun 1427, 06 March
2021;

2, To receive and adopl the Audited Accounts of the Company Tor the year ended 30 June, 2021 and the
Direclors Repoit thereon;

3, To approve the declared of Dividend for the year ended 30 June 2021;

4, Re-elect Directors of the company in the vacancies caused by one-third Board of Directors retirement
as per Articles 140, 141, 142 & 143 of the Articles of Association of the Company:

5. To elect Shareholder Director as per Article 129 of the Articles of Association of the Company;
f. To appoint Joint Auditors for the year 2021-2022 and fix their remuneration;

7. To appoint a Chartered Accountant/Cost & Management Accountant/Chartered Secretary to report
and certification on the Corporate Governance Code for the vear 2021-2022 and fix their
remunsaration,

&. To transact any other discussion with the permission of the Chair.
By order of the Board

27 Magh, 1428 @4'-
10 February, 2022
(Rera Md. Riazuddin)
Company Seeiztany

Notes :

1. 25 January, 2022 is the RECORD DATE. Sharcholders whose names are appearing in the Share
Register of the company or in the Depository Register on that date will be eligible to participate in
the AGM and receive dividend as approved.

2. The Board of Directors has recommended for Cash Dividend of Tk, 15.00 (i.e. 1530%) per 10.00 Taka
share for the vear ended 30 June 2021,

3. A shareholder is entitled to participate in the Annual General Meeting or may appoint a proxy to
parficipate on his‘her behalf Proxy Form to be duly signed and stamped (Tk.20/-) must be received
at the Company’s Registered Office, 58 Agrabad C/A. Chattogram not later than SEVENTY TWO
HOURS before the meeting.

4. The Hon’hle Shareholders will be able to submit their questions/comments and vote from 72 hours
before commencement of the AGM and during the AGM. For login in to the system, the Hon'ble
shareholders need to put their 16-digit beneficial owner (BO) ID number/2-digit Folio ID number
and their share number(s) by visiting the link https:/'meghnapetroleumn.digitalagmbd.net

5. Anmual report, Attendance Slip and Proxy Form along with the notice will be sent to the shareholders
through e-mail whose address is available in CDBL Data. The Shareholders may download the
Annual Report or Attendance Slip or Proxy Form from the company’s website (www.mpl.gov.bd).

. No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid to the shareholders as per BSEC notification no.
SEC/SRML/2000-953/1950 dated 24 October, 2000 for participating in the AGM of the Company.

- [ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Board of Directors
MD. MAHBUB HOSSAIN
Eenige Secrerary, Ensrgy & Mineral Regomees Divighon
Chairman, MPL Board
Chelrman. Bangladesh Petrolewm Instinme:
Cheiiman, POCL Board
Chairren. TETDCL Beard
Chairmgn, BUFOL Board
Chaimmm, BAPEX Board
Chaiman, GTCL Board
Chaivman, EGDCL Board
Chairman. MILEL
Chanman. OFL
Chairman. DGL
Chairmen. OFL
Chamman, OCL
[rirgctor, KAFCD
Dhreciet, BIFFL
CHrecion. BEA
I
DR. FARHINA AHMED MI} ASMAUL LIOSSAIN MD. KHALTLUR RAHMAN
Addifianal Becretary, Finance Division Independent Divevtor, ML Board Independent Director, MPL Board
Drirector, MPL Board
hember, Thaka WASA
Director, EGCB
Diiractar, WEWHR
KAZI SHAHJAHAN SHEIKH MOHAMMAD BALAYET HOSSAIN ARUL FAZAL MD. KAFTUL KARIM
Deputy Secretary (P8 to Senior Secretary) Deputy Seceelary Director, MPL Board
E & Min=rzl Be Diivisi Emergy & Mineral Resources Divigion X himiar E
UPEE)'DMM‘ nrlrfl;:-:i-dwm Dil_' ector. MPL, Roard Chairman. bodern Digirech Company Lud.
Diirector, EGDCL Board Director, JOOL Board
Dr. Ashraf Uddin MD. ABU SALEH IQBAL REZA MD. RIAZUDDIN
Representative of [tz Life Ensurance Co. Lid Managing Direciorn, MPL Company Secretary
Sharvhobder Director, MPL Board Director, MIPL Board Maghna Petroleum Limiied
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM

Md. Abu Saleh Igbal
hianaging Director

b
_—

] 7 ‘\-
Kazi Monowar Dilder Md. Jasim Uddin Md. Mahbubun Nur
General bdanager (A&F) Generasl Manager (Marketing) Deputy General Manager (Enge)

Md. Shahin Reza Khan Md. Tipu Sultan  Md. Mafizur Rahman AKM.Akter Kamal Chowdhury
Deputy Genera] Mangger, Dhaks Depaty General Manager [HE) Deputy General Manager (0p5.)  Deputy Genecal Manager (Sakes)

f

Sanjib Nandy Reza Md. Riazuddin =~ M4d. Inam Elahi Chowdhury Md. Sadequr Raliman
Deputy General Manager (A &TF) Company Secrelary Depuoty Gemeral Menager(Audity  Deputy General Manager(PEE)
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COMPANY PROFILE

Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) was set up on December 27, 1977 under Company Act 1913 (later on
company Act 1994), as a private limited company with the objectives of taking over the physical
possession of all the fixed assets of the erstwhile Meghna Petrolewm Marketing Company Limited
(MPMCL) and Padma Petroleum Limvited (PPL) as on March 31, 1978, Meghna Petroleurn Marketing
Company Limited was created after acquiring the operation of the ESSO Eastern Inc. (1962) of
America in 14 March 1975 and Padma Petroleum Limited was created m 1972 after acquiring the operation of the
Dawood Petroleum Limited (1968).

In the vear 1976 the assets and liability of the company were transferred and handed over to Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as per BPC Ordinance no. LXXXVII, Since then Meghna Petroleum
Limited has been functioning as a subsidiary of BPC.

The Company started its journey with an Authorized Capital and Paid-up Capital of Tk. 10 Crore and
Tk. 5 Crore respectively. The Company was converted into Public Limited Company from Private
Limited Company on 29t May 2007, Its Authorized Capital was increased to Tk. 400 Crore and on
16® January, 2015 the Paid-up Capital of the Company was increased (o 108.22 Crore by issuing Bonus
Share.

The Company was enlisted with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited {CSE) on 14% November 2007 and 27 December 2007 respectively with a view of off-load of
30% 1.e. 1.20 Crore shares under direct listing procedure. On 14t January, 2008 the shares of the
company were off-loaded in the two Capital Market. Later on as per Gowvt. decision BPC has been
off-loaded another 17% share of the Company during the period from July' 11 to September’ 11 under the
same procedure.

At present there is a Board of Directors comprising of 10 members to 1un the company, The overall
activities of the company are performed with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Corporate Iead Cuarter : 58, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram -4100, Bangladesh,

Regident Office . Meghna Bhaban, 131, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Main Installation : Guptakhal, Patenga, Chattogram, Bangladesh,

Date of Incorporation @ 270 December, 1977.

Business line :  Procunng. Stonng and Marketing of Petroleum Products, Lubricants,
Bitumen, LPG & Battery Water.

Company Status :  Public Limited Company

Authorized Capital : Taka 400 Crore

Paid-Up-Capital :  Taks 108.22 Crore

Number of Employess : 395

Meghna Petroleum Limifed
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OFFICES, AUDITORS AND BANKERS

Dhaka Region :

Meghna Bhaban
131, Motijheel C/A
Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Legal Advisors :

il

o W

Anditors :

Law Society, Dhaka

Advocate S. C. Lala, Chattogram

Ashamul Karim Chowdhury, Advocate, Dhaka
Rahman Law Associates, Dhaka.

Abdul Maleque, 17, Toolpara Central Road, Khulna
Tanjibalam & Associates, BSEC Building, Level-11, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka

HEAD OFFICE :

58-59, Agrabad C/A
Chattogram-4100, Bangladesh.
Tel : PABX (02333311891-7
Fax : 02333314661-2

REGIONAL OFFICES :
Khulna Region : Bogura Region : Chattogram Region ;
Daulatpur Depot House # 3, Road # 34 58-39, Agrabad C/A
Daulatpur, Khulna  Upshohar, Bogura. Chattogram-4100.

Ms. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.. Chartered Accountants, Delwar Bhaban (4th Floor), 104 Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.
Wi/s. Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co., Charered Accountants, Al-Modina Tower (6th Floor), 88/89 Agrabad C/4. Chattogram,

Insurers :

Sadharan Bima Corpoiation & Jibon Bima Corporation,

Bankers :

Sonali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Uttara Bank Limited
National Bank Linited
T'he City Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Citi Bank N A

Prime Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Standard Baak Lirnited
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One Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limifed
Southeast Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
IFIC Bank Limuted

AB Bank Limited

Basic Bank Limited
[Marcantile Bank Limiled
United Commercial Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited
NRE Commercial Bank Ltd.

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
First Security [slami Bank Limited

EXIM Bank Limited
TInion Bank Limited
Global Islami Bank Limited

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Ltd.
NCC Bank Limited

Midland Banle Limated
BRAC Bank Limited
Al Arafish Islami Bank Limited

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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CHAIRMAN’S
MESSAGE

Dear Sharcholders,

I weleome you all on the occasion of the 43rd Annuoal General Meeting of Meghna Petroleum Limited. With
vour support and trust, MPL has concluded the financial year 2020-2021. [ am delighted to present before vou
the Company’s Annual Report for the vear 2020-2021. In this occasion I like to take the opportunity to share
vou the achievernent as well as highlights of the business performance of the Company.

We all know that, we are celebrating the Birth Century of our great leader and the Father of the nation
Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and the 50th anniversary of independence. In this regard my heartiest
tribuie and deep gratitude to Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and all the members ot his family and also
to four national leaders, three million martyrs the greatest sons of the soil, the Freedom Fighters, whose
supreme sacrifices made Independent Bangladesh.

Covid-19 disrupts the entire world, with its trail of loss of human life and destruction of families and
economies’. In contrast to pre-pandemic times, I am pleased that the world has now in a strong consensus that
we are spoiling the outbreak of the growing infection and the threats of changing climate. In these past several
months. Bangladesh remarkably arranged vaccmes and managed them tactfully. Altogether the adverse impact
of the pandemic of Covid-19 and the financial downturn, we are having tremendous improvement in GDP
growth other than varions countries in the world.

You all will be happy to know that Meghna Petrolewmn Limited has secured its leadership among the three oil
marketing companies under BPC during the vear of review. During the year 2020-2021 total sales of 3 {Three)
oil marketing companies of petroleum products is 62.26 Lac M. Ton (including JET-A) which was 54.44 Lac
M.Ton in 2019-2020. Out of that total Company’s sale of petroleum products is 23.28 Lac M. Ton having sale
value of Tk, 1778233 crore which was 19.96 Lac M. Ton in 2019-2020 having sale value of Tk, 15454.24
crore, Market share of the Company among the 03 marketing companies {without Jet Fuel) was 38,93% which
was 39.11% in previous year and the Lubricants market shave is 57.90% which was 55.62% in the previous
vear. Furthermore, in terms of market share & profit the Company’s position is top in the financial year
2020-2021 as like previous vears.

During the year 2020-2021 due to increase in =ale volume the gross earning on petroleum products is Tk,
227.08 crore which was Tk. 199.84 i 2019-2020. Due to the adverse impact of Bank interest rate there i a

@ Meghna Petroleum Limifed ‘-
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decrease in the net profit before tax by Tk, 46.28 crore, The Nei Profit Before tax is Tk, 364.39 erore in the year

2020-2021 which was Tk. 410.67 crore in the year 2019-2020. Profit after tax is Tk. 282.14 crore in the vear

2020-2021 and it was Tk, 307.92 crore in the vear 2019-2020,

We have completed noteworthy development works to expand and imptove our operational network & to
develop additional infrastructure during this year. The project of renovation, construction and re-modeling of
Meghna Model Service center-1 (M/s New Ways service station at Mirpur road, Dhaka) & Meghna Model
Service center-2 (M/s Nipuna service station at Motijheel, Dhaka) have been completed. For the expansion of
business. the company signed an agreement on September 10, 2020 with Bashundhara LP Gas Lid. Baximco
LPG Unit-1 Lid, Omera Gas One Lid, Unitax LF Gas Lid and on September 19, 2020 with Petromax LPG Litd,
JMI Industrial Gas Ltd, BM Energy Bangladesh Limited and Delta LPG Limited for installation of LPG
(Autogas) Re-Fueling Station and Liquefied Petroleum Gas Conversion Warkshop using the existing facility
of the filling station of Meghna Petroleum Limited.

Despite the challenges due to the global pandemic, Meghna Petroleum Limited has been able to extend its
services to customers and having the right team is a kev to suceess in owr business, It is the commitment and
dedication of our emplovees that has helped MPL to achieve its goals. We believe that the Company is focused
on the elements that will help it contimue to olfer a beller service experience. ensure growth, inmovation,
modernization, and stand by society through responsible business conducts. Bangladesh is celebrating 50 years
of nationhood and aims to become a developed country by 2041,

MPL has a gloiious history in meeting the petroleum demand of the country. We have a responsibility to cater
o the national demand, supply extra requirement of Petrolenm Oil at various remote drought areas at a prefix
rate at imigation period. We are focusing on making MPL financially safe and secure by makmg effective
future plan and balancing the business portfolio to ensure the company from any future detrimental impact.

You will be pleased to know that the Board of Directors has recommended high rate of dividend i.e. 150% cash
dividend for the year 2020-2021 as like the previous vear 2019-2020 and 2018-2019. Meghna Petrolewm
Limited has awarded “First Position™ under “Miscellaneous Trading Category™ in 2018 and “Gold Medal” for
‘ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2019" and “Bronze Medal™ for ‘ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2020°, and
awarded CREST by Bangladesh Petrolewm Corporation for acknowledgement of effective implementation of
*Annual Performance Agreement (APA)" among its subsidiaries in the year 2020-2021.

As always, we are grateful to the Board of DHrectors and our sincere thanks to employees for the strength of
their commitment, enthusiasm. hard work and the ability to effectively to perform in what has been a trying
yedr,

Finally, I would like to extend my gratitude to our respected customers for their trust in our service, board of
directors, business associates and shareholders for their co-operation and facilitation. We are always
committed to maintaining high standards and delivering the services al our best. We also extend our sincere
thanks to Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and Energy and Mineral Resources Division for their wise

guidance and continuous support, We strongly believe that we will strive to impress you by achieving our goal
for the financial year 2021-2022.

Thank You.

(Md. Mahbub Hossain)

Chairman

- [ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Respected Sharcholders,
Aassalamu Alaiknm

Tt is a pleasure and privilege on behalf of the Board of Directors to present the Directors” Report and Auditors’ Beport
together with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021,

The Directors’ Report is prepared in compliance with the section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994; Rule 12 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Rules, 1987 and the Listing Regulations of the Dhaka Stock
Exchange (DSE) Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange CSE) Limited and Bangladesh Securilies snd Exchange
Commission Motification No: BSEC/MRRCTY2006-158/207/Adminv80 dated 02 Jume 2018. Annual Report is
enclosed herewith Audited Finaneial Siatermnent for the vear ended 30 June 2021 issued in compliance with the said
regulations along with guidelines of the Financial Reporting Council (FRC), International Accounting Standards
{IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (TIFRSs).

We welcome vou all to the 43rd Anoual General Meeting {(AGM) of Meghna Petroleum Limited. We have immense
pleasure in pregenting yon the Company's 43rd Annual Report on the activities of the company for the vear ended 30
Jupe 2021 for your valued copsideration, approval and adoption. The Financial Statement showing financial, operating
and corporate responsibility performance of the company in 2020-2021 and highlights the total pesition of the
COmpany.

Industry Scenario:

Bangladesh has aheday achieved the status of a developing country by the dynamic leadership of Honorable Prime
Minister Sheikh Hasina, GDP is considered as precondition of development, for any couniry. The GDP growth rate is
of the coontry ie enviable and one of the world®s largest. And the main driving force of the couniry's development is
energy. Proper use of energy is essential to meet the country's growing energy demands as well as to lift up from a
mid-income couniry to a developed country. Further energy is plaving a vital role m implementing Vision-2041 and
achieving Sustainable Development Goals.

The dewelopment of the energy sector is the key factor for the continued development of the country. Demand for
petroleum products is growing at the rate of 2% to 4% per year, If this frend continues demand for oil will increase to
about 15 million tons by the year 2030, The Government of Bangladesh has decided to male road connectivity with
the neighboring countries like India, Nepal, Bhutan etg. Transport movement will increase remarkably in Bangladesh
territory to avail Chirttagong. Mongla & Payra Sea Port and Matarbari Deep Sea ports facilities by our neighbors,
Above this inerease of industries will inereaze of fuel il demand in the country. However, future demand will depend
upon the firture energy mix in the country and the availability of other fuels. Bangladesh mainly imports oil from Saundi
Avrabia and the United Arab Emirates. These are imported on a vear-to-vear basis with the respective companies of
relevant countries. Basically, the price has to be paid based on the price of the day of the world market on which the oil
will be shipped. Crude oils being supplied by ADNOC of UAE and Saudi Aramco of Saudi Arabia while finished
products are imported from 13 National il Companies [(NOC) of different countries. A project is nearmg completion
by the government to imiport diesel, produced in Numaligarh Refinery Limited (NRL) in Assam, India, from its
matketing terminal at Shiliguri throogh pipeline to Pacbaripur depot at Dinajpuc district of Bangladesh, Major
development projects in various government companies to improve energy impart, storage, efficient distnibution
channel is under process. In this regard, ERL expansion is underway and supply of POL product from Chattogram to
Dhaka and Deep sex Lo ERL through pipelines i3 in implementation stage. Considering all the perspectives. we hope
that in the near future, Bangladesh 15 well prepared to meet the Energy demand and ensure the supply of unintenmupted
energy for achisving the SDG-2030 and Vision-2041.
Company’s objective:
A a oil marketing company the main objective of this company is;
= To provide, storage and marketing quality Petroleum Oil, Bitumen, Liquefied Petroleum Gas at a prefized raie by
the Government and Tmporl, storage and marketing of BY. Lukeil & Castrol brand Lubricating Oil all over the
country:
* To collect samples from various filling stations/dealers/agents and check the quality, quantity & the price and rake
necessary steps where needed;
* To supply extra requireraent of Petroleum Oil at various remote drought areas at a prefix rate;
s To provide Petroleum (il at various oil based power plant on demand to generate eleciricity.
« To provide/supply petroleum oil all over the country at Government determined price;

Meghna Petroleum Limifed ‘-
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Market leadership: .

Although we have faced a complex period created by the Covid-19 ; Meghna Petroleum Limited achieved its
desired goal “Market Leadership™ of the market in the consecutive (4{four) vears. This is a result of MPL%s
determination to serve its customers in the best possible way, ushering in new avenues for empowering
societies by providing quality product and strengthening the country’s energy sector. It is to mention here that
during the year 2020-2021 total sales of 03(Three) oil marketing companies of petroleum and lubricating
products was 62.26 Lac M Tons which was 54.44 Lac M Tons m 2019-2020, Market share of the company was
38.93% in Fuel, LPG & Bifumen and company sold 10489 Metric Tons of Lubricating o1l denoting 57.90% of
market position among the 03 oil marketing companies. In terms of profit and market share the Company’s
posilion is top during the reporting year as like previous vears.

Achievements:
The Boards of the Directors are pleased to inform you that:

* Meghna Petioleum Limited has awarded “First Position” under “Miscellaneous Trading Category™ in
2018 and “Gold Medal” for 'ICMARB Best Corporate Award-2019" and “Bronze Medal™ for ‘ICMAB Best
Corporate Award-2020°,

* The company has awarded CREST by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation for acknowledgement of
effective implementation of “Annual Performance Agreement (APA)" among ifs subsidiaries in the year

2020-2021.

Highlights of Financial Performance:
The operating [nancial resulls of the company for the vear ended 30 June 2021 as compared (o previous vears

are summarized hers under;

Figures in Lac

Description 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 | 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017
Sales/Income from operations S1738.63 | 5592149 | 6695798 | 61561.88 | 45286.40
Less: Overhead Expenses (1O597.87) | (10233.17) | (11203.64) | (1026218} | (12057.97)
Less: Interest/Financing (2783.40) | (2460.05) | (2556.46) | (2116.76) | (1920.45)
Charges
Profit before Contribution to
WPF & Tax 38357.36 | 4322827 | 5319788 | 49182.94 | 31307.98
Less: Workers™ Profit (1917.86) | (2161.41) | (2659.89) | (2459.15) | (1565.40)
Participation Fund
Less: Provision for Tax ;

= Current Tax (8170.90) | (10229.45) | (12430.63) | (11638.72) | (7363.32)
®  Deferred Tax (54.51) (45.62) (116.00) 955.93 (431.17)
Net Profit atter Tax 2821409 30791.79 37991.36 3604100 | 21948.09
Add: Balance brought forward
from previous vears 292.52 733.15 474.121 583.46 539.14
Less: Appropriations ;
=  General Reserve (11000.00) [ (15000.00) | (21500.00) | (21000,00) | ( 10000.00)
= Proposed Dividend (Cash) | (16232.42) | (16232.42) | (16232.42) | (15150.25) | (11903.77)
*  Depreciation Fund Reserve (1070,94) - - . =
Balance carried forward 203.25 292.52 733.15 474,21 583 46

Description 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 | 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017
Shareholders Fund (Lac Taka ): | 173038.85 | 160391.93 | 145332.55 | 122991.44 | 98854.20
Eamings per share (Tk.) 26.07 28.45 35.11 33,30 20.28
Dividend Per Share —Cash (Tk.) 15.00* 15.00 15.00 14.00 11.00
Net Asset Value Per Share (Tk.) 159.90 148.21 134.30 113.20 91.35

*Proposed dividend
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Sales and Income
During 2020-2021 Company’s net sale of Petroleum Produets (including Lubricating oils) was 23.28 Lac
Metric Tons with a sale value of taka 1778233.41 Lac. In the year 2019-2020 it was 19.96 Lac Metric Tons and

sale value of which was taka 1545423.5% Lac. Sales showed increase of 3.32 Lac Metric Tons le. 16.63%
increase i volume, sales value resulied in increase of 13.06%;,

Segment wise or product wise performance:
The company is organized into business units based on its products and has two reportable segments, as
follows:

f}. Refined Product (Petroleum Oil Products)

i1) Lubricant (BP & Castrol Brand Products)

Segment information iz included in Note- 24 of the Audited Financial Statements. No other operating segments
have been ageregated to form the above reportable operating segments.

Operating Cost:

Total operating expenses stood at taka 13381.29 Lac as against taka 12693.22 Lac in the previous vear. There
has been increase in administrative, selling and distribution expenses. Financial Expenses and Inlerest
expenses through BPC by taka 688.07 Lac as against the previous year. Working/operational gain in the
previous year was taka 1068.81 Lac and in the reporting year it stood at taka 611.31 Lac. Working/Operational
gain has been decreased due to accident occured by Bangladesh Railway by taka 457 49 Lac as compared (o
Previous year.

Return on Capital Employed:
Company’s Return on capital employed is 21.81% as against 26.63% in the previous year resulting in a
decrease of 4.82%.

Debtors and Creditors:

Debtors!Accounts receivable balances as on 30th June 2021 were Taka 117037.64 Lac as against Taka
87018.26 Lac on 30th June 2020, Debtors/Accounts receivable balances due from BPC were Taka 107680.41
Lac and taka 9357.23 Lac due from oil sector and other Government & Semi- Government Organizations.

Creditors’ balances on 30th June 2021 is taka 500200.36 Lac out of which tala 206928 36 Lac was due to BPC
against product cost which has already been paid in the following months. Creditors balance was taka
385251.59 Lac as on 30th June 2020. Stock as on 30th June 2021 was Taka 136520.92 Lac and Cash & Bank
balances were taka 394940.73 Lac. Therefore, Company’s liabilitics are fully covered by sufficient stock, Cash
& Bank balances and debtor/receivable balances,

Capital Structure

Deseription Amount

Authorized Capital:
40.00,00,000 Equity Shares of taka 10- each 400,00,00.000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid—up Capital:

i) 3 Ordinary shares of taka 10/-each fully paid —up in cash 30

ii) 50,00,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued for consideration 5,00,00,000
other than cash

i) 54.50,002 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 5,45,00,020
iv) 29549995 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- cach issued bonus share 29.54.99.950

V) 40,00,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/~ each issued as bonus share 4.00,00,000
vi) 22,00,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 2.20,00,000
wvii) 23,10,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/-each issued as bonus share 2.31.00,000

Meghna Petroleum Limited A=\
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Description Amount
viii)  1,45,53,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 14,55.30,000
ix) 1,89,18.900 Ordinary share ol taka 10/~ each issued as bonus share 18,91.89,000
x)  1,63,96,380 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- cach issucd as bonus sharc 16,39.63.800
xi) 98,37.828 Ordinary shares of taka |0/~ each issued as bonus share 0.83,78.280
Total 10,82,16,108 Shares 108,21,61,080
Classification of Shareholders:
As at 30 June 2021 As at 30 June 2020
Name of the Share Holder No. of Holding No. of Holding
Shares (o) Shares (%)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 63,486,782 SB.6T7 | 63 486,782 58.67
Institutions (Financial & Others) 34,725,497 32.09 | 32,736,665 30.25
Foreign 377,544 0.35 605 469 0.56
Individuals 9.626,2R85 %89 | 11387192 10.52
Total | 108,216,108 100000 | 108,216,108 100.00

Details of Capital Strugture have been disclosed under Note-13 of the Financial Statements,

Debt — Equity:

By the letter no:20.494.014.01,12.069.2011/279 dated: 23.10.2011 the Planning Commission of Government
of Bangladesh directed MPL. POCL & JOCL to construct (13 tanks by each marketing company and exchange
one of the tank with each aforesaid marketing company. At the end of such exchange MFPL 15 lefi with four
tanks having storage capacity, cost of construction. vear of capitalization as under:

P ; 3 Year of
Description Mumber of tanks | Cost (Taka) Capitalization
Main Installation 10,000 M.T, each 02 Nos 14,56,95.619 2013
Godenail Depot 8,000 M.T. 01 Mo 6.58.38,779 2015
Baghabari Depot 10,000 M. T. 01 Mo 12.60,74,686 2014

Out of the total construction cost MPL shall bear 15% whereas GOB shall finance 85%. Out of 85% cosl 60%
shall be long term loan bearing 5% interest with a grace period of 05 years repayvable within 20 vears and
balance 40% of cost shall be converted as equity of the Company,

The Company has provided (due interest to be paid to GOB and awaiting for decision from BPC) a direction
of Ministry of Finance to issue share certificates in respect of 40% of the Cost of Tanks.

Furthermore, during the year, the company has a short term deferred Hability of taka 826.76 Lac which is fully
Employees funded Gratuity Fund.

Shareholders Fund:

The Shareholders equity /funds as on 30th June 2021 was taka 17303885 Lac which was taka 160391.94 Lac
on 30th June 2020. During the yvear sharcholders fund increased by taka 12646.91 Lac. There is no outside
financing which points o a risk free capital structure,

General Reserve:

The balance of General reserve as on 30 June 2021 is taka 143550.00 lac where taka 11000.00 lac was
transferred to reserve during 30 June 2021 to meet the increasing demand of petroleum products in the country,
the company has taken steps to construct 19 storied building at plot no. 72 Agrabad C/A. Chattogram and 40
storied building 131,132 & 133 Motijheel C/A Dhaka, new storage tanks for Products and other related
construction works at Main Installation, Chattogram and other up country depots.

- [ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Risks & Concerns:

The company's rnsk management policies are established to identify and snalyze the nisks faced by the
company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence io limits. The Board of
Directors are regularly monitoring risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly
to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities and threats to our profitability and
sustainable growth. Our Risk Management capabilities are supported by a strong management structure,
information system, and regular analysis of market, economic scenario and robust policies to cope with the
challenges. A summary of the significant risks and the way of managing risks adopted by our company i3
included in Note -44 of the Financial Statements.

Board of Directors:
i. Composition and size of the Board:
On 30th June 2021, there were 10 members on the Board, The Board comprises of a Chairman, two
independent director, a shareholder director, five divectors and Managing Director.
ii. Board Meeting and attendance:
During the period ended 30 June 2021, there were 37 (Thirty Seven) Board Meeting held. The Attendance
status of the meeting shown in the Note-34.01 of the Financial Statement.
iii, Remuneration of Directors including Independent Director:
Directors were remunerated as per the decision of the Board and a detailed report of the Directors’
Remuneration shown in the Note-34.01 of the Financial Statement and included in Annexure-2.

Retirement & Re-nomination of Direciors:

In aceordance with the Section 140, 141 and 142 of Articles of Association of the Company and section 1(2)(g)
of Corporate Govemance Code notification published by the BSEC no BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/B0 dated 03 June 2018 one third of the Directors® (along with Chairman) of the Board shall retire on
seniority basis by rotation except Independent Directors and ex-officio director at the Annual General Meeting,
Accordingly, Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain (Director), Mr. Abul Fazal Md. Nafiul Karim (Director) and
Dr. Ashraf Uddin (representative of Shareholder Director) shall retire from the Board at this Annual General
Meeting. As per Section 129 and 143 of Articles of Association article Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain
(Director) and Mr. Abul Fazal Md, Nafiul Karim {TDirector) are eligible for re-appointment.

As per Section 129 of Articles of Association article to elect a new shareholder director at the time of AGM. a
general circulation is published in the renowned daily newspaper, The Daily Azadi, The Daily Bonik Barta and
The Financial Express and the company webzite on 30 January 2022, The election of Shareholder Director will
be held at this Annual General Meeting,

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee conducted 05{Five) meeting to scrutinize Annual Financial Accounts and Statement for
the year ended 30 June, 2021. 1st Quarter accounts ended 30 September 2020, Half Yearly account for the
period ended 31 December, 2020, third Quarter Report for the period ended 31 March, 2021 Annual Financial
Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 and Revised Budget 2020-2021 & Proposed Budget 2021-2022,
The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of inlemal control system and
provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee is empowered to examine the matter
relating to the financial and other affairs of the Company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee(NRC):

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission notification no BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/AD-
MIN/R0Q Dated 03 June 2018 section 6(2) of the Corporate Governance Code a “Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) has formed consist of 03(Three) members by company’s Board of Directors. NRC operates
and conducts its duties as per said Corporate Governance Code. Tt has conducted 03(three) meeting in the
financial year 2020-2021.

Related Party Transactions:
Details of the related parly transactions have been disclosed under Note-39 of the financial stalements as per
IFRS and [AS,
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Significant variance in the guarterly and annual Financial Statements:

There were no significanl variance between Quarterly performance and overall anmual performunce.

Throughout the year company will be able fo maintain performance both in operational and financial

perspectives,

Proposed Dividend:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its board meeting held on 28 December 2021 has proposed to pay
cash dividend of taka 15.00 (Taka Fifteen) per 10 (Ten) taka share (150%). Board has proposed to pay the
dividend on the basis of paid up capital of Tk. 10821.61 Lac on the record date of 25 January 2022 taka
1623242 lac £ 150% of total amount of paid up capital of taka 10821.61 Lac will be payable as dividend
subject to approval of the shareholders in this 43rd Annual General Meeting.

Contribution to National Exchequer:
The company contributed total amount of taka 27925 lac to the National Exchequer which was Tk, 286521 lac
in the form of VAT, Customs Duty and Advance Income Tax, Dividend (o BPC) and others during the year
under review. The brealups of these payments are shown in the table:

Fizures in Lac

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
VAT 4193 4076
Customs Duty 4653 3392
Advance Income Tax * 8171 10229
Dividend (to BPC) 0524 0524
Othersi River dues & Other tax) 13584 1431
Total: 27925 28652

*FY 2019-2020 Corporate tax rate was 25.00% but by decreasing 2.25% it is 22.50% for BSEC’s listed
companies for the FY 2020-2021.

Explanation of Anditors Observations on Financial Statcments:

Clarification on behalf of Board of Directors regarding Joint Auditors observation on three issues of financial
statements which was raised in the previous financial statement is solved in this financial year:

Auditors® Emphasis of Matters was:

1) Note-16: “while computing Gratuity Liability, the requirement of TAS-19 aboul ereating provision on the
basis of Actuarial computation has not been followed. The company maintained a funded Gratuity
scheme for its permanent emplovees in accordance with the Gratuity rules and provision as on 30 June
2021 is Tk. 82,676,278,

Clarification:
The gratuity is caleulated under the Gratuily Rules as approved by the board and also from NBR.

ii) Note-4 : As per IAS-36, Para-09 "An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there
is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the
recoverable amount of the asset”. Here the company did not make any impairment {est as per provision
of TAS-36,

Clarification:

At the time of half yearly and yearly inventory counting at depots of different locations assets are counted
on & obsolute and useless assets are than removed from the assets register after necessary approval from
concemned officials as well as Board of Directors of the company. Proposal for impirement test and
revaluation of fixed assets will place in the board of directors meeting and will implement the same after
necessary approval.

- [ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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iii) Note-14: FRC notification- 146TFRC/S5/202(0/251 requires conversion of share money deposit into
equity within six months from the date of deposit but share money deposit of Tk. 116,061,562 appearing
in note 14 has not been converted into equity.
Clarification:
As per directives of BPC. EMRD and Ministry of Finance share certificate to be issued against share
money deposil.

Busincss Development:

MPL has 833 nos. Fillmg Stations, 180 Nos. Packed Point Dealers, 902 Nos. Agents, 1249 Nos. LPG dealers,
47 Nos. Marine dealer. 06 Nos. Consumer outlets and 11 Nos Aunio (Gas Operator in its markeiing network.
They are plaving vital role for the develepment of our market. Company has established business relationship
with some direct custorners, industries/power plants. Company has also supplied POL product through floating
pump to the river transports. The management has taken initiative to extend supply of fuel to the related
projects. Supplies of Lube il to the power stations in our country are continuing through LUKOIL and Castrol
brand. The company is supplying bunker to Bangladesh Shipping Corporation International Vessels and trving
to supply foreign and foreign going vessels to earn more profit.

Project Development and Implementation:
To expand and improve our operational network & to develop additional infrastructure the following
development work has been completed during the year 2020-2021:

1. Repair of Railway sidings in the Daulatpur Depot for safely transportation of POL product.

2. Constroction of lube warehouse at Main Installation, Chattogram.

3. Renovation of Lube Shed in Main Installation, Chattogram,

4. Construction of RCC Pavement, walkway ,drain, extension of fire hydrant system, painting of office
building & boundary wall and other related works at Moglabazar depot, Sylhet.

5. Construction of walch tower and renovation of office Building, Boundary wall. Generator Room, DFP
shed, pamp room & painting of storage tanks. produet pipe line, fire hydrant line and other related works
at Bhairab Bazar Depot, Kishoregon),

6. Construction of RCC Retaining wall |, drain and other related works at Godenail Depot, Narayangonj.

7. Renovation, Construction and Re-modeling of Meghna Model Service center-1 (M/s New Ways service
station at Mirpur road, Dhaka) and Meghna Model Service center-2 (M/s Nipuna service station al
Motijheel, Dhala).

The following Development Works are under progress:

. Construction of 19 storied Meghna Bhaban with 03 basement floor at Agrabad Commercial Area,
Chattogram. {Partial work of 2nd floor with {3 basements has been completed).

2. Renovation and Repair of 2-Storied Residential Building at Main Installation, Chattogram.

3. Renovalion and Repair of Dolphin Oil Jetty (DOJ-5) at Main Installation, Chattogram.

4, Carpeting work and Construction of surface drain at Tank lorry yard Mam Installation. Chattogram.,

5. Construction of Boundary wall and other related works at company owned land Maheshwar pasha,
Khulna.

6. Construction of 700 M. Ton capacity POL Storage vertical steel tank including pipe line & sile
development, supply & installation of internal floating roof for the constructed tank at Chandpur Depot,
Chandpur,

7. Reparr of Railway siding inside Moglabazar Depot {or sale transportation of Fuel Oil.

2. Land Development and Drainage svstem of Railway leased land (0.8586 Achor) at Godenail Depot.
MNarayangon;.

9. Construction of RCC Pavement, carpeting work & installation of monitor hydrant, pillar fire hydrant and
other related works at Barisal Depol. Barishal,

10. Construction of 02 nos. 700 M.Ton capacity POL storage vertical stee] tank including pipe line, drainage
system and other related works at Barishal depot, Barishal.

11. Construction of Boundary wall at Aligonj Depot.

12. Consiruction of product (MS) delivery point. semi underground pump room including pipe line & other
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related works at Baghabar Depot. Shirajgon].

Human Resources Management:

Skilled and efficient human resources are an essential precondition for success and consistent progress of any
organization. As a human resources development endeavor, company regularly arranges propet training for its
worlk force. During the year, a pood number of emplovees of the company got training and seminars in relevant
fields from Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BFI). BPC traning center at Jovpahar, Chattogram, Dhaka;
Bangladesh Institute of Management{BIM), Bangladesh Institute of Administration & Management (BLAM),
Dhaka Stock Exchange. Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CIDBL) and Ministry of Power. Energy and
Mineral Resources.

Environment Protection Program:

As a part of environment protection program, company has carried out tree plantation program on a regular
basis. To ensure proper safety & secunty, fire fighting system has been improved and training has been
arranged. As a part of emplovee welfare activities, company arranged picnic. sports, and indoor games for ifs
workforce and winter cloth to the poor people.

Employec Relationship:

Indusirial relstions in the company have traditionally been very good and during the year under review
harmonious relationship prevailed. Harmony in the management employee relationship is essential for
sustainable development, progress and stability of every organization. The management has always been
committed to this end. Any industrial dispute on (he issues of salaries and other [inancial benefits is settled
through bilateral-agreement between management and Collective Bargaining Agent (CBA) afier every two
years under provision of Labour Law. Company’s motto is to promote harmonious relationship between
management and employees and through this to strengthen the company’s commercial standing as well as
fulfill social goals.

Appointment of Statutory Auditors:

Company’s external Joint Auditors are M/S. Rahaman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/§
Hoda Vast Chowdbury & Co, Chartered Accountants, Where M/S. Rahaman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered
Accountants have completed the tenure of 03 (two) yvears and M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co, Chartered
Accountants have completed the tenure of 02 (one) year. As per directives of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, the existing auditor M/S. Rahaman Mostafa Alam & Co.. Chartered Accountants will
not be eligible for re-appointment since they have completed the tenure of 03 (three) consecutive yvears terms
as auditor of the company, BPC and Company Board have nominated M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co,
Chartered Accountants and M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co., Chartered Accountants. Company
Board recommended to place in its 43rd AGM for final approval of them as Joint Auditors for the year
2021-2022. The Board of Directors has recommended andit fee of Tk 2.00.000 (Two Lac only ) which was
same as previous yvear and equally devisable between two firms.

Corporate Governance:

The company is determined to ensure good governance abiding by all applicable rules and regulations and to
discharge its obligation to the valued sharcholders, customers as well as the society. MPL has taken necessary
steps Lo maintain standard corporate management. As the Company is enlisted with the Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited and the Chattogram Stock Exchange Limited, the rules, regulations and guidelines of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission have been followed and disclosed in this report as Annexure-3 in respect
of fOnancial statements and Compliance Report as per the BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMR-
RCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018.

System of Internal Control

Being a listed company and a subsidiary of BPC. Meghna Petroleum Limited has well defined internal control
system based on its large storage capacity and distribution channel in all over the country. A well-established
system ensures reasonable assurance of the internal checking system of monetary transactions and saleguards
of the company’s assets. The internal control system are reviewed by the Internal Audit Department of the
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company and report divectly to the Managing Director as well as Audit Commitiee. The Internal Conirol
System ensures receiving a quality product from ERL, import and various fraction plants, distribution of the
POL products to various locations, purchase of stores & spares and non-current assets.

In order to establish a strong Internal Control System in the company, Statutory Auditors’ play a vital role
through reporting of true and fair view of the income, expenses, assets and liabilities in the Financial State-
ments. They ensure the interest of the investors and safeguarding of the company’s assets and also ensure com-
plete application of the Corporate Governance Code.

Future Development Work plan of the Company:
1. Construction of 02 Nos. POL Storage Tapk with capacity of 8000 M.Ton & 2000 M.Ton at Main
Installation, Chattogram.
2. Construction of culvert with replacement of existing pipe line at Main gate area of Main Installation,
Chatlogram.
3. Feasibility study for the Project of construction of Multi-storied commercial Building on 22.5 katha land
at 131-133, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
4. Extension of Lube Ware House for increasing capacity of lubricant Storage at Fatullah Depot.
Construction of Ware House/Open Shed [or storage of lube drum and LPG at Baghabari Depot.
6. Renovation of Office Building, Construction of Boundary Wall and repair of RCC pavement at Thalakathi
Depot.
7. Construction of Boundary Wall, RCC Pavement and other related works at Daulatpur Depot.
8. Renovation of Office Building , Construction of Boundary wall & Fire Hvdrant Reservior. Installation of
delivery pipe line, painting of Tank & pipe line and other related work at EPOL Depot, Dhaka,
9. Repair of Jetty, painting of Tank & pipe line and increaging of delivery point at Godenail Depot,
Marayangonj.
10, Construction of Boundary wall with River Bank protection at Thalkathi Depot.
11. Construction of 1.50,000 Ltr. capacity 02 Nos. Horizental Steel Tank (Petrol &0Octane) at Moghlabazar
Depot.
12. Repair of Horizental storage steel Tank at Sreemongal Diepot.

ha

Subsequent Events:

The subsequent events after reporting periods are included in Node-42 (Contingent Liabilities) and Note-43
(events after reporting period) of the Financial Statements other than those there is no subsequent event after
the date of Financial Position and till the date of this report which could affect the ability of the users of these
financial statements to make an appropriate evaluation.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

Meghna Petroleum Limited always gives utmost importance 1o corporate social responsibility. MPL’s
commitment to connect business decisions to ethical, social and environmmental concerns remains to be one of
the strongest foundations of the Company., During the financial year Meghna Petroleumt Limited has
contributed/donated Tk. 11345 Lac to different institutions like Novel Corona Virus (COVID-19)
Identification Kit, The Prime Minister’s Medical Assistance Fund and the Housing Assistance Fund,
Bangladesh Association of Public Listed Companies. Bangladesh Scout, Kumarkhali TN Secondary
School-Kustia, Ulat Jame Mosque, Kadoa, Pabna, Islambang Darul Quran Mafizia Madrasha & Atimkhana,
BFC Jame Mosjid, Bycle for Goripur High School, and various government and non government organizations
under its CSR activities,

Certification by the CEQ & the CFO:
Declaration or certificate by the CEO & the CFO (o the board as required under BSEC notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 condition no. 3(3) is included in Annexure-14.

Directors’ Responsibilities Statements:
Pursuant to the BSEC notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 the
Directors confirm that:
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a) The financial statements prepared by the management of Meghna Petroleum Limited fairly pm
state of afTairs, the result of its operations, cash fows and changes in equity.

b) Proper Books of Account of the Company has been maintained.

¢) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) Imternational Accounting Standard (LAS)/Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/International Finan-
cial Reporting Standards (IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed.

£) The system of internal controls sounds in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

) There are no doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and the annual accounts
have been prepared as a going concern basis.

g) The key operating and financial date for the last five years is disclosed in Annexure-6,

h) The pattern of shareholding is disclosed in Note-13.01 in the Financial Statement.

i) A compliance status report with requirements of corporate governance as required by BSEC has heen
disclosed in Regulatory Compliance Report segment.

i) Theve is a declaration of 150% cash dividend Thk. 15.00 per share for the financial year 2020-2021 bat no
declaration of bonus share or stock dividend as interim dividend.
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
20019-2020 2“2“—11]!1_’.!
Turnover and Other Operating & Tukii in Lag Y Tk Lag %
Non-operating Income 13,230,292 .03 18,06,652.51
Less: Purchasing Cost and Services (15,04,226.30) (17.35.339.01)
76,065.73 100.00 71,313.50  100.00
APPLIED TO :
Government Revenue & Taxes 19,128.00 3515 1540100 25.80
Employees Cost with 'WEPIF & WWF T.555.86 993 7360,24 10.32
Dividend to Sherebolders (proposed) 16.232.42 21.34 16.232.42 2176
Depreciation, Amortization & Retained Bacnings 33.049.45 4358 29.319.84 4112
T4.065.73 100,00 71.313.50 100
Fig. in Lac Taka = 2019-2020
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2019-20 2020-21" 2019-20 2020-21"
Employees Cost Dividend to

~ (Proposed)
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PERFORMANCE PROFILE : |
Figure in lac
DESCRIPTION 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 | 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017
FINANCIAL
Sales/Income from Operations 51738.66 | 55921.50 | 66957.98 | 61561.89 | 45286.40
Gross Earnings 22708.25 | 19984.25 | 23556.61 | 23040.95 | 20430.55
Depreciation /Amortization 1884.17 | 1624.49 | 1592.64 | 1486.34 1344.65
Interest/Financing Charges 2783.41 | 2460.05 | 255646 | 2116.76 1920.45
Net Profit After Tax 28214.08 | 30791.80 | 37991.37 | 36041.01 | 21948.09
Dividend 16232.42 | 16232.42 | 1623242 | 1515026 | 11903.77
Retained Earnings 27435.68 | 3152496 | 3846558 | 3662446 | 2248723
INTERNAL RESOURCES
GENERATED
WHAT COMPANY OWN'S
Fixed Assets 32467.60 | 28865.22 | 27796.35 | 25640.32 | 23102.05
Accumulated Depreciation (16985.58) [(15236.10) [(13704.15) (12194.59) [(10823.82)
Net Fixed Assets 15482.02 | 13629.12 | 14092.21 | 1344573 | 1227823
Capital Work in Progress 1757.56 | 197328 | 1317.95 760.44 559.53
Non Current Assets 47478.48 | 1560240 | 15493.24 | 1437234 | 13087.01
Deffered Income Tax 493.28 438.77 393.16 277.16 233.09
WHAT COMPANY OWES
Net Worth 173038.86 | 160391.94 |145832.56 (122991.44 | 9885421
Paid-up Capital 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61
Reserves 143550.00 | 132550.00 [117550.00 | 96050.00 | 75050.00
Un-appropriated Profit 203.25 292.55 733.16 47421 583.46
FUND FLOW
Profit after tax 28214.08 | 30791.80 | 37991.37 | 36041.01 | 21948.09
Depreciation & Amortization 1884.17 | 162449 | 1592.64 | 1486.34 1344.65
Paid-up Capital 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61
Provision for deferred tax 493.28 438.77 393.16 277.16 1233.09
Provision for Gratuity 826.76 841.99 776.99 706.51 I588.08
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DESCRIPTION 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 | 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017
CONTRIBUTION TO EXCHEQUER {Tn lae T}
VAT 4193 4076 6077 4862 3381
Customs Duty 4653 3392 4674 4023 3762
Income Tax 8171 10229 12431 11639 7363
Dividend (BPC) 9524 9524 9524 RB&Y 6984
Others (River dues & all other taxes) 1384 1431 1501 1586 1340
Total : 27925 28652 34207 30999 22839
RATIOS & OTHERS
Gross Profit’Sales (%) 1.28 1.29 1.32 127 1.32
Net Profit/Sales (%) 1.59 1.99 213 1.99 1.42
Earnings per Share (Tk) 26.07 28.45 35.11 33.30 20.28
Cash Dividend per Share (Tk) 15.00 15.00 15.00 14.00 11.00
Stock Dividend per Share (Tk) - = - - o
Av. Sales/Employee (Lac Tk) 4501.86 | 3769.33 | 418281 | 414803 3382.19
Av. Net ProfitEmployee (Lac Tk) 71.43 75.10 89.18 82.66 48.03
Debt to Equity Ratio 2.97 2.50 4.50 7.20 6.94
MAN POWER (Nos) 3905 410 426 436 457
SALES VOLUME (M.Ton)
HOBC 116783 101935 102848 88625 72449
MS 125447 106874 105719 94918 73585
SKO 33513 37735 47398 56515 70247
HSD 1802152 | 1596765 | 1808132 | 1807023 | 1528362
IBO 4610 4672 4820 6473 6336
FO 204126 124444 262964 380710 295662
MTT 437 1438 2431 2229 473
LPG 3746 3773 5002 4357 4755
Bitumen 26535 8764 21617 19684 16625
Lubricants 10595 9680 10576 10668 9543
Total 2327944 | 1996080 | 2371507 | 2471202 | 2078037 |
MARKETING NETWORKS (Nos) |
Regional Office 4 4 4 4 4
Depots 18 18 18 18 18
Filling Stations 833 831 824 806 735
Packed Point Dealers 180 180 180 180 156
Agents 902 902 202 902 876
LPG Dealers 1249 1249 12449 1249 1253
REGION WISE SALES (Lac Tk)
Chittagong 396570 340202 419358 | 424267 316929
Dhaka 680332 597385 658971 | 672337 636399
Khulna 369656 330138 300470 | 425927 350688
Bogra 331675 277699 304079 286010 241644
Total 1778233 | 1545424 | 1781878 | 1808541 | 1545660
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ANNEXURE-1

Report on Financial Statement:

The Financial Statements of the Company present a true and fair view of the Company’s state of affairs,
result of its operations. cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as requived by law have been maintamed.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates are reasonable and prudent.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Accounting Standards
(IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.The internal Control System is sound in design and effectively
implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to conlinue as a going concern.

There is no significant deviation from the operaiing result of last year.

ANNEXURE-2

As per section 1.5(x) & 1.5(xxii) of Cormporate Governance Code, the number of Board Meetings,
the attendance of Directors and their remuneration paid during the year 2020-2021 were as follows:

SI | Name of The Directors Position Meeting Held | Attendance R;?&“gﬂ“
I | Md, Amsur Rahman Chamrman 37 37 296,000
2 | Selina Akter Director 37 37 296,000
3 | Syed Mehdi Hasan Director 37 37 296,000
4 | Md. Asmaul Hossain Independent Director 37 33 264,000
5 | Md. Khalilur Rahman Independent Direcior 37 33 264,000
6 | Sheikh Mohammad Balayei Hossain Director 37 37 296,000
7 | Shah Md. Quamrul Hoda Director 37 33 264,000
2 | Abul Fazal Md. Naful Karim Director 37 26 208,000
9 | Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled Director & MD 37 37 296,000
10 | Md Ruhul Amin Former Director 37 4 32,000
11 | Sudhangshu Shekhar Biswas megggﬂt{]::ndﬂm 37 4 32,000
12 | AK M Jashim Uddin, FCMA Fmg;ﬂ:fifndm 37 4 32,000
13 | Istak Ahmmed (Shinmul) Former Director 37 10 80,000
14 | Anwarul Haque Former Shareholder 37 27 216,000
Director
15 | Sultan-ul-Abedine Molla | "5 Shatehelder 37 7 56,000
clor
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M.A.MALLIK & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Head Office : Branch Office :

Aziz Chamber (2nd Floor) Room No. 6, First Floor Dost Building,
6, Jubilee Road, Chattogram H.S Surhwardy Road, Chattogram
Phone : 613331, 2853523 Fhone NO.: 622176

Report to the Shareholders of Meghna Petroleum Limited on
compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status of the Corporate Governance Code by Meghna
Petroleum Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2021. This Code relates to the Notification No
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 3. 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code 1s the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so
far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance
Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof. we report that, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission
this year as mentioned in the attached checklist (Annexure-C) thereof;

b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS5) as adopted by the Inmstitute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) as required by this Code;

¢} Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

d) The Governance of the company appeared (o be satisfactory.
For M. A MALLIK & CO,

2 _\ C ham
%

"y Sidhartha Barua, FCA
Pariner

Place: Chattogram
Dated: February 7, 2022
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ANNEXURE-3
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No, BSEC/CM-

RRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance, 1969 on 30 June 2021 :

Condition v Sty SIS \Remarks
No. i Nt (if any)
Complied Complied
1. [Board of DMrecror
11 Sizg of the Board of Dirceqors : -
3 Board size | membera should not be Tesa than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty)

12 Independent Direcior :

1.3¢ah Ad leagt one-fifth (1/5) of the toral mumber of directons in the company's Board; v

12040 Not hold any share in the company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the Vs

' total paid-up shares of the comparny;
Not & sponsor of the company or is not connected with the company’s any sponsor or
director or nomingied director or shareholder of the company or any of its associates.

1.2(b) iy gister concerns, subsidiscies a,lnd parents or holding entities who holds ohe peccent {1?‘5! o
ai more shaveg of the ol paid-up shaces of the company oo the basis of family
relationship and his gr her famly members afso shall not hold sbove mentioned shares
in the company

Loathfiii) Mot been s cxsruthie St e édtipacy iil imediately provcding:2 ftwio] firial yédis; A

1.2(b)iv) Hul hu@fe_ any uthes Irelu:i:mship. Iwheﬂ'mr peruniacy of otherwise, with the company or v
118 subsidiary o7 associaled cofmpanies,

1.3(b)v) Mol & member or TREC |Trading Right Entitlemenr Certificate) holder, director or officer o
of any stock exchange; : [

1.2(bYvil Mot a shareholder, diregtor excepling Indxj::m:lem !ii:eclur or ufﬁpm of any member o vy

: TREC holder of stock exchange or an miermediary of the capital marke!;
Mot a partner or an executive of was not a pariner or an execulive during the

1.2(byvii) pm:ndﬁ]g_i Q.hrm‘l y:ms_ofmc_mncemnd t_‘unmnmy’s glatuiory aulEl[I E.-rp or audit _E:m 4

; engsged in mtemal sudit sevices or audit fivm conducting special audit or professional
gertifying compliance of this Code;

1.2{b4wiii} | Wha is not independent director in more than 3 {five; listed companies; v

1 2(bHix) Wh hag not been convicted by 2 court of cmnpetenqurisdic;ﬁan a5 4 ?l.ufaulter N payTent &

: oL any loan or any sdvance lo 4 bank or @ Non-Bank Financial Instituiion (NBFT),

1.2{biix) | Who has not been convicled for & criminal offence invelving mogal tugpitude; v

1.3(¢) The h:drprmlﬂbm director{s) shall I:ut Ellppaimtd by the Posrd and approved by ihe v
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGMY;

1:2(d) The post of independent dicectors) cannol reimala vacant for mosze than 90 (Ninety) days: v

1.2(8) The tenuee of office of an Independent dicector shall be for a pedod of 3 e

i (three) years, which may be sxtended for 1 (ong) temure only;

1.3 Cualification of Independent Director :

Independent divector ghall be a knowledgeable mdividual with inlegnty who s able o

1.3(a) ensire compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and cocposate lnws and can v
mzke meaningful contribuiion to the business:

Wha i3 or was 3 promoter or divector of an unlisted company having minimom paid-

L3(b)i) | up cupitel of Tx. 100.00 million or any listed compeny or a member of uny national or| ¥
inregnational chamber of comunerce or business association o
Who iz or waz a top level execubive not jower than Chief Executive Officer or
Managing Director of Depury Managing Divector or Chief Financial Officer or Head of

1.3tb}i) | Finance or Accownts o Company Secrefary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or v
Head of Legal Service or 8 candidate with equivalent position of an ualisted company
having minimim paid op capital of Th 100,00 mithon or of 3 Ested company; or
Former official of government or statutory or sutonomaous or regulatory body in the position

13bMii) | not below 5t Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least educational v

: background of buchelor degree in economics or commerce or business or law; of | - | |

1.30biv) I.haé*_.-'l:zsiﬁr T:_a:hl:r who has educetions! background in Beomomics of Commerce or &
Buziness Snudies or Law; or
Who s or was en advocae practiving at least i the High Court Thvision of
Bongladesh Supreme Courl or a Charlered Accouwntanl or Cost and Management

1.3ibMNv) | Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Cheitered Cemified Accoundant or v
Cerlified Public Aceotmiant or Charered Management Accountant or Chartensd Secrelary
or equivalent qualification;
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Compliance Status
Condition Title = Nt Remarks
No, Cumplied Complied (if 3“}'}
| 3(¢) The mdependent director shall hawve al least 10 (tea} yesrs of experiences @ any o7
i field mentioned in clavse {(b);
L3(d) In special cases, the above qualifications or sxperiences may be telaxed subiect to prior ik

approval of the Commisgion.
L4 Duality of Chairperson of the Beard of Directors and Managing Director ar Chief Exccutive Officer :
The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MDY andfor Chief -

L4®) | Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be filled by different individuals;
L4(h) The Managing Dizector :MD} a_uds‘m: C]mf Executive Officer (CEOQ) of 2 listed company S
i shall not hold the same positicn i another listed company;
| 4(c) The Charperson of the Board shall be elected from among the aon-esecutive directors o
’ of the company;
The Board shall clearly define vespective roles and respongibiliies of the ",

14(9) Chairperson and the Managing Direclor and/or Chisf Executive Officer;
In the absence of the Chairperson of (he Boand, the remaining members may elect oine of

L.4{=) themselves from pon-executive directors &5 Chairperson for that partioulsr Board's mesting; v
| thereason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes,

L5 The Directors® Report to Shareholders :

LA An industry ovtlook and possible futere developments in the imdusmy; v
L.5fii) The segment-wise or product-wise performance; 4

L5} Risks and voncems including inferosl and exiesmal risk factors, theeat to »
sugtamability and oegative impect oo éaviconment, if any;
I.50v) & digengsign on Cost of Goods suld, Grogs Profit Margin and Net Profit Murgin, where v,
applicable;
L.5(v) Discussion on continwity of any extraordinary activities and their inplications {gain or loss), ¥
L.5[wi) A detiled discussion on related parly ransactions elong with o steremem showing
amount, nature of related party, nature of transzctions and basis of ransactions of all v

xelated party transactions
L.5{vii) A statement of ntilization of proceeds raised through poblic issves, rights issues and/or any Mot
olber instruments; Applicabie
L5[viii} | An explonation if the finencial vesulie detetiorae after the company goes for Inirial Not
Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (BPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listmg, Applicable
glc;

L.5(ix] An explanation on any significant variance that pecurs between Cluarerly
Financial performances spd Annual Finaneial Statements,

1.50%]) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors imcluding independent directars,

L.5(=0) A statement that the financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer
company present fairfy its state of affairs, the result of its operations. cagh flows and changes
1o eguity;

1.50¢if) | A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained;
| 5{xili} | A statement that appropriate accounting policies have beea consistently applied in
prepaiation of the financial glatements and that the accounling estimares are based op
reasonsble snd prodsal judgmeat;

L5 [xiv) A sietement that Ioternational Accounting Standarde (TAS) or Intermationsl Firancial
Reporting Standerds (TFRS). asz applicable i Bangladesh, have been followed n v
preparation of the financie! statements and any departure there from bhas been adequately
disclosed:

L5(zv) A slatement that the system of flemal control is sound in design and has been effectively ‘,r
implemented and monitorad;

L S[mvi) A statemnent that minority sharehalders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in
the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirecty and have effective v
mieyng i redress,

L 5(ayi) | A daiement thar there is ao significant doube upon th issuer company s ability fu conbinue as a going
comeem, if the issoer company i5 ot consicered to be 8 going coacern. the fac: along with easans there v
aof ghall be disclosed;
L5 (il An expianation that sygnificant devistions from the Last year's operating reeults af the igguer company ¥
sball be bighlighted 2nd the reescns theresf shall be explained;
1.5{=ix) A grarement where key operating and fingneial data of &t feast preceding 5 [five) W
years shall be summarized;

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Condition i Coplgee SO Remarks
No, Complisd Comphed il any)
1.5(nxiiilc | Esecutives; and v
1 5(uxiti)d dSE;:ﬂ{E]dm bolding fen percenr (10%) or more voring interest in the company {nzme-wiss o
LS(xxivia | A beisf resume of the direcins; v
1.5(xxivih | | Narure of his or her expenise in snec:ﬁr func tiomal areas; sad v ]
1 rgsivie ' Mames of rompenies o which the [erRn also holds the direciorship and the mﬂmbacs]ug aof 5
LIARIVR | o mittees of the Boacd:
Li(xxvia | Acovtmting policies snd eiimation for preparation of financial statemenis; v
Changes m scvoutimg policies and estimation, if any, clearly desoribing the efect on fnancial
Li{any)b | performance or results and financial position s well as cash flaws in absolate figure for m:u:hl v
chafiges; |
Compamive ansbyss (lacluding effects of mflaton) of finaacts! performance or results and
153wl | financial poaidon a4 well o5 cash flows for current finaacial year with immediate precediag five v
years explaimag reasons thereof:
{50 Compere such financial performance of resul's and finencial posirion as well 23 cash {lows with the ,r |
? peel induscY Seenana:
1 3wxy)e | Briefly explain the financial and economic scenartn of the countey and (he glabe. v
| S(xv)f Rizks and concelns issues related fo the financial sratements, explaining such sisk and concerns i
’ mitigaiion plan of the compay; and
1.5(sxv)g FL_'rur_': :I_Ian o :tmju'n'nn_ or forecast f_nr_ COMPANYS nﬂmnm performance aud_ﬂm;‘i:lmsﬂinn, e
3 with justification thersol, L. acmal position shall be explained (o e shaseholdess in the pext AGR.
15 0kw) Dreclaration or certification by the CED and ne CFO o the Boand as requited wmder condition Mo, 3(3) [ o
LRARY shall be disclosed as per Anmexre-A; g |
1 5txRvil The report as well 85 certificar regarding complisace of conditions of thiz Code 32 required  under | v
: ! | condition No. 9 shell be disclosed sa per Annexurs B sad Anexure-C. I I
1.6 Mestings of the Board of Direciors : _f
The compaay shall condpet i7s Boagd mestings and recoed the minvtes of the mestings oz well 33 kesp
g réquired books snd teconds i line with fhe prowisions of the relevant Bangladesh Sceretarial 7
B Brandards (B55) a3 adopied by the Instifute of Charfersd Secpetaries of Banpladesh (ICSE)
in %6 Tar as thoes standards are nof ineangistent with any coadilion of this Cade.
L7 Code of Conduei for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chiel Execurive Officer ; N
The Foard ghall lay down 8 code of condoct, bagad on the tecommendation of fhe Nomnation |
1. 7(a} amnd  Remuncration Committee (NRC) st condition Moo &0 for the Chairperson of the Boand, v
ofher buard wmembears and Chief Exerutive Officer of the comparny:
The eode of conduct as detsrmined by the MRC shall be posted on the website of the company
1.7(b) including. ameng others, prudent conduct aad behevior confidentislity: conflict of mterest: v
P compliznce with laws, mies and regulations: prohibition of insider tading, selationship  with
eaviromnent, employees. customess and supphers; and m{mpmdmzy
2. Governance of Board of Dirertors of Subsidiary Company S
2Us) Provisions 1 relatmg 1o e cunmusmon of the Board of the hobjmg company shall be made applicable | | Hot
fa the compogrtion of the Hoard of the subsidisry compamy; Anplicabie]
2b) At legst | fone) independent divector on the Board of the holding company shall be o director an the | Mot
Foard of the subsidiary compans ; | Applicable
2e) The rmmutes of the Bard meeting of the subsidiary company ghall be placed for review ai the follywimg Mot
Buoard meeting of the helding company Appheable
20d) The mimures of the respective Board mesting of the holding enmpany sball mmmmmn Mot
] m:n\':d the -E.'lIiLI.ts of the auhnﬁg}r company alac | .‘&EE!.M;"'PJE
2e) The Audit Committee of the hl idimg mmpﬂny shall alig revisw rhe financial afatermants, in | Mo
| partiular the imvestments mads by the subsidiary company. | | hpplicable
4 M:n.aging Diractor (M D) or Chiaf Execotive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financisl Offscer (CFO),
X Head of Inmternal Andit and Compliance (MIAC) pad Company Seereinry (C5) :
Appointment
(1) The Beard shall appoint @ Managing Director (MD) o Chief Executive Officer -
(CEO), a Company Stcretary (C8), & Chief Financia! Officer (CF( and 3 Head of
Infernal Audit and Complisnce (HEACH,
The positions of the Manspip Director (WD} or Chief Execulive Officer (CEOYL Company
I1HB) Secretary (C5), Chief Finapcial Officer (€T and Head of Inteins] Avdit apd Compliznes (HIACY | v
ghall he filled by diffarend individuals: I
a1 )e) The WD or CEQ. C8. CPO and TTAC of 3 listed company shall not hold any éxecutive podition | T
: in any prher company gt the sama fime;
IN) E&({i;qrd shall cieatly define regpaciive roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and 5
(1)) The M or CEO. L‘E—._CF{J m;i I-_]L&C _sh&_ll uat be remeoved _frfmtﬁn:i.: pogttion without approval o
of the Bowrd as well a5 imraediate dissemination to the Commistion and stock exchange| sk
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m Complisnee Status
Condition Title Nat Remarks t
Ko. Comiplied it any)
Complied
3(3)(c) | The certification of the MD or CEQ and CFO shall be disclosed in the Angesl Repon. v
4 Board of Directors’ Committes :
4(i) Andit Committee; and v
rﬂﬂ _ﬁn_;rljiﬂm"ﬂlnd Bermunerstinn Committes, v
3 Andit Committee :
0 Responsibility i the Board of Directors e
(1)(e] The comparry shall have an Agdit Comimities 3¢ A sub-cornmities oF the Board:
The Audit Comnrrittes shall gzt the Board in enguning that the fimancial staferments reflect true and
SELk) fair view of the state of affairs of the company sod in ensuring & good monroring svetem within the v
busiress;
561406} The Awdit Committée shall be responsibie ta the Boand; the duties of the Audit 4
(| Commitiee shell be clearly set forth in writing,
a2 Congtinwion of the Audii Conmitiee ) ]
S(2i0a) The Audif Comamittes shall be compoaed of &t [east 3 {three) members; ¥
The Bourd shall eppoint members of the Avdt Committes who shall b+ non- sxecutive direchars |
S(20k) uf the company excepting Chainpersan of the Board and shall include at laast | (ane) mdependent v
timeciot;
3 All members of the andit commuttes should be “finangislly literate™ and at least 1 {one) member snall | v
(2)c) bave accounting o related financial mansgement backeround and 10 (en) yeass of such exserience:
When the termn of service of any Commines member eapires or there I3 aby citcumsmanog |
capsing any Committee member fo be unable to hold office before expiratiom of the term of
52043 seevice, thus making the mumber of the Committes mernbers o be lower than the prescribed =
{ oumber af 3 (lthree) persons, the Board shell sppaint the new Cominittge member o 6 wp dhe
vacRcy immediataly or not lster then 1 fone] month from the date of vacancy in the Committes
to easnre contmuity of the perfonmaaes of wore of the Audit Cormrmies; |
5[2]@} The compaty secrefary shall act as the seceatary of the Cormedites; ¥
5(2)(0) The querm of the Audic Committes meesing shall not constitete without at keast | (one) independent o
direcior. |
3.3 Chairpersnn of the Audit Committes
5(3) The Board hall select | (on2) member of (he Audil Committes to be Chafmperson of the v
(3)6a) Andit Committee, who shgll be an indepandent directne; |
In the absence of the Chaigpersen of the Audit Commitles, the remaining membess may elect aae of |
S(300h) themselves as Chairperson for that particuler meeting, in that case there shall be no problsm of v
COMSHIVURE 3 quotum a8 sequired under condition No, 3(41b) and the reason of absense of the
regular Chairperson shell be duly mecorded m the minutes,
50300 Chawperson of the Awdit Committee shall remain present in the Annual {emeral iy
(3)C) | Meating (AGHD:
5.4 Meeting of the Audit Commiites
The Audit Cormmires shall condizer at least it four mestings in g financial year Provided thar any
a(dita) emergency mesting in addinon to megeler mesting may be convened at the eqeest of any one of v
the members of the Commities;
The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Commirtee shall be consiiuted m pregance of sither o
514 members or two third of the members of the Avdst Committee, whichever is higher. where v
presence of 31 independent direcor is 8 muat,
5.5 Raole of Audit Commities
5(5)a)__| Overse the fnacil eporing proces v
5(5)(b] | Monitor choice of accounting policies and principlss: v
5[5](.;} Muoniter Internal Audil and Complance process fu ensure that o 8 adequately resotod,
inciuding eppeoval of fhie Internzl Avdit snd Complisace Flan and review of the [nfemal Audit v
and Cornplisaee Report;
5{'5]{&] Oversee hiring and perforvnance of external auditors; ¥
5(5)(e Hnld mesting with the saxternal or staturogy auditoes for review of the anmual financial steremants o
befire submisgion (o the Board for approval or adogtion; |
S50 Feview along with the massgement, the ennual Gnencial stetemen's before sobmission io the o
Board for approyal;
S15)g) Feview along with the management, fhe quaredy aod heall wearly [eaocial starements before 4
subrmzsion to the Board for sppeoval;
5(5)(h) | Review the adequacy of interaal gudit function; v
SI5)0 Erview the Mamapement's [Discussion and Asalysis before disclesing m the o«
" | Anual Report
SE5)05) Beview saterent of all rélafed pardy transsctions submitted by the mansgement; | v |
3131k Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Cunirol weakeness issued by sfatutory suditers; v l
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Compliance Stams
e - o e
i Plied | complied] ™
5(6)(e)ii)a | Report on conflicts of interests; Nong
5(6(a)(ii)b | Suspected or presumed fraud or regulanity or material defect identified m the miemal sudit and i i
compliance process or in the financial statements;
S(EaNiile Suspected infrinpement of laws, repulamory complisnces mchading seconties velated laws, rules None
and regulations: and :
S(8zYiid | Any other matter which the Audit Cummitte: deems necessary shall be diselosed to the Boand None
irmamediaiely, B
jLﬁjt\h} Repordag v ihe Authorices
1f the Andit Commuttes has eponed to the Board about anything which has mererizl ampact ma the
financial condition and vesulte of operation and bas discussed with the Board and the mapagemear
that amy rectificarmon 15 ascessary and if the Audit Comemuttes fmdg that such rectification hag v
been opressonebly ignored, the Audr Comouttes shel]l report mech finding o the Commission.
upon feparting of such mattess 1o the Boasd fog theee timeg o completion of s period of & {3i1) moaths
from the date of first reporting fo the Board, whichever is carliez.
307 Reporiing i the shareholders and General Investiors
Repoet on activities carried ot by the Avdit Committee, including any repos made 1o the Board under o
eoadifion Mo, S(Giaiin} ebove dunng the year, shall be signed by the Chaimperson of the Auvdn
Committes and disclosed in the annual seporr of the issues comgany.
i Nomination and Remmneration Commirtes (NRC)
RN Responsibility 1o the Board of Directors
The company shall hewe @ Nomination and Remuneration Commities (NEC) 85 a sub- committes of v’
the Roard;
Gk The WRC shall assiss the Board in formatating of the anmination critecia. ar policy for determining
gqualificatioms, pogifive  atmbutes, experiences and independence  of directond and o level o
executve a5 well 8z 2 policy for tormal process of consideding remunerstion of divectors. top level
£xeCnve;
RN The Teoms of Befersave (ToR) of the MEC shall be clearly ser forth o writing covesing the -
areas stated =t the condition Mo, 613D
6.2  Consdnsiion of the NRC
E[2)a) The Cammites shall comprize of af least three members including e indepeadent director; v
6(2)(b) | Al members of the Comnittes shall be non-executive directors: v
Bl20c) tembers of the Commities zhall be nommated and appoimted by the Board; v
Gr2d) The Board shsll baye acthority fo remove aad appoint ey member of e o
Comoniftes;
E2)E) In caze of death, resignation dizqualificarion, or removel of any member of fhe
Committes or in any other casss of vacancies, the boasd shall 611 the vacancy within v
120 {one hoadred eighty) davs of eocurring sweh vacency in the Cominittee;
The Chairgerson of the Commities may agpaint or co-ugt any sxternal expert and-or member(5) of saff
6(2)(5) bis the: Cumnmiites g advisar who shall be nen-voling membes, if the Chairperson feals that advice o
of seggestion from such exfemal expert and/or member(z) of siaff shall be required o valuehle for
{he Commirtae;
5@3&51__. The company secretary shall act as the secretary ufthf e Commiftee; v
The gt RO ‘of the NEC 1 mnmng shall not constitte without attendance of af least an uulepmdm: v
612)h) directar,
6(2)(0) M member of the NRC shall meeive, sither directly or indicectly, an¥ semuneration for aoy advisory v
g | or consultapcy role or othenwise, offier than Directors fees or honorariom from the compeny.
6.3 Chatrperson of the NRC
6(3)(2) The Board shall select 1 (ooe) member of the NEC o be Chanperson of the v
; Comenittes, whi shall be an indepeadent directior
In the abgence uf the Chairpersan of the NEC, the remaining members may slect one of themselyed as
a30h) Chairoeraon for thet particular meeting, fiie reason of absence of the regelar Chaimerson shall be duly v
regaeded in the minutes;
6631(c) The Chaiperson of the NRC shall atend e annial gederal meeting (AGRM) o aaswer the o
queries of the shamehelders:
64 Mesdny of ihe NRC
Gldiia) The WRC zhall conduct at least one mesting 0 g fnancial year v
6(4)(b) E‘;:;Zhh-pm-.m uf the NEC may corvens any emergzncy mestmg open ryguest by any membes of the None
The quarum af the meesing of fhe NRL shal| be constinuted in presence of either tm MemBETS o TWo
6(41(c) third of fie members of the Comunittes, afuchever i3 higher, where pregetice of a0 independent ditector ¥
1% rmest a5 pequired under coaditon Mo,
B2k
6(41(d) Th:pmmedlngsuf_earhmefﬂngu_fﬂmmc ahall duly be recoeded in the sumares and such minutes o
shall be confirmed 1a the next meeting of the NRC,
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ICnnditinn Comphance Statog ikt
No. Tiile Not | arn
Complied {if noy
| Rl Complied) """
6510 Digvising a policy on Board's diversity tzking into considerafion age. gender. experience, sthnicy, s
(3B | o gyeatinnal beckgeound and aatioaslity
605 iEb i Tdentifying persong who mre qualified 12 becomw ditectors and who may be pppoimied in tnp fovel executive o
S podinion W accordence with the cruteris 1sid down, snd recommend their eppoinemem and removel to the Board;
G2 biav) | Fodrelaning fhe eritedia for evaluation of performance of independent dirstineg and fhe Board, v
605001 Tdentifying the company™s needs for emplovess ar  differear levels  and determune their o
(3)(b)iv} selechion, transter or replacement and promobon coteria; sod
Developmg, recommending aad meviewmg aomually (he company’s blomas resources and Sainng v
6SIONVD) | i
§(50c) The company shzll disglose the nommation and remumeration poley and the evaluaion eritena v
- and ectivities of NRC during the year ot 2 glance @ its annus| report,
T Exwrnal or Statutory Audiiors
T Apptaisal or valuation services or faimess opintons; v
T Finapeial informeation systerns design and implemenrarion: v
|?[I]ﬁii] Book-kegping or other gervices related ro the accounteng recards or Tinancial statements; v
i?[]]{iv} Broker-dealer services; v
TOMY) | Actwriservices, A
1'."[1][\-1'} Intemal audir ssrviced or special sudit services: v
T(L)ivii) | Aoy service that the Audit Committes determines; v
Audit or certification serviced on complisnce of corporate povermance ag required under condition o
"-"[ljll:yui Mo 910; 2nd
T} Any other service that creates condlict of interest. v
Mo pamner or emplovees of the «oemal audic finns shell possess any shase of the company
TI2) they audit at Teast during the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; hig or hes famly v
members alzo shall not hold any shares in the aid company:
Represeatative of external ar satutory avditors shall rememn greseat 1o the Sharcholders’ Meeimg
T3 Annusl Ganesal Mesting or Extraordinary General Meating) to answer the gueries of the v
sharshalders.
b3 Maintaining 1 website by the Company
B(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the websrte of the stock exchange, v
B(2) The comypany shall keep the website functional from the date of listing, v
|3[3 The company shall meke available the deraited disclosures oo its website 85 required under the v
) Tigting repulations of the concerned siock exchangeiz),
El Reporiing and Compliancs of Corporate Governance
The company ehall chtain 3 cerfificare from & practicing Professionsl Aceountanr or Secretary
{Chartered Accouniant or Cost and kianagerent Accountant or Chartered Secreqary} odher than s
L) statubory avditors or mudit firm on yearly badiz regarding compliance of conditions of Corposate v
Govemaacs Cods of the Commission aod shaell such csmificate shall be disclnsed in the Anmeal
Report.
%2) The profesgionsl who will provide the cerfificate on compliance of this Corporate Governance W
( Code zhall be apgoinied by the sharcholders in the anmsl general meeding.
o3 The dmecturs of the company shall state, in accordance with the Anmeswre-C attached, in the <
3] directns’ repant whether the company has complied with these conditions or not

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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ANNEXURE-4

(il Fatiern of sharcholding as an 30 June, 2021

Annusl
73’342,%‘“‘_‘“ ,

5L No. Shares held by No. of share %6 Remarks
& Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,34,86,782 SB.GT  Myina Pesimm L@ k5 3
satuittary compenty of Buarglacish
Petmleam Corparenon
B. Institutions {Financial & Others) 3.47.25,497 3209
(. Foreigner 3,77.544 0.35
D. Indivaduals 96.26,285 8.89
10,82, 16,108 100.00
(ii) Directors, Chief Execuiive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chiel Financial Offeer {CFOL Head of Internal Audit and their spouses :
Directors ;
Mr Md. Mahbub Hossain = 2
Dz Fashina Ahmed - -
Mr. Md. Asmaul Hossain - -
bdr. Md, Khalilyr BEahman - -
Wi, Kazi Shahjahan -
Mr. Sheikh Mohammed Balayet Hosgain = .
Mr. abul Fazel Md, Mafiul Karim - -
e, Ashraf Uddin (Represantative of Delts Lite Tnzurance Ca_ Led.) 2704359 2.98%
Chiel Executive Officer and hie spouses & minor childeen :
Wir. Md. Abu Saleh lgbal . 5
Chief Fimencial Officer (CFQ) and hiz spouse & minor children !
ir. Kazi blomower Dilder - -
Company Secretary and hia spouse & rminos children :
Wr. Reza Md, Riazuddin » )
Head of nternal Audit snd his spouss & minor children ;
Mr. Md. Inam Elahi Chewdbury - -
{iii} Execwtives {Top five salaried parsons other then CED, CFOL C5, HIA)
1. Mr. Md. Jasim Uddin - General Manager (Marketing) = :
2. M Md. Mahabubum Nor - Deputy Genesal Monager (Engmeeeing) & -
3. Mr. Md. Shahm Reza Khan - Deputy General Manages, Dhaka - 4
4, Wr. M Tipu Sultan - Depury General WManager {HR) = .
5. Mr. Md. Mafirus Babman - Depuly Geaeral Manager (Operalions) - -
{iv) Shareholder having ten percent {10%) or more voting
interest in the company
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporntion 6.34.86.782 Mos. Share  382.67%
ANNEXURE-5
Selected ratios on Liquidity, Profitability and solvency:
Ttoms 2020-2021 2019=2020 Z018=2019 20172018 2016=2017
Limquidity Ratios:
1) Current Rativ 1.25:1 1.37:1 1201 1.14:1 1.13:1
u}  Quick Ratia 0.98:1 0.60: ] 0.95:1 3.97:1 1.01:1
. Opersting Ratics: S i i —
i) Accoums Receivable Tumpwer Raris 15,19 fimes 17.76 times 6:13 timies 4.53 times 4.54 times
i) teventory Tumaver Ratio 13.03 vimes 10.27 virnes | 12,92 rimes 13.09 rimes 1B.37 rimsas
w] Agset Tunaver Ratio 2.59 times 2.76 times 2.23 times L.79 times 1.57 times |
_Proiitability Ratios:
wi} Grogs Margin Ratio 1.28% 1.29% 1.32% 1.27% [.32%
vil] Chpesating [rodfit Ratio 0.65% 0. 72% 0.73% 0.85% 0.62%
wiil] Met mcome Ratig 1.59% 193 2.13% | 99% | A42%
ix} Femen on Assers Ratio _S59% 171% 0.65% 4.88% 3.99%
41 Renitn on Equiy Bardo 16.31% 19,20 26,148 29.30% 22 20%
i) Eamung per Share (EPS) Tk 26.07 2RA45 asn 3330 20.28
Snbvency Ratios:
1) Debr in Equity Ratin 197 350 4,50 730 .94
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ANNEXURE-6

FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL DATA

=
T

TAKA IN LAC
Particulars 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 | 2018-2019| 2017-2018 | 2016-2017
1. Authorised Capital 40000.00 | 40000.00 | 40000.00| 40000.00|  40000.00
2. Paid up Capital 10821.61| 10821.61| 10821.61| 10821.61| 10821.61
3. Net Assets 173038.86 | 160391.93 | 145832.56| 12299144 | 9885421
4, Turnoves 1778233.42 | 1545423.59 | 1781878.26 | 1808540.98 | 1545660.23
5. Gross Mazgin 22708.25| 19984.25 | 23556.61| 23041.01 20430.55
B, Overheads 13381.29| 1269322 | 13760.09| 1237895| 1397342
7. Operating Profit 12136.42| 11103.62| 13049.94| 15400.90 9567.56
8. Non-Operaling Income 26220.95| 3212466 4014796 3378205 2174042
9. Profit Before WPPF & Taxation 38357.37| 4322828 | 53197.89| 49182.95| 31307.98
10. Contribution to WPPF 1917.87| 2161.41| 265989 245915 1565.40
11. Profit before Taxation 36439.50 | 41066.86 | 50538.00| 46723.80| 29742.58
12. Provision for Tncome Tax with deferred 822542 | 10275.06 | 12546.63| 10682.79 7794.49
13. Profit After Taxation 28214.08| 30791.80 | 37991.37| 36041.01 | 21948.09
14. Net profit available for appropriation 27435.68 | 3152496 | 3846558 3662446 | 22487.23
8. met of Proposed Ea;h“ Dividend 16232.42| 1623242 | 1623242 1515026 1 1903.77
16. Earning Pes Share (EPS)- Taks 26.07 28.45 35.11 33.30 20.28
I7. Rate of Dividend (Cash) 150% 150% 150% 140% 1 10%
18. Bonus Share Issyed - = = = =
19, Net Assets Per Share Taka 159.90 145.21 134,30 113.20 91.35
20. Shareholders Funds Equity 173038.86 | 160391.93 | 145337.19| 12249608 | 983358.84
Z1. Return on Shareholders Funds (%) 16.31 19.20 26.14 29.42 2231
22, Manpower (Nos.):
Officers/Executives 149 153 155 139 146
Staff’ and Workers 246 257 271 297 311
Total Manpower (Nos.) 395 410 426 436 457

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Annexure:- 7

Five Years Sales Status (M. Ton)
2471202

25010040

2,000,000

1,506,000

L0004

500,000

»
i Fav

20162017 20N T-201H 201 E=2019 20192020 2020-2021

Sales Amount (Fig. in Lac Taka)

1“”““ 1.808,540.98

1RO, 000, —
1,750,000.00
1,700,000.00
1,650,000.00
1,600,000.00
1,550,000.00

1,781,878.26 1,778,233.42

1.500,000.00
1.450,000.00
1.400,000.00

2016-2017  2017-20018  2018-2019

20192020 2020-2021

: : Sales Quantity Sales Amount In
g L in ML.Ton Lac Taka
2016-2017 2,078,037 1,545,660.23
2017-2018 2,471,202 1.808,540.98
2018-2019 23.71.,507 17,81,878.26
2019-2020 19.96,080 15,45,423.59
2020-2021 23,27.,944 17,78,233.42

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Payment to National Exchequer

2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 102020 2020-2021
» VAT =DUTY = INCOME TAX = DIVIDEND = OTHERS = TOTAL
Figin Lac Taka
 Particulars 2016-2017 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021
VAT 3381 4862 6077 4076 4193
DUTY 3762 4023 4674 3392 4653
INCOME TAX 7363 11639 12431 10229 8171
DIVIDEND TO BPC 6934 8389 9524 9524 9524
OTHERS 1249 1586 1501 1431 1384
TOTAL 22839 30909 34207 28652 27925
Annexure:- 9 Regionwise POL Product Sale
Fig in Lac Taka
a0 Regionwise PQL Product Sale
1800000 Total 1808841 Total 1781878 G IITES
1600000 | Total 1545660 ' 3 Total 1545424 '
1400000 \ 3
1200000 y
1000000 - = .
800000 —
600000 - - %
400000 G . ey W -
200000 5 Gl A R oy -
o | 58 o irss k- e it .
2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
u Chattogean ~ Dhaks = Ehulna.  Bogura = Tofal
Fig. in Lac Taka
Region 2016-2017 2017-2018 | 2018-201% | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021
Chattogram 316929 424267 419358 | 340202 396570
Dhaka 636309 672337 658971 | 507385 GR0332
Khulna 330688 425927 399470 330138 369636
EBopura 241644 286010 304079 277699 331675
Tatal 15456610 1808541 1781878 | 1545424 1778233

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Annexure:- 10 Productwise Sales Quantity in 2020-2021
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Annexure:- 11

2016-2017

Prodocg Name Craantity (ML Tan)
HED 1802152
) 33513
[ 125447
HOEC 116783
FO 126
TED 4610
MTT 437
BITUMEN 36538
“LUBRICANTS 10595
LEG 1746
TOTAL 2327944
W ek MME SR B0 SN0 WMTT @ BITOSEN  LERRICAMTS  LRG
Business Performance
MNET PROFIT AFTER TAX
Profit After Tax (Fig: In Lac Taka)
Financial |Net Profit After
Year Tax (Lac Taka)
2016-2017 21,948.09
2017-2018 36.041.01
2018-2019 37.991.37
2019-2020 30,791.80
2020-2021 28,214.08
20082020 1-1]1202’1
CASH DIVIDEND PER SHARE IN LAST S YEARS
Financial Year |Cash Dividend
2016-2017 1100%
2017-2018 1404
2018-2019 150%
2019-2020 150%
2020-2021 150%
§17-2016 18-2019 o.2020  2020-20
20162007 20172018 20182019 201 & m*%

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprising of the following members of the Board Directors of Meghna
Petroleurn Limited has formed in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission Notification No, BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/8(), dated 03 June 2018 :

Members of the Andit Committee

Md. Khalilur Rahman, Independent Director ——  Chairman
Dr. Farhina Ahmed, Director —-—  Member
Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain, Director oo Member

Mr. Reza Md. Riazuddin, Company Secretary will act as the secretary of the commitiee.

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal
control system and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee is
empowered to examine the matter relating to the financial and other aftairs of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under clause#5(5)of
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 03 June 2018,
which also includes the following :

{a) Oversee the financial reporting process;

(b} Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

{¢) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced.
including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal
Audit and Compliance Report;

(d) Owersee hiring and performance of external auditors;

(e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

(f) PReview along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval;

(g) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half vearly financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval;

(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

(i) Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

(j) Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

(k) Feview Management Letters or Letter of Intermnal Control weakness issned by statutory
auditors:

{1} Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of
external auditors: and

The Audit Commiftee carried out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC's Notification
and submitted their report 10 the Board of Directors.

{Md. Khalilor Rahman)
Chaipman
Audit Commutiee

Meghna Petroleum Limifed
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) comprising of the following members of
the Board Direclors was formed m comphance with the Bangladesh Securniies and Exchange
Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRERCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80, date 03 June 2013 ;

Members of the NRC Committee

Mr. Md. Asmaul Hossain, Independent Director —mmen Chairman
Dr, Farhina Ahmed, Director = Member
Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossam, Director R Member

Mr. Reza Md. Riazuddin, Company Secretary will act as the secretary of the commitlee.

The purpose of the NRC is to assist the Company Board in formulation of the nomination eriteria
of policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level execulive.

The terms of reference of the NRC cover all matters specified under clause # 6(5) of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission MNotification dated 03 June 2018, which also
includes the following :

1. Oversee the appointment and remuneration of the Directors, top level executive of the
COMmpany.

2. Oversee the criteria for employee selection. transfer or replacement and promotion at different
levels of the company.

3. Oversee Board’s diversity taking into consideration of age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality.

4. Review the Company’s human resources and training policies.

5. Recommended the Code of Conduct to the Board of Director’s for the Chairperson, Other
Board members and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above
BSEC’s Notification and submitted their report Lo the Board of Directors.

(Md. Asmaul Hossain)
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneranon Committes

- [ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Statement of General Manager (A&F) and
Managing Director on Financial Statements

06 February, 2022

The Board of Directors
Meghna Petroleum Limmted
58, Agrabad Commercial Area
Chattogram.

We Certify that :-

i, We have reviewed financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 and that to the best of our
knowledas and belief:

a) these financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or emit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b}  these financial statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affiars and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

ii.  There are. to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are frandulent, illegal or violation of the company's code of conduct.

Kazi Manowar Dilder Md. Abu Saleh Igbal

General Manager (A&F) Managing Director
Meghna Petroleum Limited Meghna Petroleum Limited

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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BAHMAN MOSTAFA ALAM & CO HODA YASICHOWDHURY & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED (the
Company), which comprise the Statement of Financial Posgition as at 30 June 2021, the Statement of Profit or
loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
period from 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the accompanying
financial statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFR Ss), give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30 June 2021 and of its financial performance
and cash flows for the period from 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021 and comply with the Companies Act, 1994,
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing (ISAS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in "Auditors responsibilities for the sudit of the financial statements” section of our report,

We are independent of the Company in agcordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants® Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Bangladesh and we have [ulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained wre sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

1 While computing Gratuity liability. the requirement of TAS-19 about creaiing provision on the basis of
Actuarial computation has not bheen followed. The company maintains a funded Gratity scheme for its
permanent employees in accordance with Gratuity rules and provision as on 30 June 2021 15 Tk. 82,676,278,

2 As per TAS-36, Para-09 "An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. If anv such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the
recoverable amount of the asset”". Here the company did not make any impairment {est as per provision of
[AS-36.

3 FRC notification- 146/ FR.C/S5/2020/251 requires conversion of share money deposit into equity within six
months from the date of deposit but share money deposit of Tk. 116.061.862 appearing in note 14 has not
been converted into equity.

However, our opinion is not modified in respect of the above maiters:

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors' professional judgment, were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements Tor the year ended 30 June 2021, These matters, and any ¢comments we
make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as 4 whole. and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
maiters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that

context.
RNAZ Co. Wi
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RAHMAN MOSTAVA ALAM & CO HODA VASLCHOWDHURY & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSE CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSE

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, The results of our audit procedures. including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying finanecial statements,

SL| Kev Audit Maiters How our audit addressed the key audit matters
1. Valuation of Inventories

Inventory is carried in the financial statements at | = Verified a sample of inventory items to ensure that

the lower of cost and net realizable value, The| costs have been appropriately recorded.

exercise for the assessment of the net realizable | « Tested on a sample basis the net realizable value by

value involves the use of judgement and| comparng costs to recent selling prices and

assumptions that may wvary depending on| assessing the reasonableness of any resulting write
technological and socio-economical conditions. down of inventory items.

Inventory is valued after considering operation | = Assessed whether appropriate provisions have

gain/ (loss), wansit gain/(loss) and conversion| been recognized for aged, damaged, slow moving

gain/ (loss) and is therefore considered a| or obsolete inventorics by reviewing the age of
significant key aodit matter, Please refer to note | inventories held and evalualing management’s

3.05 and 9 to the financial statements. basis for determining the usability of inventories.

* Performed cul-ofl lesis to determine that the
purchases and sales of the inventories have been
recorded in the correct accounting period.

* Reviewed the historical accuracy of inventory
provisions and the level of write-downs.

2. Revenue Recognition

:A:I’Pf' opriateness of L i mmgnitim.] _‘“_‘d * Undertaken andit procedures over the accuracy of
disclosures on the impact of the mitial| ccording of revenue including procedures related

application of IFRS 15. : to the changes in revenue recognition resulting
Revenue recognition has significant and wide |  from the adoption of IFRS 15.
influence on financial statements. » Assessed the environment of the measurement as

As deseribed in the accounting policy note 3.14 | well as other relevant systemis supporting the
to the financial statements, the company accounting of revenue.

recognises revenue upon transfer of control as per | + Agsessed manual as well as application confrols
the newly adopted IFRS 15 — Revenue [rom |  synnorting revenue recognition.
Contracts with Customers. The company has| . Aggessed the invoicing and measurement systems

Refer to note 24 to the financial statements. * Examined customer invoices and receipts of
This material item is subject to considerable payment on a test basis.

inherent risk due to the complegity and|. Tested the revenue charging model against the
identifying revenue and the high number of | peoyjatory guidelines, contractual provisions and
transactions from multiple locations from which | jccounting standards, on a sample basis.

revenue is being recognised. Against this|. Assessed the design of the processes set up fto
background, the proper application of the| gecount for the transactions in accordance with the
aecounting standards 15 considered to be complex |  pew standard.

and assumptions made by management. « Assessed whether the sufficiency of disclosures as
required by the new standard have been met.

RNAR Co. Lo
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Reporting on other information
Management is responsible for the other information, The other mformation comprises all of the information
in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon, Our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company does not cover the other information and. accordingly, we do not express
any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing s, cunsider whether the other information is matenally inconsistent with the financial statements of
the Company or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information.
we are required (o report that fact. Based on the information read and reviewed, we have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statemenis
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements of the
Company in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). the Companies Act, 1994,
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
coniinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors' responsibilities for the andit of the Anancial statements

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from maierial missiatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when il exists. Misstatements can anse from
fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticizm throughout the audit. We also:

(a) identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to those tisks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from [raud 15 higher than for one resulling from error. a3 fravd may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional cmissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b) obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control.

{e) evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

(d) conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may casi significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a

RNAR Co. e
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malerial uncertainly exists, we are required to draw altenlion in our auditors’ report lo the related
disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the sudit evidence oblained up (o the date of our auditors' reporl. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(e} evaluate the overall presentation. structure. and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether (he financial statements represent the underlving transactions and events i a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

(f) obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial staternents. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the Company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the sudit and sigmificant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that
we identify during our andit.

We communicate with those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We determine those matters, from the matters commumnicated with those charged with governance, that were
of most significance n the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors” report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumsiances, we determine that a matler should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse ¢onsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules. 1987, we also report the

Tollowing:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our aedit and made due verification thereof;

i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appeared from our examination of these bools and;

ii1} the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns:

iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

m Mol 2 St Yowi Sy

AFA ALAM & CO HODA VASTCHOWDHIRY & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DVC: 2201031 184ASTIRS6R DVC: 2201 040137AS4To033
Chnttogram, Signed By: 4] Signed By ,&"a( iy o Te—
02 JAN 2022 Arafat Kanal FCA (1184) Showkat Hossain FCA (0137)
Parmer Senior Partner £~ Coe

Meghna Petroleum Limifed ‘-



Anriual

MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2021

30 Jume 2021 30 June 2020
Moteis) Tala Talan

MNon-Current Asgels
Propery, Plant and  Equiprrent 4,04 1348 202 463 1,362911,751
Capiial Work-in-Tropress .00 175,756,234 197327577
Long Teom [myestment .00 300093835355 -
Right o uze nf Lease Azzets 403 22951 488 -
Total Mun-Curre nt Assets 4,747 845,340 1,560,239,728
Cwrent Assels
Short Term fvestments-Deprecanion Fund &.00 1,566,743 580 -
Slers Term fnvestmerts (FDR) 2.00 11.862.391.007 8,607.455.62%
Imventores 9.00 13.652.091 BT 15,127,756 857
Toode and Ovber Recenables 10.00 11,703 764 486 8. 701.825,518
Advances. Deposss and Fre-paymenis 1100 2064 B2 BB 1,746 206 405
Cash ardd Cash Equinbkents 12,00 23,204 000,383 20525045511
Total Current Assefs _ GIBSINITI 54508293320
TOTAL ASSETS 08,661 ,666,512 56,068,533, 045
EQUITY AND LTARTLITIES
Equity
Share Capital 13.00 1082 161,080 1082 [61.080
Shiare Morey Degosi 14.00 Lla.06]1,B62 A0 586,510
Cieneral Reserve 15.00 13,255 000,045 11,755 000,048
Tepreciation Fund Resere 1800 107,004 54T -
Retained Eamings 14.01 2743567 500 L0523 406 136
Equity atwibuiable t swners of the Company 17,303,885,537 __16,039,193,774
Mom-Currand. Linbiticies
Deficed Benefit Obbmbon - Granuty 1600 82076278 B4 198,926
Tieferred Tax Liabilities 1700 49 328 305 43 877,273
Long Term: Leate Liabiiy 403 5,009 504 .
Long Teom Bormowing 19.00 141 655,782 & A 495
Total Mon-Curve it Liahititdes I'.“!,ﬁﬁ".",’ﬂ‘ﬂ'_?_ I'l‘_.?,:l_:ﬂ_ﬂf"ﬂ
Curvent Linkilities
Current Porfion nfL.m'qu'erm Bomowmg & Lease [.i.nhﬁ‘i‘l}’ 1902 42 510,350 4,898 208
Craditers and Accrusk 0.00 50,020,035 617 8525 158,759
Provion for WPPTF and Welfare Fund 2100 151 786,840 216,141,575
Unclaimed Dividend 2200 23.897.426 113,325,550
Incopre Tax Payable 2340 TI0083. 753 073,152 625
Total Corrent Liabilities 51,078,212,956 39.836,856,577
Tagal Liabilivizs SLIFT, TLETS 40,029.339.274
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5,661 666,512 S6,068,553.048
Mol Assets Vahoe (NAY) Per Share 30.00 159,90 148,21

These Gaancal saternents should be pead in conjurstion with (b smeded qotes 01-47

and wers dpproved by the Board of Dimectors on 29002 2001
and were signed an its behalf by

Company Secretary  General Mapager (A & F) Managmg Director Director Chairman
Simied m tenme of our 2epamate reporl of elen dae ameed

For and oo e hall of For and on belalf of
Rahmuan Mostafa Alzm & Co. Hoda Vasi Chowdhary & Co
Chartergd Accountants Chartered Accountanms

Chattegram, Q{E% ‘; l&wauﬂ-‘:ﬁﬁw;

02 Jan 2022 Arafi " Showkat Hussain, PCA
Pariner Sendor Partner

Enrollment No. 1 1184
DV 2201031 1R ASTIRSOE

Fnroliment Mo. : 0137
DV = 220104071 3TASST0033
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Prefit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2021

01 July 2020 o 01 July 2019 to
Note(s) || 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Takn Talka
Gross Earnings on Petroleom Products 24.00 2,270,825,278 1.998,425.260
Wet Operational Gain / {Loss) 24.03 61,131,091 106,880,370
Ket Earnings on Petrolenm Products 2,331,956,3069 2,105,306.230
Dritwesr Cpevating Tne oo 2405 219,814 3068 274377017
Total Tneoms 2,551, 770,675 2370.684,147
Opirating Expenses
Adiministrative, Selling and Distribution Bxpenses 25.00 (L0353 787 .B55)  (1.023.317.4239)
Fmancal Expenses 26.00 (134,730,309 (123,927,250
Imferest Expenzes thepugh BPC 27.00 (143,610,247) (122,077 ,525)
(1,338,128.911)  {1.206%,322,204)
Total Operating Profit 1,213,641,764  1,110,361.943
Mon-operating Income 2E.00 2,632.055,044 3,212 465,566
Met Profit Before WPP&WF 3.835,736,808 4,312.827,500
Contrbulion fo Wodiers' Prof Parieipation and Welfie
Fund (@ 3% onnet profi 21.00 {157,786,840) {216,141,375)
Met Profit Before Income Tax 3,643,949,088 4.106,686.124
Income tax (expenses)benefis:
Cugent Tax 2300 (17,050,905 (1,022,544.773)
Dweterrod Tax 17.00 (5451032 {4.561.619)
(822,541,937 (1.027,506.392)
Net Profit After Tax avaflable for Retalned Eamings 2,821, 408,031 3.079,179.742
{Unher Compre he nsive Incons
Tierrs that il pever be seclassified to profl o loas - -
Ttevos that are or may be rechasified to proft or oss - -
Total Comprehensive Tncome 2,821.408,031 3.079.179.742
Earnings per share (EPS) 26.00 16.07 28.45

These fnapca] slalgmenis should be read 0 conjunction with the anpexed noles (1-27
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 25.12.2021

and were signed on iz behalfby:

—

= e
Company Secretary  General Mapager (A & F) Managing Director
Sigred in tetrre of our separate report of even date annexed

ﬂﬂp*@wﬁa-@

Director Chairman

For and on behall of For and an befalf of
Ratman Mogtafs Alam & Co, Hoda Vasi Chovwdhory & Co
Chartered Accouninnts Chartered Accountants
Chattogram, forod > erinodthope
02 Jan 2022 Arafai Kannl, FCA Showkat Hossain, FCA
Parmer Senior Partner

Enrollment Mo, : 1154
DVC : 2200103 IR4ASTIRSGE

Meghna Petroleum Limited

Envollment MNo. : 0137
OVC : 22000401 3T AS4TR033
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2021

e
™

01 July 2024 to

01 July 2019 to

Nate(s) 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
A. Operating Activities
Cash Becenved from Customers 33.01 175.102.348,154 175172632319
Cash Paid to Suppliers. Employees and Others 33.02 (163243233148 (180.026.346.149)
Cash Pawd for operaling other expenses 33.03 (R19,140.052) -
Cash from operation 11.039.974,984 (4,923.713,830)
Cash Received from Non-Operating Incoms RNt 2,622,005.044 3.212.465,566
Cash Payment for Financial Expenses 33.08 (278.341.056) (246.,004,775)
Incomme Tax [aud 33.06 (976.574.033) { 1048807 0417
Net Cash Generated by Operating Activitics 32,00 12,407,154,939 (3.006,150,080)
B. Investing Activities
Capital Expenditures 3507 {1.730.796 461) (173364 861)
Shaort Term & Long Term Investment 33.08 {6,255,870,733) 2399101012
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (7.986.667,1%4) 2,225.735,151
C. Financing Activities
Share Money Deposit 33.00 56,525,352 -
{Repayment) / Recemt of Long term loan 3310 99, 7RE028 -
Payment of Lease 33,11 (11.157.871) -
Incrense In Lease Liahility 33.12 15,980,962 -
Dividend Paid 53.13 (1.652.660,7:44) (1,585.939.851)
MNet Cash Used in Financing Activities {1,481.533,273) (1.585,939,851)
D. Net Increase of Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,938.954,472 (2.366.353,780)
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,325,045911 22,691,399,691

=

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (D+E)

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)

3100

23,264.000,383

20,325,045,911

114.65

(27.78)

These fmanciul statemenis should be read n conjuneton with the annexed notes 01-47
and were approved by the Board of Dhirectors on 29,12.2021
and were signed on itz behall by,

e Y

Company Secietary  General Mahager (A & F) Managing Director

/ﬂﬂp-@msa:@g

Director

Meghna Petroleum Limifed
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the vear ended 30 June 2021

THE REPORTING ENTITY

Legal form of enterprise

Meghna Petroleum Limited (hereinafter referred to as the company) was incorporated in Bangladesh
on 27 December, 1977 as a Private Limited Company. All but six shares of the Company are held by
the Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (hereinafter referred to as BPC). Subsequently it converted into
a Public Limited Company on 29 May 2007 vide special resolution dated 29 May 2007 under the
Companies Act 1994, As resolved in the Board of BPC, the present owner of the shares, and also as per
resolution taken in the EGM. the Company shall off load 12,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each to
the general public / institutions at market price in accordance with regulation 5 of Stock Exchange
(direct listing) regulations 2006, the Depository Act 1999 and regulations issued there under, The
shares were floated for public offering on 14 January 2008,

The registered office and principal place of business of the company is located at 58-59, Agrabad
Commercial Area, Chattogram, Bangladesh.

Nature of the business
The activities of the Company comprise the procurement. storage and marketing of Petroleum
products and Lubricants, Bitumen, Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) and Battery Water in Bangladesh.

BASIS OF PRETPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following acerual basis of
accounting except for Cash Flows Statement in accordance with the International Accounting
Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted in Bangladesh
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Basis of reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance
with identified financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliznce with the
tequirements of JAS 1 — “Presentation of Financial Statements™. The finaneial statements compiise oft
(a) A statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021

(b} A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the vear ended 30 June 2021,
(e} A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 Tune 2021.

(d) A statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 202 1.

(¢) Notes, comprising a surmmary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information,

Other regulatory compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the
Companies Act, 1994:

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012
The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016
The Customs Act, [969

Bangladesh Labour Law. 2006

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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2.04  Authorization for issue
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29.12.21

2.05  Basis of measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost
convention,

2.06 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer.

2.07  Cash Flows Statement
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 "Statemnent of Cash Flows"
and the cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation
of net income or net profit with cash flows from operating activities making adjustments for non-cash
items, for non-operating items and for the net changes in operating aceruals as per requirement of
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

2.08  Going concern
The company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future, For this reason the
directors contmue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current
revenue gencrations and resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the present
requircments of its existing business and operation.

209  Reporting period
These fnancial statements of the company cover one year from | July 2020 to 30 June 2021 and 18
followed consistently.

2.10  Applicable accounting standards
The following TASs and IFR.Ss are applicable for preparation and reporting of the Financial Statements
for the period under review:

[AS -1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS -2 Ioventories

IAS -7 Statements of Cash Flows

[AS -8 Accounting Pelicies. Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
[AS - 10 Events after the reporting Period

[AS -12 Income Taxes

LAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS -17 Leases

[AS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

[AS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

[AS - 33 Earnings Per Share

LAS - 36 Impairment of Assets

[AS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asseis
IFRS-7 Financial Instruments; Disclosures

[FRS- 9 Financial Instruments

[FRS- 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers

IFRS- 16 Leases

2.11  Application of new Standards (IFRS 16 "Leases") vet to adopt
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) has adopted following new standard
and amendment to standard -
IFRS - 16 Leases
[FRS 16 "Leases" eliminates the carlier operating/finance lease dual accounting model for leases.

Meghna Petroleum Limited A\
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Instead, there iz a single, financial position accounting model, similar to current finance lease

accounting. Issued in January 2016, the new IFRS is replaced the existing guidance in IAS 17 Leases,

[FRS 16 "Leases" 1s effective for annual reporting periods begimning on or after 1 January 2019,

The Company is assessing the potential impact of application and adoption of TFRS 16 "Leases” on its

financial statements. Management has opted to adopt this new IFRS from next financial vear.

2,12 Use ol estimates and judgments
The preparation of the Financial Statements is in conformity with TAS and IFES requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accoumting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual resulis may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing bagis, Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods

affected,

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial staterments is included in the followmg notes:

Note 4 : Property, Plant and Equipment

Note 9 : Inventories

Note 10 : Trade and Other Receivables

Note 16 : Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity
Note 17 : Deferred Tax Liabilities

Note 23 : Income Tax Pavable

2.13  Classification of current and non-current
The Company presents assets and labilities in the statement of financial position based on
current/non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:
- Lxpected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expecled to be realized within twelve months afier the reporting petiod
Or,
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or vsed to setile a hiability for al
least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classitied as non-current.
A liability is corrent when:
- Ttis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of frading
- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period
Or,
- There is no unconditional right to deler the settlement of the liability [or at least twelve months
after the reporting period
The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current agsets and liabilities.

214  Comparative Information and reclassification
Comparative mformation has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial stalements
and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current
period financial statements. To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the
previous period have been rearranged/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform (o
current periods presentation.
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3.00 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING TOLICIES

The specific accounting policies gelected and applied by the Company’s management for significant
transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of TAS-1 “Presentation of

Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently
applied throughout the year and were also consistent with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements. these accounting policies are set out below in
one place as prescnibed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements™. The recommendations of
[AS-1 relating to the format of financial statements were also taken inio full consideration for fair
presentation.

Set out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on

the following:

in Consistency

3.02 Property, plant and equipment
3.03 Capital work-in-progress

3.04 Leases

3.05 Inventories

3.06 Fmancial assets

EHifd Financial habilities

3.08 [mpairment

3.09 Share capital

3,10 Creneral reserve

311 Employee benefits

312 Taxation

3.13 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
314 Revenue

315 Other ncome - non-operating
3.16 Earnings per share (EPS)

317 Foreign currency transactions
318 Events after the reporting period
319 General

301  Consistency
Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 are consistent with those policies and methods
adopted in preparing the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020.

3.02  Property, plant and equipment

3.02.01 Reeognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except freehold land
which are stated at cost.
Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The cost of self
constructed /installed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour and anv other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for its intended use and the cost of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located,
When paris of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

3.02.02 Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future benefit embodied within the part will flow to the
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company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day to day servieing of property, plant

and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

3.02.03 Depreciation
No depreciation i5 charged on frechold land considering the unlimited life. Leasehold land is
amortized according to the amortization schedule. In respect of all other property, plant and equipment,
depreciation is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other eomprehensive income on
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it 1o be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an
asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5
and the date that the assel is derecognized. The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which
the asset's economic benefits are consumed by the entity, After considering the useful life of azsets as
per LAS-16 "Property, plant and equipment”, the annual depreciation have been applied equal to
allocation of total cost over useful life of assets which is considered reasonable by the management.

The principal annual rates are as follows:

Category of Assets Rates of depreciation (%)
Buildings 6.6

Plant & Machinery 6.6

Vehicle 6.6-20

Computer & Accessories 20

Furniture and Fixture 6.6

Filling and Service Station Facilities 5.6

il Tanker & Floating Equipment 6.6

Storage Tanks 6.6

Equipment and Fiitings 6.6

Sundry Plants 6.6

Depreciation methods and useful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if wherever
required.

Upon retirernent of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the
accounts and resulting gain or loss is charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income,

3.03  Capital work-in-progress
Property, plant and equipment under construction/acquisition is accounted for as capital
work-in-progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost,

304  Leases
At incephion of an arrangement, the company determines whether the arrangement is or confains a
lease, Al inception or on reassessment of an arrangement that contains a lease, the entity separates
payments and other consideration required by the arrangement into those for the lease and those for
other elements on the basis of their relative fair values.

3.04.01 IFRS 16 "Leases"
IFRS 16 "Leases” introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee
recognizes a right-to-use assets representing its right-to-use to the underlining assets and lease Liability
representing its obligation to made lease payments. There are recognition exemptions for short term
assels and lease of low value items. IFRS 16 "Leases” replaces existing leases puidance including
IAS-17 Leases. IFRIC-16 Determining whether an arrangement containg as leaze, SIC-15 Operating
Lease Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of transactions involving the legal forms of
lease. The standard 15 effective from on or after 0lst January 2019. Although early adoption is
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permitted, the company has not early adopted IFRS 16 "Leases" in preparing the [inancial statement.

As a lessee the company is now initially applied IFRS 16 "Leases” from 1st July 2020, to all contract
inception whether an agreement is or contains a leases, using the modified retrospective approach and
the comparative information throughout this Financial Statements has not been regtated to reflect the
requirements of the new standard. Therefore, the cumulative effect of adopting IFRB-16 will be
recognized as an adjustment 1o the opening balance of retained eamnings at 01st July 2020, with no
restatement of comparative information.

The details of the changes in accounting policies are described below:;

A) Definition of a Lease

Previously the company did not determine a contract inception whether an agreement is or contains a
leases. Now under IFRS 16 "Leases" company assesses whether a coniract 15 or containg a lease based
on the definition of a lease, as explaingd in the notg 4.03,

On transaction of the IFRS-16 the company evaluated all types of the contract to assess whether a
contract is or contains a lease at the date of initial application.

i) As a Lessee
As a lessee company previously classified leases as operating or financial leage based on the
assessment of whether the lease transferred significantly all of the risk and reward incidental to
ownership of the underlving asset to the company. Under [IFRS-16 company recognizes right-to-use of
the assets and the lease liability for all leases.

a) leases previously classified as operating lease under TAS-17

Al transition, lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments,
discounted at companies incremental borrowing rate as at 30 June 2020. Right-to-use agsets are
measured at an amount equal to the lease liability. adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued
lease pavments. The company used the following parficular expedienls when applying IFRES 1§
"Leases" to leases previously could be classified as operating leases under IAS-17.

- Applied single discount rate to leases with similar characteristics.

- Applied the exemption for short term assets and lease of low value items.

b) leases previously classified as financial lease under TAS-17

For leases that were classified as [inance leases under IAS 17, the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset and the lease liability at 30 June 2020 are determined at the carrving amount of the lease asset and
lease liability under IAS 17, The company has no finance lease.

ii) As a lessor
There is neither an agreement nor a contract that contains a lease as a lessor and is not required to make
any adjustrnents on transitions (o IFES 16 "Leases” [or leases in which if acts as a lessor,

B} Righi-ofuze of nssets

Cost D pre ciation Carryving Amount
Addion iz poss al? Disposal’
As on 01 dicine wdjustnent | As un 30 [As on 01 July| Charged during| Adjustment [As on 30 June | Ason 30 | As oo 3l
Juky 20240 nfr i during the | June 2021 2024k the year during the Inzi June 2027 | June 2024
% year year
RTT6206 | 26551980 - 35328086 1753030 623,868 - 12,576,898 | 2L951.288
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
C) Lease Liability to adopt IFRS - 16 "Leases™ Taka Taka
Opening Ralance - -
Lease Obligation 26,551 980 -
Less: Paud durmg the vear [ L0623 BGE) -
Lease Linbiities 15,928,112 -
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I¥) Lease Liability Maturity Analvsis

Leage Liakbility- non current portion 10071338 -
Lease Liability- current portion 500624 -
15,980,962 =
E} Amownt regognized in profit and loss
Interest on kease lahility 334003 -
534,003 -
F) Amount recognized in stalement of cash fows
Capital expenditure ot acquisition of right-of-use of agsets 26,551.080 =
Less: Leasc Lisbilies (15528112 d
Add: Interest paid during the year 534,005
Total cash outflow for lease 11.157.571 -
305 Inventories
Nature of inventories
Inventories comprise petroleum products. lubricants, LPG. bitumen, receptacles and stores and spares
ele,

Valuation of inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value in accordance with IAS-2

“Inventories”. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

busimess less any further costs expected to be mcumred to make the sale.

Basis of valuation are as follows:

Category Basis of valuation

Petroleum Products Weighted Average Cost or ERL Transfer Price or net
realizable value whichever is lower.

Other Products and Store & Spares Weighted Average Cost

3.06  Financial assets
The company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All
other financial assets are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date the company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
assel expire. or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash {lows on the financial asset in a
transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred.
Financial assets include Short Ternm Investments, Trade and Other Receivables, Advances, Deposits
and Prepayments and Cash and cash equivalents.

3.06.01 Trade and other receivables
Accounts and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration given in return. After initial recognition. these are carried at cost less impairment losses,
if any, due to un-colleclability of any amount so recognized.
Provision for doubtful debis is mads based on the company policy. Bad debis are written off on
consideration of the status of individual debtors.

3.06,02 Short term investments
Short term investments include Fixed Deposits Receipts (FDRs) which are held with various banks in
the nume of the Company for more than Three months, These FDRs are renewed upon maturity at the
option of the company.

3.06.03 Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advances are mnitially measured at cost. Aller initial recognition, advances are carried al cost less
deductions. adjustments or charges to other account heads such as property. plant and equipment,
Iventory or cXpenscs.

- /4 Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Deposits are measured al payment value,
Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost
less charges to profit or loss.

3.06.04 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and short notice deposit (SND) are held
with various banks for less then 3 months, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible fo a
known amount of cash, and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

3.07  Financial liabilities
The company recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company
becomes a party to the contractual obligations of the instrument. The company derecognizes a financial
liability when ils contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities
comprise Trade Creditors and other financial obligations.

3.07.01 Creditors and aceruals
The company recognizes a [inancial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past evenis
are certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the companv of
resources embodying economic benefits,

308 Impairment

3.08.01 Financial assets
Financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at cach reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if
objective evidence indicates that a loss event has ocourred after the imtial recognition of the asset and
that the loss event had a negafive effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be
estimated reliably.

3.08.02 Non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment,
If any such indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss
is recognized if the carrving amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount.

3.09  Share capital
Paid-up-capital represents total amount confributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the
company to the ordinary shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary
shares are recognized as expenses as and when incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to
receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled 1o vote at shareholders’ meetings. In
the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders.
Creditors are fully entitled to any proceeds of hiquidation before all shareholders.

3.10  General reserve
The general reserve is created from time to time by transferring profits from retained sarnings to mest
future known or unknown requirements. As the general reserve is created by a transfer from one
component of equity to another and iz not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in
the general reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.

3.11  Employee benefits
The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible
permanent employees. Emplovess are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.

3.11.01 Defined contribution plan
The Company maintains 4 recognized provident fund @ 10% of basic pay (Equally contributed by

Meghna Petroleum Limifed ‘-



Ba;sg:zd:j@ / 7_}‘.;!11'1%[

A N
employee & emplover) for all eligible permanent employees. The said fund is managed by the Board
of Trustees,

3.11.02 Defined benefit plan
The Company operates a recognized funded gratity scheme for its permanent employees. The said
fund is managed by the Board of Trustees.

Service length Payment basis
Less than Five (3) years Mil
For 5 years and above As per terms of Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme

3.11.03 Workers' profit participation and welfare funds
The company also recognizes a provision for Workers' profit participation and wellare funds @ 5% of
net profit before tax in accordance with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladssh
Labour Law 2006.

3.12  Taxation

3.12.01 Current tax
The company has been mamtaining provision for taxation using rates enacted at the reporting date as
per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, The applicable rate 13 22.5% for the year,

3.12.02 Deferred tax

Deferred t1ax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the fulure periods in respect of
taxable terporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income faxes recoverable in
future periods in respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values
of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at
the statement of financial position date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets
and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as per TAS-12 "Tncome Taxes",

The deferred tax asset/income or liability/expense does not create a legal Liability/recoverability to and
[rom the mcome tax authority.

3.13  Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or
contractual obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable ¢stimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably gstimated. In accordance
with IAS-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets", contingent hiabilities and
commitments are disclosed in the financial statements.

314 Revenue
In comphiance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Comunission eamings from sales of petroleum
products are measured at fair value of the consideration recerved or receivable. Commission on
petroleum products are determined by Government through official gazette notification issued from
time to time, Revenue is recognized when a promised goods or service is transferred to a customer and
control is passed.

3.15  Other income - non-operating
Other non-operating income includes land rent, service charges, filling and power station rent, MPL
products handling, interest income on delayed payment, interest income from SND and FDR, profit on
disposal of assets, comnussion and service charges and sale of serap. Other non-operating income are
recognized as revenue income as and when accrued / realized.
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3.16 Earnings per share (EPS)

The company calculates Earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 “Eamings per share™
which has been shown on the face of Statement of profit or loss and other Comprehensive Income.

3.16.01 Basis of carnings
The Company calculates earnings for the vear attributable of the ordinary shareholders. As there is no
preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the vear has
been considered as fully atimbutable to ordinary sharcholders.

3.16.02 Basic earnings per share
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the vear.

3.16.03 Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the vear when there is scope for dilution
exiss.

3.16.04 Re-stated earnings per share
Issue of bonus share in any vear requires re-stating the EPS of the prior vear. In such a case, the EPS
calculation for those and any prior financial statements presented are based on the new number of
shares.

3.17  Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Taka at the rates prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign curtencies at the date of statement of financial
position are refranslated inte Bangladesh tala ot the exchange rate prevailing on that date. All
exchange differences if any, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income,

The company is exposed to currency tisk on certain revenues and purchases of raw materials and
equipment. Company's foreign currency transaclions are denominated in USD) and relate to import of
capital machinery and raw materials.

3.18  Depreciation Fund
a) Meghna Petroleum Limited depreciation fund was formed on 10 October 2019 as per direction of
girener @ ferer syt Freteeta =t e - 28.00.000.029.01.008.18-356 date 24-12-2018 and Tafifr =ree x -
28.03.0000.00.024.08.092.18-297 dated 30-01-2019 and subsequently approved by the compuany
Directors in their Board Meeting No. 579 held on 25 August 2019 (17th on 2019) with effect from 01
July 2018,
b} The objective of the fund is to accumulate the depreciation charged to the asseis of the company in
each financial year and use the fund for replacement of depreciated Asset(s) and or Procurement
fAequisition of new asset(s) /new plant / new business etc.
¢} Income of the fund are not distributable to the shareholders of Meghna Petroleum Limited but shall
be reinvested upon maturity

3.18  Events after the reporting period
Ewvents after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company’s position at
the date of statement of fmancial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflected in the Financial Statements. Events afier the reporting period that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

319 General
i) Prior year's figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability
with the current vear.
ii) Bracket figures denote negative,
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4.03 Right to use of Lease
i} ROU Assets
a) Cost

Opening Balance - -
Adjusiment for lease as per IFRS 16 8.776.206
Adjusted opening balnce 8,776,206 -
Additons/modifications as per [FRS-16% 26,551,980 -
Closing Balance 35,328,186 -

* Represents present value of future payment for 16,2694 acre of leased land from Chittagong Port Authority,
2.86 acre of lease Jand at Barishal Depot from BIWTA and 0,66 acre of leased land at Joypahar Chatrogram
fFrom BPC,

b) Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment of Lease

Opening Balance - -
Amortization for adjustment as per IFRS 16 1,753,030 -
Adjusied opering balnce 1.753.030 -
Amortization/Depreciation for the year 10,623,863 -
Cloging Balance 12,376,898 £
¢} Carrving Amounis 12,951,288 -

ii) Lease Linbilities

Opening Baknce - -
Lease Obligation 26,551,980 -
Less: Paid/Adjustment during the year (10,571,018) -
Lease Liabilites 15,980,962 -

a) Lease Liability Maturity Analysis

Lease Liability- non current portion 5,909,624 =
Lease Liability- cwrrent poriion 10,071,338 -
15,980,962 -

b) Amount recognised in profit and loss
Interest on lease labibioy 534.003 .
534,003 -

¢) Amwount recognised in statement of cash flows

Capital expenditure at acquisition of right-of-use of assels 25.366.224 -
Less: Lease Liabilities (14.795.206) -
Add: Interest paid during the year 534,003 -
Total cash outflow for lease 11,105,021 -

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Noteis) 30 June 2021 A0 June 2020
Taka Taka
5.0 Capital Work-in-Progress
Crpeaing balance 197327977 131,794 567
Add: Addiben during fhe y=ar 0 4RATLY 173364 861
545399 806 305,155438
Less: Capsolod durmg the year 501 [ 385,043,604 [R5
175,750,234 1%7.327.977
500 Detnils of Capital Work in Progresz
: Closing
Parviculars :;:::f Atlelition d‘mﬂ Ralapce as on
30 Jume 2021
Buidmgs* 183,274,350 T2 5 T (99,457,180 156,551 644
Fuininire. & Fiuges . 245210 (248210 .
Filling & Service Station Facilities - 17050441 1170504417 -
Stogage Tanks 4373124 194 584 938 [ 134,684 538 4373134
Computer & Accessores - 4125673 {4,125,673) -
Equipment & Fritmgs Y.730.503 424000 {28000 9730503
Zwndry Plant - 58,150,183 15245 230 5 1B0.563
Veldeles - - - -
197,327,977 348071919 369,643,662 ) 175,756,234
Thage gosts mohids costs meurred initially to construct property, plant and equigmment (PPE). Conatruction cogts are
rransferred to PPE when the consrruction iz compieted.
*Fecond reviged Developmens Frojgect Proposal (RDPT) prepared with the cogsufation of BRTC -BUET and rend f
Mmairy on 02, 12,3021 for approwsl of constructon of 19 stoned "Meghng Bhaban” company's head office at plt 72 31
Agrabad Commercial Ares Chattogram.
600 Short Term Inves oments-De preciation Fund FAs &L
Standard Rank Limited SB13R14R1
Mercaniile Bank Limard TE5 362089 -
1.366,743.580 -
7.  Lang Term Investment {FIMHR )
Sonali Bank 2000523287
Rupali Bank Limied 1000515068
3000938355 =
.00 Short Term Tovesunents (FIVR)
M mmie of the Banks Tenure
Acgran Baonk Limsed & Muonths 1ETIAESY -
Banglagesh Cormmerce Bank Lirmited 6 Moriths - 234,570 .55
Bangladesh Krishi Bank & Moriths 150501370 -
HBagic Bank Limied i Months - 306, 120,520
First Security Telami Bank Limited G hioaths 3,135,221 698 105270474
Padma Bank Limitzd* & honths 9TAES.955 96328067
Jemata Bamk Limited & bonths - -
Standard Tiank Timit=d & honths 30,265,384 -
(iobal sl Bank Tamated 6 Dumths REECT RS 4064.311,763
Pyarmier Bank Linured i bonths A Aa0.274 -
Enpali Bank Lim#ed & Months 500126028 -
ZBAC Bark Limited i Iinnths - 1351 148,081
Somah Bank Lirited s Bdomths - G12E09 221
Unicn Bank: Limited & bdanths EEE&ZJ,E:H_ i,gi%lé_lmﬂ?u
11.862,391.007 B,607.458 620
“Frevivusly as Farmess Bank Limired
i Imventories
Storeg & Spares Tl 59.386.249 T4IRTHS
Prodect and Receptacks 9.02 13,592 705578 15033358542
13.652,091.827 15,127,756,557

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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ReAiih

9.01

*.02

10.00

10.01

10.02

1003

10.04

Siares & Spares
Termmal South-|

Terminal South-2

Terminat Morth

Product nod Becopiacles
Refined Froducts

LPG

Binpnen

Lubgicarns

Beceptacies

In - Transn

Trade and Other Receivables
Tratle Recermbles
Other Becenables

Trade Receivables

Bangladssh Radway

Defence Service

Tower Development Board

Chittagong Tost Aufharicy

Chemical Indusiries Corporaticn

Bangladesh Ordmance Factories

EBangladesh Ceast Guard ( Chattogram)
Bangladesh Coast Guard (K hulna)

Fangladesh Inland Water Trapspon Corporation
Fangladesh (il Gag Minerals Corporation (Fetrobangla )
Bangldesh Brnan

Bangladesh Road Transport Corporation
Adamji Jute Mills Limited

Agent and Dealer

Oiher Congumers

Provision fos doubiful debis

Other Receivablos

0 Sector

Oihers

Provizion for doubtful debiy

(1l Sector
BPC Current Account
Other Companies

Ageing of Trade Recelvalile
Upto & months

Over & moailss but le2s than 12 meonths
12 months or above

Meghna Petroleum Limited

c
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. 30 June 2021 || 30 June 2020
Natels) Taks Taka
50,187,011 74,198,677
986 uss
198,252 198252
59,386,249 74,397,915
12.820.075.399 14435177237
2404 300,840 3023496
24.04 3,038,876 62310726
546,758 880 544 458,412
5828446 £,385.071
13,376,906.541 15053358942
215,799,037 -
13,502.705.578  15053,358,042
1001 TG 1,131.201.724
10.02 10,926,5%9,775 7 570,013,794
1L,703,764,486  8.701,825,518
31,830,220 397,080,685
518898856 507,062 308
108,294,182 109,364,756
62319918 80.579.759
51,913,907 51,313,307
61,084 1859548
£1953.913 45562878
12,749 162,777
4,030,75% 430,758
207285 207285
21,095 81,005
75,320 75320
51,153 53153
TRE30,144 103 919 308
3003201 719301
048,045925  1.,302,682,938
(170,881 2141 (170881214
777164711 1,131,801,724
9.0 10,831,054 ,406 7 456,196,999
101,345,301 149,696,727
(5:795.932) (5799937}

10,926,599,775

T,570,023,794

10,708,047, B8 TA25E58360
63,012,558 268639

10,43 1054406 7.426,126,994
739,140,485 STROBT.TLY
37,797 661 128461544
171,107,778 196133274
Q48.0454825 1,302,682,937

A\



11.00  Advances, Deposiis and Pre-payments

11.01

Mdvances
Security Deposits
Dre-payments

Advances

Advance (o Empliyees
Advance Income Tax
Appinst Bxpense

Mongh O Tnsiallation

Lube Blending I'lunt
Chittagong Custorn Authority
Chitta pong Port Authority

11.00.01 Advance to Emplovees

Howse Building & Land Purchase Fmance Scheme
Agams! Salares and Festvals

Cer Purchase

Company's Busingss

Advance agansl Ermplepee Taxes ( UY5 64)

. yAnnual

. 30 June 2021 || 30 June 2020
hete(s) Taka Talea

11.01 1944134 347 1.632,880,311

1102 0457 565 o0 457,365

11.03 21235127 13,808,735

2.064,826,889 1,746, 206,405

11.01.01 130,145 338 104.392.885

11.01.02 641,119 488 713,986.232

59,065,572 72503436

718,116,188 715,509,532

1014500 1014800

174938518 ;

19,726,193 25473426

1.944.134.397  1,632.880.311

41,006,170 39,191,669

38011 38011

5,646,668 4973.612

6405347 3,448,556

77,053,142 56741037

130,149,338 104.392 885

Advance to employees represents amount of advances recoverable in cash or adjustment against salary of emplovess

of the Cormpany.

11.01.02 Advance Income Tax

Cipening balance
Add: Paid'deducted during the year

Less: Adusted during the year
Closmg baiance

11.02  Security Depusits

Eagtern Lubricants Blendeis Limiled
Standard Asiatic Qil Conpany Limied
Liguefied Petroleum (Fas Limied
Electvicity & Teleplione

Banglrdesh Raiway

Karmafuly Gas Distrination Company
Mangla custam Authority

Others

11.03  Pre-payments

Benf & Rates

12.00 Cash and Cash Equivalenis

/4

Cash i Hand
Cash at Banks
Fieed Depasit Receipts (FDRS)

12.41
L0z
12,03

713,986.232 912,023,110
951,737,761 1,048,897.041
1,665,723,093 1.960,920,151
{1,024,604,505} (1.246,933.919)
641.119.488 713,986,232
2,500,000 2,500,000
5,000,000 5,000.000
50,279,141 50,279,141
439319 439319
199,781 199,781
61,520 61920
300.000 300,000
677204 677204
99 457,365 99 457,365
11235127 13,862,720
21.235,127 13,868,729
475,000 4075000
201,744,893 530 13.187.238,195
2,515031,853 7133732716

23.264.000,383

20,325,045,911

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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12,01

12.02

12,03

Casl in Mand

Head Office

Tam Tnstalaton
Aligonj Depor
Baghabarl Depaot
Barighal Buzge
Bhorab Baznr Depot
Bogra LPG Supply Pond
Chandpur Depeot
Chilmari Burge
Daulptpur Depaot
Dhaka Office
Emerpeney POL Depot
Fatullah Depat
Godnad Depat
Harian Depot
JThaiakati Depaor
Klulnz Depot
MWEC Dhales
IMoglabazar Diepot
Mongla oil Depat
Hatore Depot
Parboupur Depat
Rangpur Depad
Sreemongal Depor

Coale it Bunks

AR Bank Limdred

Agrani Bank Limited

Bank Azéa Limied

CTTT Bank M_A. Lamated

Duteh Bangla Bank Lndted
Eastern Bawi Limited

Fiest Security [zlami Bank Limied
IFIC Rank Linited

HSBC Bank Limied

Janats Bapk Limited

Mercantie Bank Limited
Mational Bank Limiled

NEE Banle Lid.

HEE Commer:ial Bank Lindied
MCC Banlc Limited

Cine Bank Linired

Frime Bank Limi=d

Puhah Bank Limsed

Sonali Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limied

Standazd Bank Lirndted (Depraciation Fund)
Standard Chanered Bank Lirnited
The City Bank Limifod

United Commercial Bank Lmeed
Uttara Bank 1 mited

Fived Deposit Receipis (FDRs)
MName of the Banks

Agrand Baok Limoed
Bank Ase Lirmited

Bagic Bank Linged
Padma Bank Lirmited
Jonata Sank Limited
Mational Bank Limited
MEE Gional Bank Limired
Rupali Bank Limited
Sonal Bank Limdled

Tenure
3 Maomiths
3 Months
3 Months
3 Mumihs
3 Maonthe
3 Womths
3 Maomiths
3 Momthe
3 Mumdhs

Meghna Petroleum Limifed

b
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Noteis) 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
350,000 350000
300,000 SOHR0G
20.000 20000
123,000 125000
100,000 100000
125,000 125000
70,000 00
100,000 10000G
20,000 20000
320,000 200000
500,000 500,000
125.000 125 i
200,000 200000
300,000 300000
50,000 S0JH0
L5000 125,000
20,000 20000
000 300K
100,000 100,000
500,000 SO0000
50,000 S0U000
125,000 123 000
TE,000 5000
73,000 T2}
4.075.000 4.075,000
LBI2OF| 6as 1257155842
B9 B 670 150,302,755
.80 335 2694514
13,667,514 20,169,544
20552 861 14332 3649
1873524 538 159,535 504
4615312428 2746 A38 045
1 AR5 2R0.319 402 458,762
191 JE
261740820 5257 H6
2E6ED6LTET 1035, 145 (4
1801441 924 3347435043
IT1R56 -
337513.688 BE.SG043%
244 JRE 10N A26.278 100
2773503416 4B7.733.293
LE3.0%4,702 6l187TALS
ElQ40] 448 401 996,535
34 234 574 30767341
475918700 246,520 085
- [ZRO73T TS
197571 54 105 400 957
313463 609 140495317
2T 3R 106,822 989
471 333860 14 80 g1l
20, 744,893,530 1318724105
- 1339 595 380
= 52 EUG 064
1262533223 2135258528
- 20851744
502 383,562 -
. 53392955
50 1E5.068 SRA12643
5 2443 GIDAGT
- 1.047 444 ndip
2.E15,03]1.853 7.133,722.7 lﬁ_'_

A\
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13.00 Share Capltal

Me. of Shares

Authorised Capital:

400,000,000  Ordinary shares of Tk 10 2ach

E]
3000000

4,500,002
250,000
25,545,995
4,000,000
2,200,000
2310000
14553000
18918500
16.396.380

9 R3T R0

108.216,108

Tssued, Subseribed and Paid-up Capital

Ordinary Shares of Th. 10 each fully puid-un @ cash

Crrdinary Shares of T 10 gach Brued for consideration odher
fhan cash on 2% Febmuany 1984

Qrdinary Shares of Tk, 10 each ssued as bovus share on 25
June 2065

Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each issued as bonws share on 28
June 2007

(Ordinszy Sheres of Tk 10 cach issued az bormos share on 27
Augnst 2007

Cipdinary Sheres of Tk 10 each Bsved as bomus (10% sfock
dividend) share on 27 June 2009

Qrdinsry Shares of Th 10 each ssued as bomus (5% stock
drvidend) share on 26 June 2010

Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each Boeed as bonus (5% stock
dividend) share on T May 2011

Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each Bsued as bosus (309 stock
dividend) share on 25 Febouary 2012

Ordingry Sharezg of Tk 10 each msucd a5 bomus (30% stock
dividend) share on 26 Januney 2013

Ordinuey Shares of Th 10 each msued o8 bonus {20% stock
dividend) share on 17 Temany 2014

Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 cach wmsued a5 bomus | 10% stogh
dividend share om 16 fanusny 2015

. yAnnual

30 Jume 2021 || 30 June 2020
Talka Taka
4,000,000,000 4,000, 000,000

Ell] Eli]
S0.000.000 S0.000.000
A5 0000Z0 45,000,020

9,500,000 3,500,000
295405 830 295.499.950
40,000,000 40,000,000
12000000 22,000,000
23100000 23,100,000
145 530000 145 530,000
189,189,000 189,183,000
163,563 200 163.563,E00
FB.3TR2RO A8 3TR IR0

1,082.161.080

1,082.161.080

L3 Copsposition of Share Holdings

13.02

[ Asai30 June 2021 Ag ar 30 June 2020
Name of Shareholders Mo, of Hnlding Mo. of Halding
Shares %) Shires (*e)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 63,486,782 38.67 63,486,782 SEET
Insteutions | Fmancial & Others) 34735497 3208 32,750,065 025
Foieignes 377544 .35 G54 (.56
Indoriduals AXG.IES 2.8% 11,387,152 1,52
Total 108,216,108 100 108,216,108 180
Classification ol Shares by Holding
As ol 30 June 2021 A ol 30 June 2020
Clags by mumber of Nedt ot N ok N ot
g [} W 1 i, B 0, o _
I'Ffulden Shares Hslalnz: () Holders Shares Halsling £ru)
Leas than ur aqual 500 727 ETTA0 3.4 7559 283 627 0.82
01 o 5.000 2200 3481507 3.3 23587 31841 557 3.55
5,000 to 10,000 1BE 1361295 1.26 201 1,454 596 1.4
10001 to 20000 G 1355903 1.25 95 1,393 205 1.29
200071 o 30,000 3z TR0 072 35 ) 1 (.84
00T o 50000 H 117677 1.4 £l 1497 648 1.38
S0007 to 100000 M 21543782 2.35 £ 2RG6, 796 240
TO000T o 1,000,000 47 12445153 11.50 42 1106095 42 10,25
Fh*;mﬂ’m'“m and 3 S4192470 T80 3 84480218 7807
a
9005 108,216,108 100 10,382 108,216,108 100

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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14,00

14

15.00

16.00

V.00
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o) [ 30 June 2021 || 30 Jume 2020
| Tuka Taka
Share Mune v Dieposit
Oipening Basncs 49,536,510 49,536,510
Add: Annual Deveiopment Frogram ol GOB - Loam 66,525,352 -
116,061,862 49,536,510

Comverdion of share money deposit 8 under process and n thie regard 3

mfnmmatin regardng share money depost 5 stated vnder note 19001,

committee bag beeni frmed. Derailed

General Regerve
Cipenmg balance 11,755,000,048 oS 000, 08
Trangferred during the year 1.500,0:00,000 2.0 50,000,000
Clysing balange 13,255,048 11, TS5,000,048
Delined Beneliv Obligations - Cratuity
Openmg balarce 84198925 15,065 364)
Addad: Adpestrent for HBES Loan aad inferest income of imvestmet - B2, 764,959
Restated Crpening Balnce 84 198 926 LAY 845
Adld: Provision made dunng the wear 82.676327R B4,19B.926
166,875 304 161,898 521
Less: Payment made during the year __(B4198926)  (77.699.595)
Closing balance 82,676,278 §4,198,926

Deterred Tax Liabifities

Deferred fax lability has been calculated below at the applicable tix rate on the Jiffskence betwoen the carrying vihie

and tax written dovwn valoe ofproperty. plant and equipment,

Openmg balaree 43 877373 39,315,654
Add: Prongion / (adjusterent) reade during the year 5451032 4560618
Cloming balange 49,328 305 43,477,273
Reconeiliation of deferved tax liabilities/(asseiz)h are a3 followns-
Taxable/
(Dve chuctible }
Carrying anwmg Tax base
T mporary
difference
Taka Taka Taka
As at 30 June 2021
Property, plant and equipment - sxcept feehold 1.538,333.781 1.340,525,500 197,508,272
Right to v=e of Leaze Asgers 23,951 288 - 22,051,288
Gratuity 82,676,278 (84,199.926)  (1,522.648)
219,236,912
Apphgable tax rute 22.50%
o A932E305
Ag ot M) June 20240
Property, phant and equipment -except fieehokd = 1,347.070,453 1,171,561,361 175508082
Applizable tax rate 25%
Dieferved tax inhilty 43,877,273
*Leaschold lnd haz not been falken info compration since the accounting bese and the tax hase are fame, and o
temposaty difference exist.
Depriciation Fund Reserve
Opening Balance - L
Accretion made during the year 18.010 157 (4,647 -
Closing Balace 107,094,647 -

heghma Petroleum Limied deprecadon fimd has been created as per the reso

hugipn of the meeting of the Companmy's

Boand of Directors held on 25 August 2019 and meeting no- 575 (17t of 2009},

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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19,06

19401

1902

2000

.01

2100

Natetil 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Tales
Tneame from Depreciadon Fund h.iy
Eanmadoed Tavezimenl in Standaced Bank Lrd as on 30 06 2020 THATR737 -
Eanmirked lavestiredt m Standeired Bank 1 td & Mescantie Banh, | id TrO05.702 -
147.3B4 459 =
Lesz: Pogtion of Worar's Profit Pacticpaton & Wellare Foad 764,223 -
130.020.236 -
Less: Provission £ Tazatien 24.91% fog the year 2020 16424, 143
Lesg: Provisaien fr Taxation 22.43%, g the year 202 [ 16407 444
107.094,547 -
Long Term Barmwing
Opening Balance 64 406 498 74504 Tl
Add: Annual Developme ol Frogram of GOB - Loan ¥ TEE, 028 -
Current Pastien of Annual Develgpment Program of GOR - Loan (23 540, 7441 19 3598,260)
141653782 il it 98

By o letter refecence no20494 01400 12 069 201103 7% dated: 231020117 the Ploning Commission of
Croperrrent of Bangidedsh deected MPL, POCL & JOCL 1o construct 03 tanks by cach marketsyz comparny and
exchangs one of the tank with each aforesaid madzeting comparny. Al the ond ol ach exchange MPL & kR with Bur
tanks beving stopape capacity, cost of constrpction, year of capralization 38 wdes:

Year of
Tegeriprion Number ofrenks  Cost (Taka) Capiaization
Miain Ingtallstion 10,000 M.T. each 02 nos eogt Tk 14.56,95,619 013
Godenail Depot 8,000 M.T. 01 Mo engt Tk (5838779 2015
Baghehar Depot 10,000 M.T, 01 Mo cost Tk 12.60,74.686 2014

Ot of the total constroction cost MPL shall bear 15% wheress GOB shall firanee £83%. Out of 35% cost 60% s=l
be kng berm ban bearng 3% nteredt with a grace period of 05 years repayab e withn 20 vears and babinee 4086 of
st shall be comerted as equay of the Cormpany,

The Company has provaled due mimrest ' be paid to GOB dod awdimg fom e deciieon S BEC (o 2208 dhere

certificates n respect of 4% of the Cost of Tanks.

Current Partion of Long Term Borrowing & Lease Liability
Ohpening Balapce

Add 1 Current Portion of Anmual Development Program of GOB - Loan
Add : Current portion of Leage Liability

Less: Payment during the year

Creditors and Aceruals

Far Tmedmg Supples & Services
For Expenses

Far Cnhar Finance

For Trading Supplies & Services:
BPC

Provigion for WPPF and Welfare Fond
Opening bahnee
Add: Provision made durng the year

Lesgs: Pajd duning the yaar
Cloging balince

49508268 -
23.540,744 9858268
l“:?_?b?%? et
42,510,350 S.8398.268
42,510,350 9,808 268

42 BYT.TTEITD 32054155471
1,745 828523 2121783090
5. 372438024 4,335.81 5,688

BO02035,617 38,525 155,730

29092 836,383 19543 585,826

1754101561 253,004,987
2le362,144 225763149
172027062 123,307,757

Fae0].613 00,566,859

9.834 067 9,834 068

12551715455  11.409.4%7 383

42 BOTTTRITO  32.064,159,971

216,141,375 265,980.462

151,786,840 2168,141373

407 528,215 482,130,837
12 l‘f::ld-'.lﬁ'?ﬂ 265,980, 462]
191 TBG, 840 216,141,375

Annal

Rk
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22.01

23.00
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Note(s) 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Talka Taka
Unclaimed Dividend
Opening balince 113,325,550 76,023,781
Add: Provision made during the year 22.01 1,623,241,620 1,623,241.620
1.736,567.170 1.699,265,401
Less: Paid / adjusted during the vear 22.0] (1.652.669.744)  [1.585.939.851)
Closing balance 83,897,426 113,325,550
Dividend vnclaimed for the years
Balunce as on 20 June 2021 30 June 2020
Year 1 July 2020 Provision Payment Taka Talka
2006-2007 3,261,591 . - 3.261.591 3,261.591
2007-2008 64333235 - - 6,433,325 6,433,325
2008-2009 1,937,601 - 1,937.601 1,923,093
2009-2010 1.321.749 (38311 1483438 1,984.060
2010-2011 3542 462 - (163,545 3670519 3,842 462
2011-2012 6.503,050 - (4.192) 6498 258 G.503,.050
2012-2013 11.076.486 (16.729) 11.059.757 11.076.486
20013-2014 13,357,701 - (34,363) 13,503,138 13,557,701
2014-2015 21BT.607 - { 192607 9,168,347 2,739,804
2015-2016 B.800.242 (16.716) 8,783,520 B.R00.242
2016-2017 4,403 5046 = (103,896) 4 355,800 4403 /06
2017-2018 4678315 - (12038 4 5366277 4678315
2018-2019 38.031,725 - [35,777.452) 4,254,233 38.051.725
2019-2020 1,623,241 620 (1,618,361,004) 4 880,616
113.325,550 1,623,241,620 _ (1,652,669,744) $3.897.426 113,325,550

¥ Subsequently Tk 701,224.13 has been paid from 01 July 2020 w 23 December 2021 1o the sharcholders.
Furthermere out of todsl uncliimed dividend Th70,196,300 for the fnancial vear 2006-2007 to 2016-2017 the
company paid Tk, 70.113,312.52 to the Copiial Market Stabiization Fund (CMSF) as per notification o,
BSEC/CMBRCTDVZOZ1-391/20/Admin/12 ] dated 01 June 2021 and Tk, 82 980 to the sharéhokders.

Income Tax Payable

Opening balance 972,332.625 1,196,321,771
Add: Provision rmde during the year 23.01 & 23.02 B17.090.905 1.022.944.773
1,789,423,530 2,219.266,544
Less: Previous year provision transfer dirmg the year* (24,836,272) -
Less: Paid/adjusted durmg the vear (1.024.604.505)  (1.246,933.219)
Closing balance 739,982,753 972,332,625

*Prior year provision {1980 to 2014) adjusted during the year.

Meghna Petroleum Limifed
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30 June 2021 3 June 2020
Hatle Takn Hate Takn
23.01 Reconciliation of eflective tax rate
Proftt before tax 3,043,505 68 4, 100,686,134
Toeal meoome 133 expense 2243%  BITOM0S0S  24.91% L2544, 774
Factory affecting the tax charge:
Fagtors affeceing the tnx charge for conrent vear:
Income G wsing the Comgany's dormeste Wy ot 12.50%  BISBEERTA:  25.00% LigsaTE s34
Difference between aceounting and flscal deprecaton - 148, (50UT5TI)  -011% (43618091
Dnfterence between gratuity prowviskon and paviment 0000 (3425965 0.00% -
madmesible expenses (L O7%0 2332731 0.02% Eid B30
22.42%  B17.090,905 24.91%  1.022.944,774

/4

232

Compuratian of Current Tax Expences

Met Profit before Inoome Tax 02 per Audibed Financial Steremments

Less: ltems for separate conside ration
Mon-operating Income

Add: Expenses forseparate conside ration
Agvotintmg depreciation for sepataie comgderatom

Provison for Gratutty
Entertainment

Lezs: Allowable expenses

Tax depreciation wis 29 1) (i) of the TTO, 1984

Payments of Gratwty

Add: Tnpdmigsible Expenges
Bubsciptin and TSR

Business Ineome for the cuorenl year

Allowable enrertainment expenses

Taxable buyiness ncome
by Inecane fof the cufren yaar
Taxable income

a1 July 2020 o
30 Jume 2021

Taka

30643 045 DER

{2,62,005 D4
1,021.854924

177792652
B2E76.278
3,071 704
262,540,764
1,784.395,688

(200,050 348)
(B4.TUR26)

(284.149,274)
L1000, 146,414

11345470
1.011.491.884

(2071794
14 20,090

25622 095 044
3.631.515,134

Tax Paynble on Taxable Income Raie Taxable Income i T;:" kit
On Business Tnoome 22 5% 1,009 420,090 FETI18520
O Other Income 22.50% 632,095,044 SEO.9T13ES
Income Tax payable F17.040.905
Current Tax Charge During the Year
3 Jume 2021 30 June 2021
i Taka Taka
it Caleulation of Regular Tax Liahility
Om Taxable Tncome 22 50%% TS50 | 26,061,165
On Oiher [ncoms 21 507 389,971 383 (B3 016,392)
On Dividendt Income 20,00 - -
Toal Regular Tax Expenses B1 7,080,505 | 844 773
it Mnavwm Tex U0S 82 0120 (30140 A 30.576.408 || 329116132 |
i} Advance Income Tax edLito4gs || Tiaomerd: |
Current Tax linbility U/S 82 C (8) .
[ igher ome among i i and ifi ) F17.000.905  1,022.944.773

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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01 July 220 to || 01 July 2019 =
Mote(s) 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Talka
4.0 Gross Earnings on Peoolewn Products

Turnover 2402 177825341 755 154542 353 463
Leas: Cost of goods sobd 402 (1755525164771 (154,543.934,205)

2270825275 19498 425,260
Gross Earnings on Petrolemn Product

07 oty 2020 to 30 June 2021 01 July 2009 to 30 June 2020
Crozgs Operational Crozz Orperational
Prisducts Cavingy Gain{Logs) MNet Eamings Enmings Gainf{Loss) Met Exrmnings
Major Producis
13 123,055,863 (18,375,768} 104,680,095  23E406.400 (6,854 TE3) 231571817
HOBC 92,831,320 2620, 228 102,521 618 70,119,018 10,357,521 B0.516,539
HED A79.571,354 47,183,587 1026, 760,041 BTT.ETR6TI TTI0L88 234,080,050
FO 170,604,512 17,662,788 188267300 112,358,706 17,727,556 130,686,702
b F/LSFO 3,837,842 764,077 4,601,019 - - -
SEO 30,762 010 3360611 34122621 39,884,754 8.103.174 47 DR9, 558
TRO 3189466 1,573,607 4763073 3003710 1.956.071 5,049,781
MIT 1 282.976 15.624 1.292.600 4,128,023 148604 4,276,629
SBPS - - : & - &
Sub Toral 1.405,135,413 01,880,754 1467,016,167 1,346,531,324 108,539,971 1. 455,071,295
M inor Products
Luhiicanis B4 35E401 - B41,098400  639.2B4.6850 (1.156.284) 633, 128 368
LPG [ Cylmder) 6462051 {749.663) 3712366 6914622 (s02.716) G401,5908
Bihamen 17229433 17.2559433 3604 604 - 3.004,604
Sub Total BG5S, 689,565 (T49,665) £64.940,200 651,893,936 {L.65%,000) 650,234,936
Grand Total 2.270,825.278 61,131,001 2.331,956,309 1,998,425 260 106880871 2005.306,.231
Turrever and Cost of Goods Sold
01 July 2020 10 30 June 2021 01 July 2019 1o 30 June 2020
Q Tarmiver Coat of Gonds 0 ity e Cost of Goods
Privdncts MT Th. Sold MT Th. Sald
Th. T,

Major Products
KiS 125447 14.5319451,.957  (14,396,376,094) 106,874 12AGT.610393 (12.229,143,995)
HOBC 116,783 13,401,386,835  (13,308,555.449) 101,935 11,653,673.837  (11,5B3,554,910}
HSD LA02 152 132790867025 (131811295671 LA%6,763 116,528, 775,735 (115.650,897,064)
FO 199366 7.365,925,521 7,795,321 ,0:09) 124 444 5,534013,973 [5.421,055273)
M.ELSFO 4. 860 231,384 944 (228047102 - - -
SKO 33,513 2,691, 780,852 [2,661,01E.852) 3735 3,012,676,118 (2,972, 789,324}
mo 4,610 430,444 270 477254 804) 4,672 432 180,933 (479,087,273}
MIT 437 43 AT 576 {41,124.600) 1438 135,931,890 (131,803,E65)
SBPS - - - - - -
Sub Toral 1,287,068 172,124,128.994 (170,718,9%93,581) 1,973,863 149,814,865,057 (145468,351,713)
Minor Products
Lubricants 10,5585 4.459.402,654 (3,617,404.253) 9080 4,035,867 644 (3.396,582,59%4)
LPG (Cylinder) 3745 157 876,562 (150414 531 3773 188,012,779 (181,008 157}
Bitmmen 26,535 |B81,533 545 (1,064, 704,112 B.764 05,616,003 (457,921,339}
Sub Total 40,875 5.699,212.701 (4,833,522 896) 22.217 4, 727496 426 (4,075,602, 490)
Grand Total 2327944 177 823,341,755 {175,552,516477) 1,996,080 154,542.35%.463  (152,543.934,203)

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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2500

26.00

27.00

25.00

29.00

mmé&?@

Ot r Operating Ineome

Handling commission service charges & others
Transshipnenl gam! (Joss) Fom Tarker operation
Earning from hMeghng Model Service Center

Adminisrative, Selling & Dis oibofion Expenses
Salarien

Enplovees welfire & Benefits

General expenses

Travel Conveyance and Vehiclk expenses

Rent, Rates, Taxes and Insorance

Repairs and Mainterance

Prmting, Stotionery and Office capenses

Postage, Telegram, Telephone & Telkx

BPC rest howse, Traming cernter, Board mesting & Other expenses

Legal and Professional sxpenses
Entertammzsn

Advertzement and Sales promotion expenses
BPLC service charge

Auditors' Renuneration

Dicctors' fees

Subscrption and CSE

Product consumed for own wiilities
Deprecistion

Amortization’ Deprecintion of Lease
Goodwill Amortization

Finaneial Expenses

Bank Charges

Interest on Lease Assets

Interest on Waorkers' Profit Participation & Welare Fund

Tuterest Expenses through BPC
Refined products
Biwmen

Maon Operating Income

Interest on Bank Deposis

Interest on house building & land purchase finance scheme
Profit on disposal of Vehicles

Receipis agaimsi Jeiy throvghpot charges fom thivd parties
Criher Receipts

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The vomposilion of Exrnings Per Share (EP'S) & given belows
a) Barnings adtrbuted 1o ordinary shareholders during the year

b} Mumber of ordinany shares at the vear end
Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Basic

01 July 2020 to || 01 July 2019 to
Note(s) 30 Jume 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
197,433,060 2435371373
10,013,612 18300201
12,367,634 12,506,143
219,814,306 274,377,917
414,654,552 404.717,692
129,542,494 134,727,316
185,703,135 176.816.208
45,627,547 46,598,316
33403419 41645608
12,556,451 15795221
11,262,535 10,380,508
3,535,518 3,188,607
8,035,481 B.010.982
1.284.740 L6893, 167
2,071,794 2.897402
3.649.251 3,585,611
700,000 700,000
34.00 279,500 372,000
2,928,000 1,456,000
11,345,470 3,338.454
4,659,506 4,933,598
4.02 177,792,692 154,140,582
19.02 10,623,368 =
. 8,308.470
1,059.737.855 1.023.317.429
1,491 524 624,738
534,003 -
132,704,882 123.302.512
134,730,809 123.927.250
138,303,337 120,324,743
5,306,910 L752,777
143,600,247 122,077,525
2,41%,438,749 1043 364,347
- 3,600,748
- 241,990
9.880,743 15.948.340
193,775,532 149,308,632
2,622,095,044 3,212,465,566
2,521 408,031 3.079,179,742
108,216,108 108.216,108
26,07 28.45

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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30,00 Wet Asset Value IMer Share (NAY)

Total Assats

Less: Liabiiies {*)

Mt azset vakoe (HANV)

Mumber of ardinary shares ourstanding during the year
Net Assers Value (NAY) Per Share - (Basic)

*During the year ended 30 June 2021 Share Money Dreposk amounting to Takn
equity fund and considered s labiliy,

AL00 Nel operaling cagh fow per share
Met gperating cash fows (from statement of cash fhvws}
Momber of rdinary sharss curstanding during the vear
Netl vperating cash fow per share

32.00 Reconcilintion of cash flews from operating activities
Profit before mcome tax

Adjoztme nt foy

Depreciation chaiged
Amortization charged

Financial Expenses

Intereat Expenaes through BPC
Mon-operatng Inoome

(Increaseidecrease in Current Aszets
Advances, depaosits and prepayments (Met of AIT)
Inventories

Trade and Other receivables

Increase/{decrease) in Current Liabilities
Detined Bepefit Clhbyation - Gratwity
Cieditors and gecivals

Provsion for WEPF and Welfare Fund

Cash Beeeived from Mon-Operatmg Income
Cash Payment for Financial Expenses
Fmancial Expenses

Inrerest Expenses through BPC

Income tax paid

Provsion made curing the wear
Increase m Provision for tax
Increase i advance income tax

Net cash flows generated by operating activities

Meghna Petroleum Limited

b

s

30 Jone 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Talia
GRE61.666,512 56,068,533 048
{51357, 780,975) (40,0298.330.274)
17303 885,537 16,039,193.774
108216108 108,216,108
159,90 148.21

116,061,862 by Govermment treated as non

01 July 2020 to || 01 July 2019 to
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
127,154,835 {3,006, 1500807
108216108 108216108
114.65 {27.78)
3,643 340 062 4 106,686,134
177,792 502 154,140,589
10,623,258 EI0RATD
134.730 809 123527 250
143610247 122 577,525
(2,622,055 044) {3,212 463 3661

(2.155,337.428)

(2,804.011,752)

{301,363.203) 158,166,405
LATS.665.030 (1,336.063,150)
(3.001.958.068)  20369.107.530
(1,522.648) 89,264,290
11494 876,858 (25240.682.210)
(24354,335) {45 348.087)
9.551,302.444  (6,226,388,232)
11,039.974.984  (4,923.713,830)
2,622,095,044 3,212465,566
[134,730,800) (123,527 250)
{143 610.247) (122077,525)
(278,341,056)  (246.004,775)
(232,340,872) (223,980, 146)
{817,000,505) (1,022,944773)
72,866,744 198036878
(976,574.033)  (1.048.897,041)
12,407,154,939  (3,006.150,080)

A\
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2300 Related Notes for Statement of Cash Flows

Cash Mows fram operating activitics

33,01 Cash Beceived from Custome rs
Tarnawer
et Operatpnal GaniLogs)
Crther Operating, Incomes
Ingpeade/Decease) - Advance against sales
{Increasel Dectease - Accounts Recenvahbles

33,02 Cagh Pakd 1o Suppliers, Employees and Othe rg
Cost of Zakes
{mereas= )l Decrease o oventery

Increage /[ Deceease) in Creditors & Acoruals | Supplies)

13,03 Cazh Paid for operating olhe F expenies

A dministraine. Selling and Dismrinmtion Expensss

Inereage [ Decrease] in Credhors & Acoruals | For expenses)
Increnae [Decreage) in Craditors & Acoruals {For finance)
(Increagel s Decpeage in Advances. Deposgs and [re-paymenis
Adbance Income Tax

Groeadwrill aprwst zation

Amortizaten’ Depreciatin of Lease

Depreciation

Provsion for Gentuity

Paid to Gramity Fund

Paud to WEEPF

Cagh Recelved from Nan-Ope rating Tncone

Cagh Payment for Fingncial Exponses
Firancial Expenses
Interes: Payahle to BPC

Inewme Tug Paid
Increase/[decrease ) in Frovisan for mx
Provigion made during the pericd
{Increaselideorease in advanee for tax

Met Cash Generate d by Ope rating Activities
Cash flows from investing activities

13407 Capial Expenditureg
Depreciution Fund
Increase m RO of Leaze Aggary
Addnmn m Capitsl work-I-progress

3308 Eheer Term & Long Tesrmn Investieat
Net cash (nsed ind'ge nerated by investing activitics

Cash Qows from financing activities

3509 Share Momey Depost
3310 (Repayment) / Recemt of Long serm kan
3397 Payment of Lease
3312 Incresse In Lesse Lishility
3313 Diwidend paid
Met cash provided by fused in) finoncing selivities

2400
2403
2405

.o

4.0
§.00
.00

2500
Hoh
2000
£1-00
oLz
3500
25.00
2300
1600
1500
2.0

28.00

2600
00

23.00
2500
Loz

600
403
R L]

2ET

L4100

15.00
0400
10400

.00

Annal

Rk

a1 July 2020 1o {1 July 2008 10
30 June 2021 30 Jume 2020
Taka Taka
177823341 753 154342350 463
AlL131091E 106 880,570
215,814,306 I743TTE1T
. (L2000 361
1001998 56R) 20.368,107,330
175,102 348,184 175,172,632.319
L7535 S1E4TT) (152,542,934 207
L AT5 665,030 (L 336,063,150)
1(.833.518.299 (29,744,639, T06)|
(L3, 243233, 148 (179,624,637.054)
{1.059.78T.855) (1023317 429)
(371353760 2TEAG R4
LO32F12326 34T 08E01S
(318496544 138870473
(T2 A66,744) [ 196, 056,E73)
; BANBATO
L0523 08 -
177,792, 652 154, 140,589
B2.676.278 | 66,553,883
LR 19E SR {77639 595)
{206,141,375) (263989462}
G005 471,709,.090)
(164062 3732000  (180,096,346,14%)
2522.055.044 3212465566
2,622,095.044 3212465566
{134.730,809) 1123,927.250)
143,510,247 LLEE07T.525)
{278 341.056) 1246,004,775)
{232 345 872 [221.989,146)
{81 7090905 {1022 044 TTT)
T1 866,744 198056, 878
(976,574,033)  (1.048BIT.041)

12,407.154,830

13,00 | 50, B8 )

[ L366,743.5800 -
(LSRN AT =
(M4EBUTLAIN LIT3364 B L)
(1.730.796.461) 173 364,861)
1A355 BT0.T33N 2300,100012
{7, 984,h67,104) 1,325 736,151
65585 350
G0, TRENZE
(L L1=T AT 5
15980962 x
{1662 669,744) i | 5835939 851)
{1,481,533,273) (1,585, 039.851)

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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01 July 2020 to || 01 July 2019 to
A0 Joune 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
34 Aunditors” Remane ratinn
Awdn Fes (Statutoty ) 20,000 FRO00C
Provelent Fund 15 e 15000
Ciratuity Fund 15,000 15.000
WPF and WF 12000 12,000
BI'C Racone Sixton 37500 150000
275 500 372,000
34.01 Dunng the period ended 30 Tune 2021, there were 37 Board Meeting Held and The Attendance status of all the mestmg as
follows:
! - Remmmeration
51 | Name of The Dreciors Pagiion Mzeting Held | Amzndames Per Meeting Tatal Amonny
I[N W, Anaser Rakiman Chawmamn 7 37 B0 296,000
| 2 |Mr. Md Rusbul Amin Former Director 37 4 3000 32000
3 [Mrs. Selma Abder Dircctor 37 37 2000 256 ()
4 |Mr, Syed Mehdi Hagan Director 7 37 8000 296,000
Mr, Shedch hMohammad .
) B
s Behset Hisaai Diectir iz 3 296 000
Former
oot Sudhompuhas Shkhar. | Ll 37 4 B00 32,000
Bigwas %
Divegton
Fatmer
Taghe .
7 ;Em‘m Hlachi Ui, | |y e penlen 37 4 R.000 32,000
i Dikector
B (M Istak Abromed (S| T2 37 10 8000 80,000
Direitor
Former
9 [Mr. Anwaml Hague Sharshalder k1 27 2000 216,000
Drirettor
10 b, Md Asmaul Hossain mdn_E = 37 i3 3000 264000
Direetor
11 M, M4, Khaliler Fahman LmE.F ) 37 33 000 268,000
Drirecton
gy b dhah . Ol Directos 1 33 2000 264000
Hiwda
o MEALERIML R || e 37 % 8000 208.000
Farim
: Fizmer
o it L Aiedine Sharchokder 7 7 2000 55,000
Mol ;
Diwector
15 |Mr. Mir Safullab-A kK baled | Director & MDD 37 37 B0 296000
Total 2,928,000 |
3500 Bemunerstion ¢f Mannging Director, Mamagers & Officers
01 July 202 io 01 July 2019 fo
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Managing Managers Munnging Managers
Dire cior & Oflicers Dhirechor & Olhcers
Salary, Allvwrances & Boaus 1239138 124 92 73T 1353873 E23383.115
Housing
Eenai 350,718 48 957 93 550018 48,174,545
Ltilities 158939 18353558 234583 18386651
809,667 67,506,502 805,711 oh.561,199
Leave Encashment - 1766426 1206496
Provident Fund - E370387 = B20B235
20458035 203,336,132 2. 159,584 201,359,045

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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3501 House Rent
Managers and Officers are paid cash allowance,

35.02 Transport
(i) The Managing Directors are provided with free use of Company's car,
(i) Other Managers and some officers are enjoyving cash loan facilities, subject to Ll
(i) Other Officers are paid cash allowances.

3503 Telephone
Residential telephone for mamby Company's busmess- for Managing Director and Managers, subject to fmat.

35.04 Medical
The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with free medical facilities according 1o Conmpany

A5.05 Insurange
The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with coverage for group insurance according to the
company policy,

3506 Remmne ration
The Directors other than the Managing Director. who B an ex-officio dirsctor, are not paid soy renuneration excepl
for fees and expenses in connection with attending to Company's Board Meeting.

J6.00 Key management personnel compensation

[n aceordance with the para 17 of IAS 24 related party disclosure during the year the amount of compensation paid to
key management personnel inchiding Board of Director is as follows:

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Talka Taka
Short term employee benefits 3,140,550 2,991,000
Post employment benefits 60783367 63720453
Onher long term benefil - -
Tesmination benefil - -
Share-based payment - -
63923917 66, 720453

Key mapagement personnel compensation mehdes benefiis for employess of the sank of General Manager and
above. No remmeration i given to the Board of Divectors apart from aftendance fees m accordance with Board and

Board Sub Commiitee meetings,
| 30 June 2021 || 30 June 2020 |
37.00 Employees l Number in Figure I
Nuniber of employees whose salary was below Tk, 3,000 < :
Number of emplovees whose salory was or above Th 3,000 395 410
305 410

38.00  Value of Imporis at C&T Basis
Raw & Packing materials & Finished I'roducts 3,596,778 290G 2900254 713
3.596,778,196 2.900,254,713

- [ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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3000 Relsted Parly Trans actions

During the peiiod the Company caiiied onl a number of rangactions with relaled parties in the rovmal cousse of
buginess on an armyg’ length basis. Names of those relaled partiss, nature of those transactions and thesr tetal value
have been set out in sccordance with the provisions of TA S-24: Relsted Parly Disclosures,

Name of g . MNature of Balance as on Balance a8 on
Relations hip
Party/Company Transactions 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Procurement of
sosi ¥ m e Pasent Concem Petroleumproducts, |  AZETRBO00(CH) | 33.360.746,018 (Cx)
TpHOEETION H
Baga oil & Biruman
Bangladesh Petoleum Trenzaction mads on a :
Catpocstion FPagent Concemn behall ufBFC LD, 768,041 847 (Tor) 7449, 701 260 (D)
— Pronduct Bugply
F Commp
Radna Of el Subsidiary of BRC on behalf of BEC 132,967,155 (Cr) 217.535.3583 (Cr.)
Lirnedesf
& Others
Praduct Supply
I Oy
vt e Subsidisry ol BPC on behalf oTBPC ITTRI9 449 (Cr) 188.369.777 (Cr)
& Ckhers
Standard Asiatic Qil _— Biending of Lube -
ry of i .
i any Lol Subzidisry of BPC % Pt ETT.64 1BB (CrY 44 (180462 (Cr )
Esrrarn Lubricants T s Bleading of Lube ;
hondai i Bubsidiary of BPC & Obire LATLAW) (Ce) 21.695,025 (C)
Liquefied Petraleum Gas — Product Supply 2
e Subsidiary of BPC Fthy 25,857,898 (Cr) 17,246,332 (Ct.)
Produet Bupply
Eastern Refinery Lmted Sohaidiary of BPC on behalf of BRC 6,333,657 (D) 61,114,557 (Dr)
& Crheps
Details of transactions
Name ol Opening Provided during the | Adjusted during .
Closing Balan
Party/Company Balances vear the vear = =
Bangladesh Petrabeurn
Curporetion 33360, 746018 10y 158,158 645,918 (Drj| 167671122908 (Cr) 42873223009 (Cr)
Bangladesh Peole
0 deih Prirckat TAOT0L260 (D) 256220508194 (Dr)|  ZOTITE0T(Ce)|  10.768.041.847 (Dr)
Corporation
Padma Ol Company
= 217.535.253(CrY 195408804 | D) L0 340,795 (Cr) 132,967,155 (Cr.)
Lmnited
Jamuma Ol Compa
Lititsd = 1BE.369.777 (T A4 5TEE53 (e} AT 08 () 177.809.440 ()
Standaid Asiatc Ol
n E:El 44 0BD 452 () 533 285 B0 (D) 6,973,535 (o) 57764188 (o)
Company Limited
Ezstamn Lubiicants
i 21655035 (Cr 112758908 (Dr) 93,755, 280: D 2AT1A00 (Cr.
Blenders Limited € i D) ()
Liguefied Petroleun
o 1726332 (T 1 QEEEAT (D, 14E,904 Cr. 25,857,898 (Cr.
Gas Limited 6,332 (Cr A2, (D B804 432 (Cr) 5 (Cr)
Ef!st.er]:l W 61,014,537 (D) 273030 (D) 35900 (Cr) £.333857 (Dr)
Limnited

40040  Guarantee

There was no gueraniee to third parry on 30 Tune 2021,
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43,00

44,00

44.01

44.02

Annual

Rk

Coplinl expenditure commitment

Second revigel] Development Project Proposal (ROPM prepared with the consultation of BRTC -BUET and
send to Ministy on 02.12.2021 for approval of construction of 19 storied "Weghna Bhaban" comparny's head
offie of piot 72 of Agrabad Commercin] Avea Chattogram. The company has ako made capiiel expenditure
conWrilment in various project Taka 365204 862 as on 30 Jure 2021

Contingent Liabilities

il Brates of pending liization with the Income Tax swthority

A demand ootce amotming Tk 22506642 meluding The 161548 aa mterest has been sgued by Tax
Commriggioner [ Appeal) vide order no. [Blor agamst moome year 20042015 (Which is g6l peading).

i) Sraros of pending ldgation with the VAT Awthoriiy

VAT authority by the letter pof. 1467(1-100 dated 311021 for the year emded 20019-2020 place thew
demandiefimd of adjustment of VAT claim The conpany hes fakem the clm mfo considesation fop
immedate gertement through pegotianon and finalization of the clpim and expecting to reaclve within the next
financial yoar.

Evems after reporting period

The Board of Directoes in thelr meeting keld on 250ecember 2021 recommended 150%: cash dividend [Tk
1623241 620) arwd trangfer of The 1100000000 1o Genersl Reserve for the year ended on 30 June 2021,

Financial ris k management

Internationad Financiz] Reporting  Standard IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments; DiEcksures - requires disclosure of
information relating to both recognzed amdd unrecognized fmancil instruments, their significance and
pecformance. accounting polices, terms and condiions, net fair values and rek nformanion- the compamy's
policier for controlling risks and exposures,

The management has overall respomsibiity for the establishment and owersighi of the company's risk
managemen Tamework The company's rEk management policies are established o identify and analyze the
riaks faced by the company, 10 58t appropriate risk limits and conmols, aad to monior risks and adherence 1o
limitz, Ritk managerent policies, procedures and systems are reviewsd regulacly to reflect charpes in marker
condiicns and the company's actviies, This ote presents mformation about the company's exposue 10 each
of the following sizhs, the company's ohjectives, policies and processes for meoswing and managing risk. and
the company's manzgermenl of capital The company has exposwre to the following rsks Bom is wse of
finane inl instnimenis,

a) Cradit risk
b Liqidiry visk
] Markar vigh
Credit risk

Credst nisle 15 the 1isk of a fmancil Inss to the Comapany if a customer or counferpaty to 2 fmancal metrument
fails to meet s confractus] ohligations, and arses principally from the Company's receivables. Management
has a crsdit policy in place and the sapesurs to credit risk 5 montored on an ongoing basis, In monoring
credy risk, delbtors am growped according o ther 1Ek prodile, Le. their kegel siems, (mancial condsion, ageing
profile ete. Accourts recervable are related to sele of petrolewm products. The maximum exposure o crodi
gk & represenied by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statewent of fmanci] postion, Credit
sales ns compared fo the total sales are insigmificant, Covernment mstimtions are allowed o purchase on
credi.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrymg amosnt of fnancisl assets represents the maxdmum coedit exposurs. The maxmmum Sxposure o
credd sk ar the reporting date was:

3 June 2021 20 June 2020

Taka Taka
Trade and ather receivables L1763, 764 486 E. 701 25518
Advance, deposil & prepayments 2064 326,880 1746206405
Ehurt Tarm Invegiments-Depreciition Fund | 366,743 580 -
Long Term Investment 3000938 355 -
Cash and bank balince 23264000583 20525045911
Ehort Term Investment LEB62391 007 BE07 453,629

53.262,664.700 30380536463

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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30 June 2021 30 June 20240
Taka Takn
44.03 Ageing of Trade Receivable

Upto & months TEORT.T19 QTEOBT TS

Cwer & months but less than 12 months 128,461 Sdd 128461 54

12 manths or above 196,133,274 196,133,274

1, 302,682,937 1,302.682,937

44.04 Credil exposure by credit rating As at 30 June 2021
Credit vating| Taka [ (%)
Trade and Other Receivahbles 11.703 764 486 21.97%,
Advances, Deposits and Pre-pavments 2064826289 383
Cash and Cash Equivalenls and FDR 39404073 325 74.15%
53,262.664,700 100.00%
44.04.01 Cash in Hand 4,075,000 0,01 %
Cash at Bank and FDR 39,489,998,325 T4.14%:
AR Bank Liriad A+t 1 202.92] 545 4.5T%%
Agrani Bank Limited AHAAA)Y 2762 636,538 0P
Bangladesh Conunerce Bank Livited BEB- . 0.00%:
Bangladesh Krishi Bank 150,501,370 0.38%
Bank Asi Limited AAZ Gl 0ES 335 0.24%
Bagic Bank Limired BH{AH) 1.962.533 223 4.07%%
CTTI Bank MN.A. Limited A+ Aad A+ 13667514 0.03%
Dutch Bangls Baok Linited AAT 20,552 861 (.05%
Enatern Bank Limited AA+ L6T3524 238 A Fa%s
Firal Secusiry sk Bank Linited A+ T7a0534 1258 19.63%
HEBC Bank Limited AdA 191 Q.00
[FIC Bank Linred FLV.S 1485280319 3768
Janata Bank Limited AlAAA)Y Tead 124382 1.93%
Mereantile Bunk Limied Al 3653423 356 925%
Matipral Bank Limited A 1.567.441.024 4.71%
MRE Bank Lid B 373,856 0.00%
NEE Commercial Bank Limzed A 327513688 0.83%
Global Tskami Bank Limited At 3,119,803, 180 T7.90%
MNCC Bank Limited A 244 386101 0.62%
One Bank Linited v 2773593418 T.02%
Puobali Bank Limited AAA 10461448 2.05%
Padma Bank Limited MR 97665559 025%
Rupali Bank Lirmled AHAAM) 1,5041.441,006 180k
SBAC Bank Limited A3 = 0.00%
Standard Bank Limited P 611650875 1.55%
Somali Bank Limited AlAAA) 2054 857 B61 5200
Southegst Hank Lumited MM 475 918,700 1.21%
Standand Charlered Bank Limiled AAA 197,571 654 0.50%%
The City Bank Limited AAZ 212 462 599 0.54%5
Unipn Bank Limied At 2155621523 S48y
United Commercial Bank Limited Al HTAs2111 0.53%
Uttara Bank Limided AA 471232 860 119
Premier Bank Limied AAA 30460274 0.13%
Prima Bank Limited P 183094 702 046%
@ Meghna Petroleum Limited m
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44.05 Liguidity risk

Ligquidity risk 15 the risk that the Company will not be able to mest its fimancial obhgations as they fall dua. The
Company’s approach to manape hiquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensioe, as far a3 possible, that it will
alvays have sullicient liqudity to meet ils Habiliies when due, under both normal and streszed canditions,
without mewring unacceplable losses or risking damage 1o the Company's reputation. Typieally, the Company
ensures that il has sufficient cash and cash equivalenis (o meet expected operational expenses, nclndmg
financial obligatons through preparation of the cash flow forecast. prepared baged on time line of paviment of
the financinl obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient hquidiy/fond to make the expected payment
withn diee date.

The following are the contractual or legal maturities of financia] liabilities:

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
Creditors and Accruals 30,020,035,617 38,523,138.739
Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund 191.786.840 216,141375
Unclaimed Dividend §3.897.426 113,325,550
50,295,7T12,883  38.854,625,684
44.06 Market risk

Market 15k 15 the rsk that any change m market prices, such as foreign exchange rates snd mterest rates will
affect the Compamy's meome or the value of dis holdnge of financial metruments. The objective of murket risk
management s o manage and control marks! risk exposures wilhin acceplable parameters.

44.07 Currency risk

The company & exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchazses of raw materials and equipment.
Company's foreign currency transactions are denominated m TSI and relate to import of capital machinery
and raw maternals.

44.08 Exposure to corrency risk

There was no exposure to foreign curreney risk on the reporimg date.

44.09 Interest rate risk

Inierest rate risk i the risk that arises due to changes m nterest rafes on borrowmgs. Howewver the company
do not have any oulstanding bank borrowings on the reporing date excepl @ long tevm borrowings from
Government which interes! rale iz fived and inleresl rate risk & msignificant,

Efcct of COVID-1% on the fAnancial state menis:

The assessment of COVID-19 impact has been dong based on the following issues:
A. Assessment of going concern assumption
B. Valuation of inventories

A, Assessment of going congérn assumption:

The Manzgement of Meghna Petroleum Limited hes reviewed all relevanl indicators o assess the
company’ s ability lo continue a3 a going concern uwnder COVID-17 sifuation and has found that at present i
ASEUMES N0 FOINE concérn problen

B. Valuation of inventorics:

As per TAS-2 nventories should be measured at lower of cost and net realizable value: As the seling price of
finzhed goods sod raw material were not reduced alter balance sheet date, no written down of value 5
required,
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Assessment:
During the year due to outbreak of COVID-19, the sales of POL & Lube products of st quarter droped
drastically a3 a resuli commission income also droped. It has adversely affected the profiiabillity during the
year 2020-2021 and as a resull, the profit for the year 2020-21 & lower than the pror year (2019-20). But t 8

observed that after the balance sheet date, despite of the existence of COVID-159, the revenue & mcreasing
and showing a trend like before COVID- 1D situation.

46.00 Significant Deviation in Earning per Share (EPS):
Due to outbreak of COVID-19 operation become slow down and decrease i deposit interest rate the
company's revenus has fallen down in comparison with previous vear and as a consequence Earning Per

Share (EP3) decreased comparing with the previons year,

46.01 Signiticant Deviation in Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS):
During the year net operating cash flow per share increased significantly due to payment made to supplier

employees and others were reduced by Thk.16,853,113,001 in company with previous year.

47.00 GENERAL
Figures appearing m these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka.
Previous wear's phrases & amounts have been restated and re-arranged, wherever considered necessary, to

conform fo the presentation for the period under review,

=r % 2%Q o Aﬂp e L
Company Secretary General Mahager (A & F) Managing Director Director Chairmian
Meghna Petroleum Limifed
5 b
MPL at a glance
Last 35 years Company's Turnover, Profit after tax & AGM Date.
Financial Year Turnover Profit after tax AGM
(Amannt in Crare} LAmeunt in Crore} No. Held on

1986-1987 392.67 1.55 09 15-06-1988
1987-1988 443.26 1.34 L0 13-04-1989
1988-1989 488.43 1.22 11 25-04-1990
1989-1990 47218 1.01 12 25-03-1991
1990-1991 696.71 0.15 13 30-06-1991
1991-1992 825.79 0.01 14 13-06-1994
1992-1993 907.72 0.74 15 15-03-1995
1993-1994 953.26 1.68 16 30-09-1995
1994-1995 1092.07 2.74 17 03-08-1996
1995-1996 1133.53 4.60 18 29-05-1997
1996-1997 134237 5.67 19 30-04-1998
1997-1998 1519.86 5.66 20 22-07-1999
1998-1999 1594.60 5.54 21 22-07-2000
1999-2000 1647.85 3.86 22 16-08-2001
2000-2001 2054.23 6.01 23 04-07-2002
2001-2002 2321.13 7.30 24 07-07-2003
2002-2003 2695.26 6.22 25 08-07-2004
2003-2004 2977.54 6.26 26 19-05-2005
2004-2005 3443 .62 9.69 27 18-05-2006
2005-2006 4394.50 13.70 28 28-06-2007
2006-2007 4853.50 21.17 29 2]1-06-2008
2007-2008 5544.94 38.14 30 27-06-2009
2008-2009 6176.38 38.11 31 26-06-2010
2009-2010 6463.86 46.42 32 07-05-2011
2010-2011 §491.00 §9.20 33 25-02-2012
2011-2012 11651.20 139.21 34 26-01-2013
2012-2013 13912.06 186.44 35 17-01-2014
2013-2014 15258.81 235.98 36 16-01-2015
2014-2015 14396.42 203.48 37 20-02-2016
2015-2016 14202.77 185.02 38 25-02-2017
2016-2017 15456.60 219.48 39 20-01-2018
2017-2018 18085.41 360.41 40 12-01-2019
2018-2019 17818.78 379.91 41 04-01-2020
2019-2020 15454.24 307.92 42 06-03-2021
2020-2021 1778233 282.14 43 05-03-2022
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